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MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT

: ! - jT IS INDEED AN infinite PLEASURE to present my winding up
: , I thoughts at the end of the first year of my tenure as the President

of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka. | must pay my sincere gratitude

|
for the membership who reposed their utmost faith in me as the

navigator of the Sri Lanka Bar Association by re-appointing me to
the post of Presidency for the year 2018-2019. | am very humbled at
the plethora of the feats the BASL has achieved during the past year
with the corporation, dedication and commitment of the Manage-
ment Committee, all Standing Committees and entire membership
at large. | take pride in being able to deliver most of the pledges |

made during my tenure for the BASL presidency for 2017-2018.

During my Induction Speech as the President of the BASL last year, | acknowledged the importance of per-
forming our task with appropriate knowledge, skills and attitude, which can only be imparted by giving a
proper training to our Law Students and Apprentices. To this end, the BASL offered various certif-
icate courses such as Criminal Defence, Effective Instructing Attorney, Advanced Training on ICT, Forensic
Science, Legal English and short programs on Anti Money Laundering measures in Sri Lanka etc. The fruition
of the BASL in acting as the pioneer of post Law Collage legal education is demonstrated by the keen interest
evinced by the membership, regardless of seniority in participating and assimilating the invaluable knowl-

edge distributed through the highly qualified panel of lecturers at unimaginable affordable prices.

| also emphasize that the Legal Education system across the board was not standardized and that the Bar
Association should take necessary steps to remedy the situation. Accordingly we deemed it an exigency to
ensure the people who enter into this noble profession are above the threshold of the particular standard
which preserves the solemnity of the legal profession. In line with this perception, | appointed a Committee
headed by Deputy President Mr. Ali Sabry PC with Mr. Amal Randeniya as the Convener mandated to propose
the necessary reforms. | am proud to state that they have done a remarkable job and prepared a comprehen-
sive report with the help of senior and junior colleagues of the Bar, which was submitted to the Incorporated
Council of Legal Education. Not dropping the batton there, we will take every endeavor to implement the
proposals therein during my 2nd year of the tenure. In our report we have laid down the required standards

for degree awarding Institutes to ensure that quality lawyers passed out of the Law College.

It had been one of my long standing dreams to decentralize the National Law Conference to bring it closer
to the membership. | take in pride in affirming the fulfillment of the said desire which saw 05 Provincial Law
Conference being organized across Sri Lanka in collaboration with Ministry of Justice. We entrusted the Bars
of the particular province with organizing their own Provincial Law Conference with a particular heed focused
the important issues they faced with. Bars delivered excellent results which were demonstrated by the for-

midable turn out attracted by every Provincial Law Conference.

The National Law Conference and Junior National Law Conference, two inevitable annual events in the

BASL calendar reached their zenith in the previous year when it magnificently and grandurely unfolded in
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Shangrila Hotel in Hambantota and Amari Hotel, Galle respectively which vividly showcased the strength of
the membership. The two top events attracted the participants in numbers who made it a point to both en-

hance their legal knowledge and reinforce the connections with their colleagues in the profession.

Conference of Presidents of Law Associations in Asia (POLA) was a Belle of the Ball in the past year. It isindeed
a privilege to be able to chair the conference during my tenure and almost all the delegates’ highly appreciated
the level of organization of the event and the hospitality demonstrated towards them. The Presidents of the
Law Association in Asia got together and focused on their attention on various issues which were ploughing the
profession in general. We extended our hand of friendship which they warmly welcomed hence they arrived in

as guests but departed the country as our friends.

| was able to command the confidence of the Executive Committee and whole Bar Council in introducing the
much awaited amendments to the Constitution of BASL in shaping it to suit the modern day context. Accord-
ingly plenty of key amendments were unanimously passed which were designed in such a way to filter the

commitment and dedication to uplift the standard of Bar.

| further continued the practice of publishing latest Unreported Judgment in view of the delay it takes to
release the official version of Sri Lanka Law Reports. Accordingly the Special Project Committee compiled
Appellate Court Judgments in 2017 (unreported) for Criminal Law in two volumes, Supreme Court Judgments
(unreported) in Civil Law and Judgments of past BASL Law Journals We also offered the whole set of Sri Lanka

Law Reports at an affordable price which we had allowed to settle in easy payment scheme.

The Last BASL Directory had been published 07 years ago when | held the post of Secretary in BASL and re-
mained unupdated ever since. Hence | personally intervened in updating the BASL directory, for which data
was collected from the membership and after toilsome work, born BASL directory 2017 which carried the
information of BASL membership which had reached almost 20,000 by 2017. | perceive it as a very effective
tool in connecting the members who practice across the island. 2018 BASL Diary was issued in 2017 April

enabling our members get the maximum benefit.

| vehemently spoke about the improvements to be made on the infrastructure facilities of the Court hous-
es. | turned my rhetoric into action when | was the first President to participate in the Infrastructure Trust
Fund Committee. By my intervention | was able to provide almost all equipments needed by Anuradhapura,
Colombo Zone. Moreover Library Facilities were provided to Ratnapura, Batticaloa, Marawilla, Kurunegala,

Higurakgoda, Galle, Negombo, Vavniya, Nugegoda.

BASL as a responsible professional body intervened in issues which assumed the national importance. Ac-
cordingly it raised its concern over the duplicity of proposed Constitution, the threat to independency and
integrity of the judiciary and legal profession and made representation in assisting the apex Court in inter-

preting the Constitution and determining the constitutionality of the Bills.

I, who always indulged in aesthetic entertainments was very proud to present the 25th edition of
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‘Neeti Ranga’ which unfolded colorfully in Kularathne hall of Ananda Collage in Maradana. | was very excit-
ed in organizing the Neethi Rnaga Gala that | dedicated days and nights in preparing talented members so
as to give maximum entertainment to the spectators. Our valiant effort was rewarded by the presence of
number of Judges, senior lawyers and the members of the Bar who rejoiced over the aesthetic skills of their
colleagues. | was also able to resurrect “Neethi Kekulu”, which had remained submerged for a long time. My
invitation to the parents to motivate their children to showcase their talents was warmly welcomed that 30
entertaining segments including singing, dancing was performed. It was regarded as an endeavor to pass the

values of current generation to the future generation.

The BASL did not shy away when Lady Lawyers requested change in their attire, which, while preserving the
dignity of the profession would promote their convenience and comfort. Hence in consultation with the
Women Lawyers’ Association and with the blessings of His Lordship the Chief Justice W.P.G. Dep PC and Hon.
Justice Eva Wanasundera PC during a Bench Bar Meeting, coordinated by Secretary, Mr. Amal Randeniya,
an alternative attire for the lady lawyers which would suit the very busy professional and life style was rec-
ommended, and it will be legalized soon by enacting necessary amendments to the existing Supreme Court

Rules.

The outgoing year thus went by, saw by number of initiatives taken by BASL, some of which were shared
above, and at the end of its calendar year hosted ‘Appreciation Night’ on 5th March 2018, where 18 senior
lawyers who had completed 50 years in active service were felicitated while and 52 members who had con-
tributed in various dimensions to make the BASL, live up to the expectations of the membership were recog-

nized by awarding them a very fascinating ‘Token of Appreciation’

Itis only a few initiatives taken by the BASL that are shared with you above and | must emphasize but for the
commitment, dedication and perseverance of the Management Committee, Standing Committees, Members
of Executive Committee, Delegates of the Bar Council, all the members and permanent staff members of the
BASL secretariat, the massive prosperity being experienced today would only be but a dream. Accordingly it
is my duty to extend my sincere gratitude to the all of them, particularly to the outgoing Secretary Mr. Amal
Randeniya and Assistant Secretary Mr. Rajitha Hathurusinghe, who have been burning mid night oil for the
past two years in steering the BASL in an innovative and unprecedented way, by coordinating with all relevant
stake holders and motivating the members of Bar. It is my bounden duty to mention Deputy President Mr.
Ali Sabry, PC and Treasurer Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake, for their services rendered towards BASL during my
tenure of office in 2017.

Finally  am looking forward to run my second term with the same enthusiasm, energy and confidence to end
the journey which | started way back in 2001 in seeking new Horizons by steering the BASL to the PINNACLE
OF SUCCESS.

U. R. de Silva PC,
President,
Bar Association of Sri Lanka
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OVERVIEW BY THE SECRETARY

jt is with great pleasure that | present the Annual Report of the
Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the year 2017/2018. During the past
year BASL achieved many milestones which immensely contribut-
ed to the betterment of its members, and the profession in many
aspects. This report will present you a summary of the accomplish- |
ments of the BASL during the reporting period.

Membership:

The BASL marked a remarkable increase in membership in the past
year where a total of 1238 members obtained life membership and
574 members obtained ordinary membership. With this, the total
number of members has gone up to 19735 by 20th March 2018
from that of 17923 in December 2016.

Financial Stability:
| take immense pride in reporting the unprecedented growth of the BASL’s current assets during last

2 years. The total amount of Fixed Deposits accumulated by BASL up to the March 2016 amounted to
Rs. 61 million. The BASL managed to raise this figure up to Rs. 101 million by end of 2017 and up to Rs.
113.5 million by the end of the Financial Year 2017/2018. This shows the total earning of a massive
Rs. 52.5 million for the last 2 years.

This notable growth significantly strengthened the BASL’s financial stability. As a result, we were able
to; increase the salaries of the staff providing them better satisfaction at work, improve the infra-
structure of BASL, and also to buy a 120 KV Generator. The decision to transit to renewable energy is
also a huge step in the BASL history.

Meticulously planned activities and efficient financial management led the BASL to this success. My
sincere gratitude is extended to the Treasurer, Assistant Secretary, and all the other committee mem-
bers and the staff of the BASL who provided support.

Amendments to the Constitution of the BASL:

The BASL Constitution Amendment Committee carried out a commendable task and have come up
with a noteworthy set of proposals. Two special Bar Council meetings were convened to discuss the
amendments on the 13th of January and 24th of February 2018 respectively. A total of 33 amend-
ments have been incorporated in to the BASL Constitution. These amendments include:

e [Introduction of 4 new BASL zones,

e Limit the number of Delegates to the Bar Council (15:1 ratio),

e Increase of the number of Executive Committee Members,

e Making changes to the elections procedures of the BASL,

e Providing a draft model constitution for Branch Associations,

e Dercognition of Branch Associations in case of violating the Constitutional Provisions,

e Giving more powers to the Bar Council to supervise Branch Associations, and

e Suspend the Attorneys-at-Law from the BASL membership based on Professional Negligence
and/or Unethical Behaviour, etc.

| sincerely thank Mr. M.U.M. Ali Sabry PC, Mr. Samantha Ratwatte PC, Mr. Saliya Peiris PC, Mr. Mahin-
da Lokuge, Mr. Pradeep Gamage, Mr. Charitha Jayawickrema, the Administrative Secretary Mrs. Su-
ranee Samarasekera for their hard work in getting the constitutional amendments finalised. A special
word of thanks is extended to Mr. Rajitha Hathurusinghe for his tireless efforts.
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Regulation of Entry into the Legal Profession:
We witnessed vast increase of new entrants to the profession during the past few years. While the
entry of new professionals is encouraging, it was considered alarming in terms of overcrowding of
the Bar. The Incorporated Council of Legal Education delegated the task of analysing the situation and
providing recommendations to the BASL. Accordingly the ‘Future of the Legal Education Committee’
was formed under the Co-Chairmanship of Mr. M.U.M. Ali Sabry PC the Deputy President of BASL and
the Secretary-BASL. The com-
mittee met over 50 times and Fixed Deposit of BASL
carried out a thorough evalu-
ation of the situation and pro-
duced a comprehensive report.
This report with concrete rec-
ommendations was submitted
to His Lordship the Chief Justice
and other members of the In-
corporated Council of Legal Ed- 1874 - 2016 March (42 years) 2016 - 2018 March |2 years)
ucation on the 3rd of February i
2018. The recommendations of
the committee include, among other things:

e Regulating the pathways to becoming an Attorney-at-Law in Sri Lanka,

e Implementation of a ‘Minimum Criteria of Entry’ into Sri Lanka Law College,

e Regulation of entry of Foreign Graduates into Law College,

e Improving the standards of Legal Education in Sri Lanka,

e Implementation of Continuous Professional Development (CPD), and

e Amending the Regulatory Framework of the Council of Legal Education to facilitate the rec-

ommendations.

113.5M

£

The BASL is immensely grateful to the support provided by Mr. Prasantha Lal de Alwis PC, Mr. Yasa-
ntha Kodagoda PC, and Mr. Saliya Peiris PC, and the team of lawyers namely; Mr. Lasitha Kanuwana-
rachchi, Mr. Sanjeewa Dasanayake, Mr. Sunil Jayaratne, Mr. Ruvantha Cooray, Mr. Chathura Galhena,
Mr. Nuwan Bopage, Mr. Ayendra Wickramasekera, Ms. Mokshini Jayamanne, Ms. Shehani de Alwis
and Mr. Migara Cabral who supported in preparing the Final Report.

Advanced Legal Study Centre of BASL:

With the intention to become the prime provider of Continues Legal Education to the legal profession-
als, the BASL has taken action to establish an Advanced Legal Study Centre within the premises. This
Centre will offer post-qualifying courses to Attorneys-at-Law including Certificate Courses, Diplomas,
and Higher Diplomas. Plans are also underway for the Centre to coordinate with reputed universities
overseas to offer affiliated LLM courses in the future.

Another important function of the Centre would be to implement the ‘Practice Licensing System’ for
Attorneys-at-Law. This is a compulsory license renewal system which would initially be introduced to
the new entrants to the Bar. The system would impose the mandatory license renewal by lawyers ev-
ery 2 or 3 years, upon the payment of a licensing fee and confirmation of attendance of 3 mandatory
seminars. The names of licensees would be available for the public via the website of BASL. The main
objective of the system is to contribute towards Continuous Professional Development, Continued
Legal Education and the maintenance of standards of the profession.

The Advanced Legal Studies Centre would also bring-in additional revenue to BASL through course
fees and the licensing fee. These would enable BASL to become self-sustainable and rely less on donor
funding and other sponsorships for its activities. The space formerly occupied by the Hatton National
Bank in the ground floor of the BASL building will be utilized for the Advanced Legal Studies Centre
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Complaints against Lawyers:

Alarming increase of complaints against lawyers was witnessed in the year 2017 too as in previous
years. Although most of the complaints were found to be based on malice, there were several genuine
and serious complaints regarding the professional conduct of Attorneys-at-Law. Hence, we have taken
measrues to revive the Professional Purposes Unit of BASL. We are thankful to Mr. G.G. Arulpragasam,
Chairman of the Professional Purposes Committee, Mr. Shamil Perera PC, Chairman of the Profession-
al Ethics Committee, the Convener Mr. Binara Gunasekera and the Panel Members for their support.

Actions taken to Maintain Ethical Standards:

It was noted that overcrowding of the profession has given rise to unethical practices such as touting
and professional misconduct. The BASL raised the issue of police touting with the Inspector General
(IG) of Police after which an internal circular was issued by the IG to all DIGs and OICs in this regard.
The IG’s office has officially communicated to BASL that complaints of police touting need be referred
to them immediately so that action could be taken by the Police.

Contributions to the Development of the Law:

The BASL actively participated in many forums which discussed the development of the law during
the past year. The BASL took part in the Parliamentary Select Committee Meetings on Constitutional
Reforms, and also played an active role in proposing amendments to the Civil and Criminal Proce-
dure Codes. We made representations on amendments to the Notaries Ordinance, appointed two
members of BASL to the Customs Law Reforms Technical Committee and got involved in discussions
regarding the ECTA Agreement and other agreements on international trade. The BASL continued its
engagement on the Production Disposal mechanism discussions with the Ministry of Justice and the
Judicial Services Commission. The BASL also intervened to establish the rights of suspects to be rep-
resented by an Attorney-at-Law while in police custody.

BASL IT Committee:

| am happy to note that the BASL IT Committee has done a remarkable job in re-structuring the BASL
website. The website now contains new features which support active engagement of members with
BASL activities. A new IT Department has been established at the BASL, and staff have already been
recruited for this department. With the establishment of the IT Department we were able to despatch
BASL notices, announcements and obituaries in time via bulk e-mail and a SMS Gateway. A MOU has
been entered into between BASL and the Ministry of Justice to handover LAWNET website to BASL.
The website is a free resource available to Attorneys-at-Law. An SMS alert service called ‘BASL TODAY’
has already been launched. | am grateful to the innovative planning of Mr. Rajitha Hathurusinghe, Mr.
Nadun Wijesiriwardane, and Mr. Charith Jayawickrema who are the members of the IT committee.

Legal Aid Foundation:

The BASL re-commenced the Legal Aid Foundation in 2016. The Foundation provides free legal advice
to clients every Tuesday and Thursday. | am thankful to Dr. W. Rodrigo and Mr. Ravindranath Dabare
and their team of Lawyers for the support rendered in this regard.

Legal Aid Camp:

The BASL organised a Legal Aid Camp for the people affected by the Meethotamulla garbage dump
disaster. We also provided furniture/Household item vouchers for 98 families who were severely af-
fected by the disaster. This was made possible with the generous personal contributions of the mem-
bers of the Association. Mr. Nishan Premathiratne, Mr. Nuwan Bopage, and Mr. Naveen Heiyadurage
who spearheaded this effort.

The BASL Contingency Fund:

A ‘BASL Contingency Fund’ was established by the Secretary-BASL especially to provide assistance to
lawyers who would get affected by Natural Disasters. 1% of the FD interest of the BASL was diverted
to this fund monthly. The Executive Committee of the BASL has decided to increase this contribu-
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tion to 5% monthly from 2017. Through this fund we were able to provide support amounting to Rs.
837,500/- in cash and vouchers to 53 members who were affected by the floods in April/May 2017 in
Matara, Galle, Morawaka, Ratnapura, Mathugama, Baddegama and Horana Bars.

BASL Benevolent Fund:

There are plans to strengthen the BASL Benevolent Fund. The new guidelines that have already been
drafted for the fund will be implemented in the near future. The plans propose financial support to
members in the event of critical illness or death.

Members Welfare:

A Members Welfare Day was organised in Hulftsdorp on 15th and 16th March, 2018. A number of
Banks, Leasing Companies, and service providers participated in this welfare event. The BASL was able
to introduce many welfare packages for lawyers, as well as special packages for junior members of the
Bar; including Personal Loan Schemes, Office Furniture and Equipment purchasing facilities, Credit
Cards, Personal and Health Insurance Schemes, etc., | wish to thank Mr. Sanjeewa Ruwanpathirana
for his single handed support

A special health package has been introduced by the BASL for its members through Union Assurance
PLC. Many members have benefited from this package. A health check-up and testing discount pack-
age has been introduced for Members of BASL through Asiri Group of Hospitals. BASL also organised
a loan facility of Rs. 70,000/= through the Hatton National Bank to members who wanted to purchase
the complete set of Sri Lanka Law Reports (SLR).

BASL Mobile Bookshop:

The BASL Mobile Bookshop re-commenced for the first time since 2009. 37 Branch Associations from
Hambantota to Jaffna were covered during 2016, while in 2017, 12 more Branch Associations were
covered. The Mobile Bookshop provides the services of BASL to the doorsteps of the outstation bars.
| thank the Ministry of Justice, and staff members of the BASL Mr. Mahinda and Mr. Sunil, for their
support in this project.

Calendar Events:

The BASL also organised the usual calendar events with much success during the last year. These
included the National Law Conference, Junior National Law Conference, Junior Bar Forum, Neethi
Ranga, Sports Gala, Neethi Kekulu, etc,. One of the major issues faced in organizing these calendar
events was the lack of funding. Therefore, BASL is extremely grateful to the respective chairpersons,
convenors, and members of the respective organizing Committees who worked tirelessly in success-
fully concluding the events despite the hurdles. | wish to convey my heartfelt gratitude Mr. G.G. Arul-
pragasam, Mr. Murshid Maharoof, Mr. Pradeep Gamage, Mr. Shamir Zavahir, Mr. Maduka Perera, Mr.
Sumith Kelart & Ms. Ranusha Wijesinghe who took the burden of organising the said events. Detailed
reports of the respective events are attached to this annual report.

For the first time in the history, BASL organised Provincial Law Conferences which was an innovative
idea proposed by Mr. U. R. De Silva PC, as the President of the BASL. We conducted conferences in
Kurunegala, Rathnapura, Badulla and Anuradhapura during the past year.

International Affairs:

I am happy to note that BASL strengthened its bonds with International Bar Associations as a result
of the Presidents of Law Asia Countries (POLA) Conference in 2017. Furthermore, 8 junior members
of the bar received scholarships from the International Bar Association to participate in the Interna-
tional Bar Association (IBA) Conference in Sydney, Australia in 2017. The President and the Secretary
of BASL visited the Bar Association of Punjab upon their invitation in October 2017.
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Continuous Legal Education:

BASL organised several Continuous Legal Education seminars under the title “Neethi Vimansa”, in
Matara, Tangalle, Kalmunai, Plonnaruwa, Avissawella, Kalutara, Trincomalee, Galle & Puttlam Bars.
These seminars proved to be very successful. Additionally, 2 seminars were organised in Colombo at
the BASL Auditorium. The BASL gratefully acknowledge the support provided by Mr. Saliya Peiris PC,
Mr. Nalin Chandaka de Silva, and Mr. Nuwan Bopage, Co-ordinators of the Seminars Committee.

Relationship with the Media:

BASL maintained a good relationship with the media during the past year. BASL organised a number
of press conferences and television programmes in collaboration with the media which helped to
convey the messages of BASL effectively to the general public. We would like to especially thank Ms.
Subhashini Jayalath for coordinating with the media.

Lawyer-Police Relationships:

| note with concern that we received several complaints from our members regarding harassment by
Police Officers, and assault/threats by 3rd parties in the past. BASL had consultations with the police
in this regard and successfully intervened to address the issues. | thank former DIG-Legal Mr. Ajith
Rohana and the current DIG-Legal Mr. Ravi Peiris for their support.

BASL Services to Outstation Bars:

BASL has directly involved in resolving many different issues faced by members of Outstation Bars.
Namely; Kurunegala, Negombo, Minuwangoda, Gampaha, Mahara, Galle, Jaffna, Dehiattakandiya etc.
President & Secretary BASL visited many Bars personally to solve their issues. Continuing our services
to outstation Bars, the BASL donated Law Books worth Rs. 1,200,000/~ for Libraries of several outsta-
tion Bars namely Nugegoda, Marawila, Negombo, Vavuniya, Baticaloa, Hingurakgoda, Galle and Rat-
napura Bars. BASL, with the support of the Ministry of Justice distributed 2000 chairs to Outstation
Bars to be used within court houses.

The Bar Council recognised 4 new Branch Associations during this year, namely Dehiattakandiya Bar
Association, Mutur Bar Association, Anamaduwa Bar Association & Kesbewa Bar Association. The
first Regional Centre of the BASL will be opened soon in Kandy. A place has already been allocated for
this purpose at the Lawyers Office Complex Building in Kandy. | wish to thank Mr. Nilantha Perera and
Mr. Thissa Seneviratne of Kandy Bar for assisting BASL in this endeavour.

The BASL has set up a Rest Room/Accommodation facility for outstation Lawyers at BASL premises.
Outstation members, on request can use this facility on a nominal payment when they visit Hulfts-
dorp.

Programme Unit of BASL:

The Programme Unit of BASL achieved many successes during the past year. Grants received from
USAID, NED, ACTED were meticulously handled by the Programme Unit and | thank Ms. Umeshika
Dalpadadu, Ms. Nayomi Wickramaratne, Mr. Thuraisingham Prakalathan, and Mr. Kalinga de Silva for
their outstanding commitment. A comprehensive report of the activities is attached to the Annual Re-
port. The Programme Unit did a remarkable job in organising certificate courses under BASL Advanced
Legal Study Centre. | would like to express my sincere thanks to Mr. Sunil Abeyratne, Mr. Erusha Kali-
dasa, Mr. Indika Perera & Mr. Charitha Jayawickrama for assisting the Programme Unit in conducting
Certificate Courses.

Lawyer’s Directory and Calendar:

BASL successfully launched the Lawyer’s Directory after 7 years and a BASL calendar was also printed
for 2018. | wish to thank Mr. U. R. De Silva PC for the initiative taken and Ms. Dayani Nanayakkara and
Mr. Saranga Hettiarachchi of BASL staff for the support provided in this regard.
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Publications of BASL:

The publications of BASL during the last year included Volume | of Unreported Judgments (2017).
Work done by Ms. Jinadari Liyanagama in this regard is sincerely appreciated. The BASL Law Journal
for 2018 is launched on 24 March 2018. This year’s volume is dedicated to Mr. Kandiah Neelakandan
in appreciation of his immense service to the BASL. | thank the Co-Editors Mr. Eraj de Silva and Mr.
Saravanan Neelakandan for working on this special edition. Junior Bar also launched their Junior Bar
Law Journal at the Junior National Law Conference.

It has been noted that the circulation of the printed version of the BASL Newsletter among the 20,000
members of BASL is costly. Hence, we had to limit the circulation to only 2 copies. | sincerely ap-
preciate the support given by Mr. Dimuthu Senerath Bandara, Ms. Lasanthi Daskon Attanayake, Ms.
Samanthi Dias, Ms. Umeshika Dalpadadu and Mr. Nadun Wijesiriwardane for their support.

Court Management Committee:

The concept and structure for a Court Management Committee was proposed by the BASL to the Min-
istry of Justice. The basis of the concept was to set up mechanisms for resolving issues that come up
in respective judicial zones within those judicial zones themselves. The Judicial Services Commission
has issued a Circular (numbered 411) accepting the proposed concept.

Apprentices’ Training Programme:

Sri Lanka Law College joined hands with

BASL in organising an Apprentices’ Train- T T o ——
ing Programme. BASL succeeded in revis-
ing the syllabus of the Practical Training
Programme and introduced new and time-
ly topics. As mentioned before, there are
increasingly large numbers of Attorneys
entering the profession every year, which
would lead to overcrowding of the profes-
sion. Such a situation would invariably give
rise to a myriad of issues if new avenues
are not introduced to the new profession- | @15Dec | 20i6Dec | 2007Dec | 2018 Mer
als. Hence, BASL has stepped-in to provid- MR

ing the new entrants with knowledge and

understanding of new and/or non-traditional career options (i.e. Legal Process Outsourcing).

2018 Mar

Some Proposals by the Secretary BASL:
As the outgoing Secretary, | wish to place the following proposals for consideration of the incoming
Secretary and office bearers of the BASL:

a. Establish the ‘Sri Lanka Legal Service - SLLS’ for lawyers who are working in the government
sector along the lines of Sri Lanka Administrative Service (SLAS).

(Proposals have already been given to Minister of Finance & Minister of Justice),

b. Introduce a ‘BASL Watch Guard’ system in order to control and curb unethical practices by
lawyers. The system would incorporate a mechanism to watch and warn those lawyers who
engage in unethical practices. (ExCo approval for the proposal has already been obtained),

c. Request a Rs. 25 million allocation from the annual budget of the government for capacity
building of lawyers through the Ministry of Justice. (Proposals have already been sent to
Ministry of Finance and Ministry of Justice),

d. Introduction of Law in to School Syllabus. (Proposal is Ready),

e. Re-structure proper Family Counselling System in Sri Lanka together with Ministry of Jus-
tice and Ministry of Law & Order.

f.  Put up 3 Regional Centres of the BASL in Kandy, Matara & Jaffna. (Steps have already been
taken to put up Kandy Regional Centre of BASL at Kandy Lawyers Office Complex),
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g. Establish a Printing Department and a Publication Unit in the BASL,

h. Put up Holiday Houses for the members of BASL in Nuwara-Eliya, Anuradhapura & Katarag-
ama.

i. Putup a ‘Law Centre’ at the ‘House of Justice’ project at Hulftsdorp. (Planing has already
been commenced with Ministry of Justice),

j. Convert the basement of the BASL Building to a members only Recreational Centre/Pub for
the members of BASL.

k. Introduce new court attire for lady lawyers (optional) as per the discussions with the Hon-
ourable the Chief Justice and Justice Eva Wanasundera PC. A circular has to be issued set-
ting the agreed guidelines.

Bench and the Bar:

| would like to thank His Lordship the Chief Justice Priyasath Dep, PC, and all the Judges of the Su-
preme Court and the Court of Appeal. The monthly Bench & Bar Meetings with His Lordship the Chief
Justice and Her Ladyship Justice Eva Wanasundra PC were very productive and helped solve many
issues. BASL encourages all the Branch Presidents to convene Bench and Bar Meetings in their respec-
tive Bars at least once per term. BASL is also thankful to His Lordship the Chief Justice for inviting
nominations from BASL for the appointment of High Court Judges. Honourable Sanjeewa Somaratne,
Secretary, Judicial Services Commission, the President and Secretary of the Judicial Services Associ-
ation, Honourable Ranga Dissanayake, Honourable M.M.M. Mihal and the Executive Committee also
rendered their continued support to the BASL.

Ministry of Justice:

We sincerely acknowledge the remarkable support extended to us by the Minister of Justice Hon.
Mrs. Thalatha Athukorale, and Mrs. M. Adhikari, Secretary to the Ministry of Justice. We are also
thankful to the Additional and Assistant Secretaries; Ms. Piyumanthi Peiris, Mr. Rashmi Singappuli,
Ms. Dilhara Amarasekera, Ms. Ruwanadini Kuruppu and the officers of the Ministry who continue to
provide us support. BASL is thankful to the former Minister of Justice Hon. Dr. Wijeyadasa Rajapak-
she PC, and former Secretary to the Ministry Mr. Padmasiri Jayamnne for the support extended to
us during their tenure.

Criminal & Civil Procedure Code amendments, addressing outstation Bar Infrastructure issues, re-lo-
cation of Commercial High Courts, sponsoring BASL Access to Justice projects, donation of Law books
and chairs to Outstation Bars, and providing assistance to provincial law conferences are a few of the
projects for which the Ministry of Justice provided support.

Special Thanks:

BASL wishes to sincerely thank His Excellency the President Maithripala Sirisena and the Honourable
Prime Minister Mr. Ranil Wickramasinghe for the unwavering support extended to us. Also, BASL
would like to thank the Hon Minister of Finance Mr. Mangala Samaraweera, Honourable Minister
of Home Affairs Mr. Vajira Abeygunawardane, Honourable Minister of Labour Mr. John Seneviratne,
Honourable Minister of Megapolis and UDA Mr. Champika Ranawaka, Honourable Minister of De-
velopment Strategies and International Trade Mr. Malik Samarawickrama, Honourable Minister of
Provincial Council and Local Govt. Mr. Faizer Mustapha, Honourable Minister of Housing Mr. Sajith
Premadasa, Honourable Minister of Sports Mr. Dayasiri Jayasekera, Honourable Former Minister of
Law and Oder Mr. Sagala Ratnayake, Honourable Deputy Minister of Justice Mr. Dushmantha Mithra-
pala and Honourable Deputy Minister of Finance Mr. Eran Wickremaratne for various discussions,
facilities granted, and for generally cooperating with BASL.

We are also grateful to the Honourable Attorney General Mr. Jayantha Jayasuriya PC, Honourable
Solicitor General Mr. Dappula De Livera PC, former Solicitor General Mr. Suhada Gamlath PC, and
Officers of the Attorney General’s Department for their support to BASL. We are particularly grateful
to the Attorney General’s Department for supporting us during BASL elections.
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The BASL thanks to Mrs. Indira Samarasinghe PC, Principal, Sri Lanka Law College, Mr. Rohan
Sahabandu PC, Chairman, Legal Aid Commission, Mrs. Deepani Karunajeewa, PC, Legal Draftsman, Mr.
Dhammika Dassanayake, Secretary General of Parliament, Ms. M.M. Jayasekera, Registrar Supreme
Court, Mr. Ravi Peiris, DIG-Director Legal SL Police, Marshall Supreme Court and Mr. V.K.A. Anura,
Commissioner of the Colombo Municipal Council for the support rendered to the BASL in numerous
ways.

Appreciation:

| am grateful to our President, Mr. U.R. De Silva PC for his leadership and support given to me to carry
out my duties and for the faith kept on me. He has been an innovative force behind many of the new
initiatives implemented by BASL.

Sincere thanks are also extended to Mr. M. U. M. Ali Sabry PC, Deputy President for his constant
support and guidance. | thank our Treasurer, Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake for his strict control over
finances.

r A

| wish to convey my heartfelt gratitude to my Assistant Secretary
Mr. Rajitha Hathurusinghe who continued to provide me unwav-
ering support throughout the 2 years of my tenure. His support
during the most challenging moments is deeply appreciated and |
am inspired by his passion and commitment towards the improve-
ment of the standards of the profession.

Mr. Rajitha Hathurusinghe, together with Ms. Suranee Samarasekera, Ad-
mimistrative Secretary of BASL, ensured the timely submission of BASL
meeting minutes. During the past year, we had 13 Executive Committee
Meetings, 3 Emergency Executive Committee, Meetings, 12 Bar Council
Meetings and 2 Special Bar Council Meetings.

\ J

On a special note | would like to thank Ms. Subhashini Jayalath for the remarkable support she pro-
vided me in discharging my duties as the Secretary of the BASL. | sincerely appreciate all her support.

BASL Staff:

My sincere thanks also go to the dedicated staff of BASL: Administrative Secretary Mrs. Suranee Sa-
marasekara, Mr. Sunil, Mr. Mahinda, Ms. Madupani, Ms. Mangalika, Ms. Jinadari, Ms. Dayani, Mr.
Raja, Ms. Gnana, Mr. Darshana, Ms. Anuradha, Ms. Aruni, Ms. Malika, Ms. Surangi, Ms. Sanduni, Mr.
Pradeep, Ms. Dinesha, Mr. Lakshan, Mr. Saranga, Ms. Sewwandi, Ms. Shermila, and Ms. Sumadi. They
supported our ever increasing amount of work throughout the year. Steps have been taken to intro-
duce a Staff Human Resources Manual and Key Performance Indicators. For the first time, a grading
system, along with a salary structure has been introduced for the staff. | am especially thankful to Mr.
Rajitha Hathurusinghe for taking the burden of implementing these policies.

Finally, | wish to extend my sincere gratitude to the entire Executive Committee, Presidents and Sec-
retaries of Branch Associations, Chairpersons & Conveners of Standing Committees and Delegates
for the support extended to me to conclude my tenure as the Secretary successfully. | also thank my
juniors, colleagues and friends for their unstinted support extended in numerous ways towards the
smooth functioning of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka.

| wish to bring to your notice that the role of the Secretary-BASL has evolved over the years into a
full-time commitment, particularly due to the escalating demands warranted by the rapid increase
in membership. | sincerely believe that | was able to meet the expectations of not only those who
placed their confidence in me and elected me to this position but also of entire membership of BASL.
Although the position had its challenges and stress factors, | thoroughly enjoyed carrying out the
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duties of the Secretary of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka and providing a service to my colleagues in
the profession. | hope the innovative measures taken by us during these past 2 years will contribute
to the betterment of the profession as well as the BASL.

On avery personal note, | dedicate this Annual Report to my little daughter Nithu who not only missed
her scary bed-side stories but also missed the comfort of having her father around during some of the
most important times in her young life. She did not complain, nor did she make me feel guilty, instead
she always greeted me with her sweet smile.

Amal A. Randeniya
Secretary
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
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01 BAR COUNCIL MEETING 2017 - 2018

MINUTES OF THE 1ST MEETING OF THE BAR COUNCIL (BC) OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA (BASL)
FOR THE YEAR 2017/2018

DATE : Saturday, the 25th of March, 2017 at 09.30 AM
VENUE : At the Bandaranaike Memorial International Conference Hall, Bhaudhaloka Mawatha,
Colombo 07.

PRESIDED BY : Hon. Jayantha Jayasuriya, President’s Counsel, Attorney General

ATTENDANCE:

Akkaraipathu: Mr. S L A Abdul Raseed, Mr. S Fahim, Ampara: Mr. R G Kularatne, Anuradhapura: Ms. K S Anuradhan-
ayake, Mr. H K Aravinda, Mr. N C Bulathsinghala, Mr. P L Dharmasena, Mr. S P K Gunaratne, Mr. K Herath, Mr. HB S R
Herath, Mr. M M B S Kotuwelle, Ms. S KN A Kurera, Mr. PSR Premalal, Mr. R C K Rajakaruna Mr. R P A Wickramaarach-
chi, Attanagalla Ms. E C Kuruppu, Ms. VV C Premachandra, Mr. KA Ravindana, Ms. B M P K Senaratna, Ms. WA D S
Wanigasundera, Mr. A P S P Wijayasri, Avissawella: Ms. K G C C Chandradasa, Ms. H D P K Chandrasena, Mr. WG N
H Dias, Mr. B. Jayamanne, Mr. R A P Ranasinghe, Ms. | D Rangoda Arachchi, Mr. H U Senanayake, Mr. K A Senarathne,
Mr. W A S K Weragoda, Ms. K G T S Wickremasinghe, Mr. W G U L K Yasarathne, Balangoda: Mr. V D Ellearachchi,Ms.
A C Fernando, Mr. M N Goonewardena, Mr. | K S Jayasena, Mr. M | M Rafeek, Badulla: Mr. | E AS K Abeyaratne, Mr.
W. M. U. H. Dayawansa, Mr. D P L A K Perera, Mr. L. M. Priyantha Lankadikara, Mr. W M N S Weerasinghe, Batticaloa:
Mr. D. C. Chinnaiyah, Mr. A Mahalinghasivam, Mr. A Munas, Mr. K Narayapillai, Mr. P Premnath, Mr. V Thiyahesh-
waran, Mr. A Uwais, Mr. F X S Vijayakumar, Mr. V Vinoba Indran, Balapitiya: Mr. R K M de Silva, Ms. K J A de Silva, Mr.
P AW de Silva, Ms. C P de Silva, Mr. N T Somiratne, Mr. L C Waduthanthri, Ms. D D G K Wijewardhana, Bibile: Ms. T K
Sooriya Arachchi, Mr. B KT D Weerasiri Chilaw: Mr. S. M. P. Fernando, Mr. J M S Jayamanna, Mr. L. M. S. S. Landekum-
bura, Mr. M. W. A. C. Sweeny Perera, Mr. W C P Rodrigo, Mr. A F A Perera, Colombo : Mr. ] Romesh de Silva, PC, Mr.
U A Gooneratne, PC., Mr. S D B Abeyaratne, Mr. R S D Abeygoonawardhana, Mr. N A Abeyratne, Mr. U Abeywickrama,
Ms. B S Abhayawickreme, Mr. M J B Adhihetty, Mr. H Adhikari. Mr. G J T Alagaratnam,PC, Mr. M U M Ali Sabry, PC, Ms.
W S | Alwis, Mr. R G K Alwis, Ms. A M S Amarakoon, Ms. Ramanee Amarasuriya, Mr. S T Amarasuriya, Mr. AH W
Ambawatta, Mr. T R A Angunawela, Mr. S A Anthony, Ms. G W L A Ariyadasa, Mr. P A H K Athukorala, Mr. S Bagirathan,
Mr. H | Balapatabendi, Mr. J C Basuriya, Mr. N S Bopage, Dr. H Cabral,PC, Mr. H R K Caldera, Mr. H S Caldera, Ms. CD L
M S Chandrasekera, Mr. D CR Collure, Mr. NLS R Cooray, Mr. J S L Cooray, Mr.SJ D Cooray, Mr. DLAS LK Dahanayake,
Mr. S D A S Dasanayake, Mr. R R Dayananda, Ms. K U S Dalpatadu, Mr. AK S Danawardana, Mr. D A P S Dandeniya, Mr.
R R Dayananda, Mr. W Dayaratne, PC, Mr. S M K de Alwis, PC, Ms.K.M.N. de Alwis Dr. H J de Costa, PC, Mr. SV K de
Livera Tennekoon, Mr. D M de Silva, Mr. BS D de Silva, Mr. KP C A de Silva, Mr. UR de Silva, Mr. M P A P de Silva, Mr.
LN N de Silva, Ms. JLY Cde Silva, Ms. KA P N de Silva, Mr. H K C de Silva, Mr. J de Silva, Mr. SR G de Silva, Mr. W S de
Silva, Mr. P R de Silva, Mr. AW N C de Silva (Alagiya Wadu), Mr. H M N de Silva, Ms. S N de Soysa, Mr. E Kuvera I. de
Zoysa, PC, Mr. P H P Deniyaya, Ms. W TR Dep, Mr. AU Devendra, Ms. B HJ S Dhanapala, Ms. HG | S Dharmabandhu,
Mr. D S Dharmaratne, Mr. R M P G R Dharmawardena, Mr. S A G Dharshana Salwathura, Ms. M T Dickman, Mr. D RR
L Dissanayake, Mr. S M T Ekaratne, Mr. S P Ekaratne Ms. C Ellawala, Mr. P Epa, Mr. MSM L Fernando, Mr. K D Fer-
nando, Mr. M D S S Fernando, Mr. KS V Fernando, Mr. KM C Fernando, Mr. M S Fernando, Ms. M P W Fernando, Mr.
W J P Fernando, Mr. B S U Fernando, Mr. J.S. Fernando, Mr. G N Fernando, PC, Mr. | RN Fernandopulle, Mr. M J S
Fonseka, Mr. G D C N Galhena, Mr. CA N Galhena, Mr. P D M S Gamage, Mr. VSV Gamage, Mr. T G D Gamage, Mr.
B S C Gamage, Mr. K Gamage, Mr. D S P Gamage, Mr. J P Gamage (Palitha), Mr. S K Gamalath, PC, Mr. L N Ganesha-
thasan, Mr. K Gnanasegaram, Mr. HL Gomes, Mr. C Goonesekera, Ms. M N Gunasinghe, Mr. K R Goonesinghe, Ms.
H A D P Goonetilleke, Mr. G L A D N Gunarathne, Mr. B A Gunasekera, Mr. J de Z. Gunasekera, PC, Ms. KT N Gunasiri,
Mr. D A A Gunawardana, Ms. N A M S K Gunawardena, Mr. S A Gunawardene, Ms. S N M Gunawardena, Ms. H L |
Gunawardena, Mr. A D Gunawardena, Ms. C Ruchira Sugathy A Gunasekera, Mr. LH L M P Haradasa, Mr.H MR L
Hathurusinghe, Mr. HM M M B Herath, Mr. H P Hettiarachchi, Mr. B Hettiarachchi, Mr. N S Hettyadurage, Mr. D A
Hewavithana, Mr. Y K S Hirimburegama, Mr. A M Hussain, Mr. M lkram Mohamed,PC, Mr. A A M llliyas, Ms. KD M P
Illukpitiya, Ms. P T Imali, Mr. | W B D Indatissa, Mr. K N Indatissa, PC., Mr. S Jayamanne, PC, Mr. M C Jayaratne, Mr. S
H Jayasinghe, Mr. U G C | Jayasinghe, Ms. K R Jayasinghe, Mr. V K S de Silva Jayasuriya, Ms. M A C S Jayasuriya, Ms. E
A J Jayasuriya, Mr. J C Jayasuriya, PC, Ms. W K D D Jayathilaka Gamage, Mr. R J K M A Jayawardana. Ms. HR M P K
Jayathilake, Ms. M S N P Jayatilaka, Ms. S A M T Jayatilake, Mr. S G P Jayatilake, Ms. K S P W Jayaweera, Ms. J A G
Jayaweera, Mr. H D S Jayaweera, Mr. L M C N Jayawickrema, Ms. CT Jesuthasan, Mr. D W Johnthasan, Ms. Pansy N.
Joseph, Ms. N S Kalansooriya, Mr. U E Kalidasa, Mr. A L Kaluarachchi, Mr. K Kaneshayogan, Mr. H G S Kariyawasam, Mr.
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B P C P Karunaratne, Mr. S Karunaratne, Mr. L | Keerthisinghe, Mr. S P Kelaart, Mr. C A A Kriwaththuduwage D., Mr. Y D
Kodagoda, PC, Mr. KU Kodikara K.Kankanamge, Ms. K Ul KrishanthiMr. P L S Kumara, Mr. P M Kumarasinghe, PC, Mr.
L Kumarasinghe, Mr. C J Ladduwahetty, Ms. H K R Lasanthie, Mr. P Liyanaarachchige, Mr. K Liyanagamage, Mr. K C K
Liyanage, Mr. C Liyanapatabendy, Ms. H LR Liyanarachchi, Mr. C Liyanarachchi, Mr. J K Liyanasuriya, Ms. N P K Lokuge,
Mr. Mahinda B K Lokuge, Mr. W Y Lokunarangodage, Ms. L K Maddumage, Mr. B Manawadu, Ms. V N Mapalagama
K.A. Mr. CS Mathew, Mr. CPJ W Mathew, Mr. AB Meddegoda, Mr. V'S Mahalingam, Mr. MW A J B Moragolla, Mr. M
C M Muneer, Ms. BKSJ Muthukuda, Mr. HJ Nanayakkara, Ms. P Narendran, Mr. M Y Nasar, Mr. N M P P K K Nawarat-
na, Mr. KU S Nishendra, Mr. K Neelakandan, Mr. SV Niles,Ms. M W Padmaraji, Mr. A N Palliyage, Mr. S K M Pathiraja,
Ms. K P S. Pathirana, Mr. T C J Peiris, Mr. GP | Perera, Mr. P M W S Perera, Mr. T R Perera, Ms. P C Perera, Mr. P D
Perera, Mr. J M R Perera. Mr. P A Perera, Mr. N Perera, Mr. H.A.P. Perera, Mr. M A Perera, Mr. L.P. Perera, Mr.N.T.
Perera, Mr. W.L.M. Perera, Mr. Sarath Perera, Mr. R C Perera,PC, Mr. S.J.Perera, PC., Mr. U.S. Piyadigama, Ms. P.R.A.K.
Piyathunga, Mr. L A S Phillips, Ms. N S A Pieris, Mr. Nihal Peiris, Mr. S K M Pieris, Mr. K'S Pieris, Mr. N ST Premathiratne,
Mr. R M S Rajakaruna, Mr. HK Ranasinghe, Mr. R A K Ranasinghe, Mr. C Ranasinghe, Ms. SH Ranawaka, Mr. N NS
Randeni Arachchige D., Mr. D Amal A. Randeniya, Mr. K H Ranjith, Ms. A U Ranjith, Mr. D P Ranmuthuge Ms. RN A D
Rathnayaka, Ms. R M A D Rathnayake, Mr. PL Ratwatte, Mr. W O Rodrigo, Mr. A Rodrigo, Dr. W D Rodrigo, PC, Mr.
R Sahabandu, PC, Ms.R.L.N.Rathnayake, Mr. M H Sahul Hameed, Mr. Y J J Samarasinghe, Mr. S C Samarasinghe, Ms. P
| Samarasinghe, PC, Mr. D L A S Sandaruwan, Mr. R P S K Senadheera, Mr. K G Sandun Sudhaththa, Ms. M AN N Sarath-
chandra, Mr. M N K Sellapperuma, Mr. A P Semasinghe, Mr. DV LV Senadhira, Mr. C C Senanayake, Mr. AH P Senan-
ayake, Ms. G H R Senanayake Jayaweera, Ms. P A Senaratne, Mr. D S Senerath Bandara, Mr. S D Senevirathne, Mr. N A
W J Serasingha, Mr. TM S P Silva, Ms. LG CP Silva, Mr. TT Silva, Mr. M HKR Silva, Ms. HIS KSilva, Mr. SV J ASilva,
PC, Mr. P D P C Sirisena, Mr. RP AN Siriwardane, Mr. G G G D S M Siriwardhena, Ms. V K Subasinghe, Mr. T.J.P.K. Thal-
agaswattage, Mr. T G N W D Thalduwa, Mr. R R S Thangarajah, Ms. P. Thanthiriwattage, Ms. TM A W Thennakoon, Mr.
L P Thiranagamapandithage, Ms. H S Urugodawatte, Mr. D Vidanapathirana, Mr. U KA Vipulanayake, Ms. S.Y. Vithan-
age, Mr. CV Vivekananthan, Mr. R S Waidyasekara, Mr. C. Wanigapurage, Mr. G Wanninayake, Mr. H Warnakulasuri-
ya,PC, Mr. Sunil Watagala HewageMr. W D Weeraratne, Ms. W.A.U.D. Weerasinghe, Mr. M.D.A. Weerasuriya, Ms. N S
Welgama, Mr. C K Welgama, Mr. J C Weliamuna, Mr. W V A S Weragoda, Mr. C P Wickramanayake, Mr. Jagath Wickra-
manayake, Ms. W W A N U Wickramarane, Mr. K A U A Wickramaratne, Mr. A.D. Wicramasekara, Mr. K N S A Wijay-
awardena, Mr. M D C Wijekoon, Mr. Y.N. de Silva Wijesekara, Mr. A P Wijesinghe, Mr. W W D S Wijesinghe, Mr. CD
Wijesinghe, Mr. D R Wijesinghe, Mr. W M N Wijesinghe, Mr. P D | B Wijesinghe, Mr. W.C.S. Wijewardane, Mr. TR
Wijewickrama G., Mr. M AT D Wimalaratne, Mr. W K Wishnaramayalage, Mr. W L R Withana, Ms. A M Yamuna Gunase-
kera, Mr. M R Zarook, PC, Mr. M.M. Zuhair, PC Elpitiya: Mr. M T Jayadewa, Mr. H. H. Munidasa, Embilipitiya: Mr. K P
Abeysuriya, Mr. S G L D Arawinda, Mr. L P J Hewa Meeallage, Gampaha: Ms. D W P Amaratunga, Ms. A M | Attanayake,
Mr. J M R J Bandara, Mr. M.B.J Bandaranayake, Mr. E M R Egodawatte, Mr. SP S L Gunasekera, Ms. H M S R Gunethileke,
Mr. H D T Gunawardana, Mr. M M L Hemawarna, Mr. C L J KapurubandaraMr. S Mahawatte, Mr. M M Munasinghe,
Ms. J N Munasinghe, Mr. A | K Panapitiya, Mr. G D H Priyantha, Mr. P AL Priyantha, Mr. R M A N W Rajakaruna, Mr.
R A P Ranawaka, Mr. KA D N Srikantha, Ms. E AR D Silva, Mr. G P U K Wanigasekera, Mr. P R P Wickramathilaka, Mr.
W M A J Wijesundara, Ms. W KN P Withana, Gampola: Mr. Y M E S Abdul Hadi, Mr. N Pilapitiya, Mr. KD B S Udugama,
Mr. L G L Weerasena, Galgamuwa : Mr. N B A P Balalle, Mr. T M Jayathilake Tennakoon, Ms. S R M K M Samaradiwaka-
ra, Galle : Mr. N P Balage, Mr. S W L Bandara, PC, Mr. KM G L Dias, Mr. LU Gamage, Mr.JS Kahawandala, Ms. N H
Kilittuwa Gamage, Ms. D Kumara, Ms. N K Manatunga, Ms. D D K Piyasiri, Mr. W A N Ranjith, Mr. P R W Seneviratne
Mr. N A R Udugampola, Mr. S Uduwella, Mr. S Vidanapathirana, Mr. A. Wickramasekara, Mr. | S Wijesekera, Homag-
ama: Mr. AR Gamalath, Ms. K P Karunawathie, Mr. C R Kuruppuarachchige, Mr. B Liyanage, Mr. A P Marata Arachchi,
Mr. UDS P Perera, Ms. PW D T Perera, Mr. D W S Sanjeewa, Mr. M L U G K Seneratne, Mr. D S Wickremaratne, Horana:
Ms. SR Albert, Mr. BG T L Gunarathne, Mr. HY A'S Hewawasam, Ms. M H W Jayantha Jayasooriya, Ms. K Kannangara,
Ms. P R Kanangara, Mr. P Pattiarachchi, Ms. O P A Perera, Mr. M A’ S Weerasiri, Mr. H P G J C Wijesooriya, Ms. K M Gu-
nathilake, Hettipola : Mr. W A D L S Kumara, Mr. KH T N Sumanaratne, Jaffna : Mrs. S Abimanasingham, PC, Ms. S El-
langovan, Mr. J Jeyaruban, Mr. B Partthipan, Mr. A Ragupathy, Mr. N Thambimuthan, Mr. B Thavapalan, Mr. V. T
Thirukkumaran, Kalutara : Mr. V L Asurappuli, Mr. Q A R Cooray, Mr. D CR Cooray Mr. P G U A Dayaratthna, Mr. N T de
Alwis, Ms. AN S de Silva, Mr. Y S de Silva, Mr. D D AP R Domingo, Mr. G Ekanayake, Mr. M P D Fernando, Mr. TN
Jayakody, Mr. LD H C Liyanarachchi, Mr. U LR S Perera, Mr. S A Perera, Mr. W W Y N Perera, Mr. N O R Perera, Mr. D
A Punchihewa, Ms. L K Ranasinghe, Ms. R A C Samarasekara, Mr. E S Soysa, Mr. B P Weerasinghe, Ms. K S Yapa, Kan-
dy : Mr. M G Abeyratne Bandara, Mr. HL G Bastiansz, Mr. S A D Buddika, Ms. A K H Ekanayake, Mr. H P D P Goonetilleke,
Mr. C M Hatheem, Mr. M S M Hussain, Mr. A J Karalliyadde, Mr. A T Narangoda, Mr. H M Navarathnabanda, Mr. W T
N U K Perera, Ms. K| W Premachandra, Mr. S. C Rathnayake, Mr. R M S P Ratnayake, Mr. S Ratwatte, Mr. J V B Saka-
lasuriya, Mr. W D W Senarathne, Mr. M KT U Senevirathne, Mr. G Silva, Mr. T M S J Tennakoon, Mr. M TS S Thanthi-
rige, Ms. G G Dissanayake, Mr. D K Pitiyagedera, Mr. T G Herath, Mr. AV P Nanayakkara, Mr. R B W L Welikumbura, Mr.
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L Wijenayake, Kaduwela : Ms. M a D S R Dias Thalduwa, Mr. C Gunarathna, Mr. J S CV Heenkenda, Mr. T D K K Perera,
Mr. PSS Senevirathne Pandithasundara, Mr. K P Wijesiri, Kalmunai : Mr. M S M Jameel, Mr. | L Mohamed Ramees, Mr.
M A Samsudeen, Mr. M U Thaha Zainudeen, Kegalle : Mr. P S Dayananda, Mr. S P K W Gamage, Mr. R C D Jayawarde-
na, Mr. FA M W Perera, Mr. M S P M Rathnawardena Mr. S D B Udalagama, Ms. S D Udalagama, Mr. D L P W Wima-
larathne, Kekirawa : Mr. J K Ambagahawatte, Ms. ] M Coswatte, Mr.S M W Korassagalle, Kuliyapitiya: Mr. AM ST
Adikari, Ms. L R Guneratne, Mr. J M Gunatileke, Mr. H K Dharamakeerthi, Mr. |.P. C A Fernando, Mr. J K C Jayasinghe,
Ms. M A H Marasinghe, Mr. F P Perera, Mr. W M P L Wadugedera, Mr. W H M B H Wijesinghe, Mr. Y ACP Yapa, Ma-
hara: Mr. C P Abeydeera Gunarathne , Ms. L.B. Alwis, Ms. P B U S Basnayake, Mr. G K Pathirana, Ms. N V U Perera
Kanankege, Mr. S W Ramanayake, Mr. A D N R Rupasinghe, Ms. RS W Samaranayake, Maho: Ms. HM G R K Herath,
Mr. H M S K Herath, Mr. M S M Huzair, Ms. W M G S Karunarathne, Maligakanda : Mr. B M P Balasinghe, Ms. E.M.H.P.
Ekanayake, Mr. A N Pathirana, Mr. KY Perera, Mannar : Mr. M S Mohammed Saburudeen, Marawila: Ms. J.P.S. Ama-
rasinghe, Ms. E A L Charuni, Mr. W A N Fernando, Mr. W D J N Fernando, Ms. AAR P L Fernando, Mr. HJ M D Jayas-
inghe, Mr. C T Kumarage, Ms. T.D.D. Navaratne, Mr. R M S Rajapakse, Mr. R A F Randeniya, Mr. W A D P Sarath Stanly,
Mr. T L M Sarathchandra, Mr. | A G Arthanayake, Matara : Mr. R Abeysundara, Mr. P Ariyasena, Mr. K K Dayakeerthi
Kaluarachchi, Mr. D S Gunarathne, Mr. T Dissanayake, Mr. M V G R Gunasekera, Mr. G Jayasinghe, Ms. R M Lakshma
Priyani, Ms. Y P Mahagamage (Kodikara), Mr. K A Manamperi, Mr. M P C M Muthukumarana, Ms. | S Nagaratne Koth-
thagoda, Mr. C Perumpuli Arachchige, Mr. U G S RangajeewaMr. E V | Thilakaratne, , Ms. Y M D Warnasuriya, Mr. G S
J Widanapathirana, Ms. R P Wijethunga, Ms. L Withanachchi, Matale : Mr. R Manivannan, Mr. A M Weerakoon, Matu-
gama: Mr.V.K.D.Ananda, Mr. L George, Ms. N Gunathilake,Ms. N.N.H.P. Kankanamge Dona, Mr. N P Imbulagoda, Mr. D
D R Kithsiri, Mr. T M Pushpananda, Mr. L A K P Whaidyathilaka Mawanella: Ms. D S Mahanama, Ms. K K Megahasoori-
ya, Mr. P D A Jayaweera, Mr. G A Samarasekera, Minuwangoda: Mr. H T D N S Hettiarachchi, Mr. S C Karunaratna, Mr.
S D Karunaratna, Ms. L A P Liyanaarachchi, Ms. W A | Ratnayake, Ms. W A K T Wanniarachchi, Moneragala: Mr. T W U
S K Bandara, Mr. E M C S Ekanayake, Mr. V N Perera, Moratuwa : Ms. K.P.S.Alawatta, Mr. N.J. Fernando, Mr. AV. de
Silva Gunasekara, Mr. R. A. Gunawardena, Mr.M.M.W.Dissanayake, Mr. Manoj Kumara, Morawaka : Mr. D D Abeywick-
rema, Mr. M L G Gamachchige, Mt. Lavinia : Mr. U.S. Chandrasiri, Ms. R C de Zoysa, Mr. M A R. Fernando, Mr. G.K.V.R.
Gajanayake, Mr. R C P Gamage, Mr. K A L Kanuwanaarachchi, Mr. S.K. Lankathilake, Mr. KA W Perera, Mr. D.S.A. Wan-
niarachchi, Mr. S L Kumarasinghe, Mr. S R Matugama, Mr. A Ranagala, Ms. A | Weerawardena, Mr. L R Welihinda, Ne-
gombo : Mr. ALD D P Amarasinghe, Mr. N.L.G. Cooray, Mr. | L N de Britto, Mr. W S Fernando, Mr. P D U Fernando, Ms.
S N M D Fernando, Mr. W AS M Fernando, Ms. W.C.P. Ginige, Mr. KG Gunadasa, Mr. M A Gunaratne, Mr. C.D. Jaya-
natha, Mr. N LV Jayasinghe, Ms. W A M N Medonza, Mr. S N Nethisinghe, Mr. J D J Nicholas, Ms. S A Perera, Mr. S A
J G Samarasinghe, Mr. D G R A Wijesinghe, Mr. W.A.S. Wijesuriya, Mr. M D N W William, Nikaweratiya: Mr.R M N |
Bandara, Mr. J H M R B Herat, Mr. T M P B Tennakoon, Nugegoda : Mr. C S Hettiarachchi, Mr. U | Hiripitiya, Mr. W O
Jayaratne, Mr. G B | Jayaratne, Mr. S C Karunaratne, Mr. D H Liyanage, Ms. S.BW.M.R.S.N.K. Udurawana, Nawalapitiya
: Mr. N Aluthgamage, Mr. D E M S B Delpitiya, Mr. M.S. Imthiyas, Panadura : Mr. P H Alankarage, Ms. R D de Saram, Ms.
K'S M de Silva, Ms. W.M.N. Danusekara, Ms. B.D.T. Fernando, Ms. | U Fernando, Ms. P A S Kamaladiwela AD, Mr. P KM
N Kulasuriya, , Mr. M.H.L.D. Mataraarachchi, Mr. U K Munasinghe, Mr. J SV Perera, Mr. K.D.M. Silva, Mr. M. Uda-
lamattagamage, Mr. T M P Jayasinghe, Mr. W D Tissera, Nuwara Eliya: Mr. B D U S Bandara, Mr. A P Kanapathipillai,
Mr. S Mohanarajan, Mr. P Rajathurai, Point Pedro : Mr.P Kumarasamy, Mr. R Nadarajah, Mr. B Subramaniam, Pugoda
:Ms. MAKS Kumara, Ratnapura:Mr. KS Abeyratne, Mr. V K Weerasinghe, Mr.W. Thennakoon, Mr.P.B. Wanniarach-
chi, Ruwanwella : Mr. M G S C K Gunasekara,Mr. E.M.D. Jayawardana, Mr. E.W.K. Samaraweera, Ms. S P Vedasinghe,
Sammanthurai : Mr. M B Mohamed Fowzan Vavuniya : Mr. K Thayaparan, Warakapola: Mr. W M A P B Herath, Ms.
K'S 1K Perera, Mr. C.R. Weerasekara, Wariyapola : Mr. S P S Abeywardane, Wattala : Mr. W M W L L Boteju, Mr. N F
Vernon Cooray,Mr. M.D. H. C. Gunawardena, Mr. K P Kalehewatte, Mr. P A Ranagala, Wellawaya : Mr. T M Bandusena.

1. NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING

Mr. Geoffrey Alagaratnam PC the outgoing President made an address of welcome to all the Members present.
He thanked the EXCO and Committees who supported him in the activities during the year and said he wished
the association will go from strength to strength to be a united association which will be more professional than
personnel. The Annual Report lists all the activities that have been done during the year and said improvements
have been done towards establishing a centralized secretariat with the appointment of a CEO which will ensure
continuity of the smooth functioning of the Secretariat. He also spoke on the establishment of the Guarantee
Company for Continuing Legal education to be set to run all our courses. A formal organization will be established.
The Enhancement of the Benevolent Fund by apportioning a Rs. 20mlIn to it from the profits made during the year.
He thanked the Management committee for the support in making a profit of over Rs. 44mlin for this year.
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The Attorney General, Hon. Jayantha Jayasuriya PC, stated that Notice of the Meeting had been duly circulated and
declared that the Notice convening the Meeting was taken as read.

2. EXCUSES

Secretary announced Mr. Rajiv Amarasuriya as having sent his excuses. Mr. R.A.F Arsakularatne, PC, Mr. Eraj de
Silva, Mr. Daya Wettasinghe

3. TO TABLE AND ADOPT THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2016/2017

The Hon. Attorney General, Mr. Jayantha Jayasuriya PC, tabled the Annual Report of the Bar Association of Sri
Lanka for the year 2016/2017. The said Annual Report for the year 2016/2017 had already been circulated to the
delegates and requested the House to adopt the Annual Report.

Secretary, Mr. Amal Randeniya said that there was a large volume of work done during the years rcorded in the
report which was the largest published so far. 20 chapters were published over 200 pages. He said he wished to
specially mention on three areas —

e Membership has increased to 17923 and will increase further with about 1500 new lawyers
taking oaths in 2017 July and December

e Qver the last 45 years the profits investment were approx. Rs. 57 mIn and FDs deposited
during this year was Rs. 44 min. It was the largest annual figure recorded in history making a
total of 101 min in Fixed deposits.

e He then thanked the Management Committee, the President Mr. Alagaratnam PC, Deputy
President Mr. Saliya Peiris, Treasurer Mr. Dinoo Dharmaratna and specially the Assistant Secretary
Mr. Rajitha Hathurusinghe and the BASL staff for the support given to prepare this comprehensive
report.

The Annual Report was adopted and confirmed correct, proposed by Mr. Kapila Manamperi and Seconded by
Mr. Jayantha De Z Gunasekera PC and accordingly the House adopted the Annual Report of the Bar Association of
Sri Lanka for the year 2016/2017

4. TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE TREASURER’S REPORT; THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT AND THE FINAN-
CIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2016 ADOPTION OF TREASURE’S REPORT

The Hon. Attorney General, Mr. Jayantha Jayasuriya PC, then tabled the Treasurer’s Report, the Independent
Auditor’s Report and the Financial Statements of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the Financial Year ending 31st
December, 2016.

The Treasurer’s Report, the Independent Auditor’s Report and the Financial Statements of the Bar Association
of Sri Lanka for the Financial Year ending 31st December, 2016 was adopted and confirmed correct, Proposed by
Mrs. Ramani De Seram and Seconded by Mr. Kapila Manamperi and accordingly the House adopted the same.

5. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE ELECTION OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA FOR THE YEAR
2017/2018

The Honourable Attorney General Invited Honourable Solicitor General as the Returning Officer to announce the
results of the elections for the Post of President and Secretary for the Year 2017/2018.
The Solicitor General, Hon. Suhadha Gamlath PC, declared the results as follows;

Total membership - 13,765
Votes cast - 5,724
Spoilt Votes - 45

No of Unused votes - 7996
No of Polling Stations - 76
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Votes obtained by

e Mr. URde Silva - 3012
e Mr Anura B Meddagoda - 2613
e Mr R.R.S. Thngarajah - 99

The Solicitor General, Hon. Suhadha Gamlath PC, declared that Mr. U.R de Silva was elected to the post of Presi-
dent of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the year 2017/2018with a Majority of 399 votes

The Honourable Attorney General then invited Mr. U.R de Silva the President elect to the head table.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE ELECTION OF THE SECRETARY OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA FOR THE YEAR
2017/2018

The Hon. Solicitor General, Mr. Suhadha Gamlath PC, declared that Mr. Amal A. Randeniya was elected, uncon-
tested to the post of Secretary of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the year 2017/2018.

ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA FOR THE YEAR 2017/2018

(7A) ELECTION FOR THE POST OF DEPUTY PRESIDENT OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA FOR THE YEAR
2017/2018

The President sought the permission of the Hon. Attorney General to make a statement.

President stated that he proposed the name of Mr. M.U.M. Ali Sabry PC for the post of Deputy President of the
Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the Year 2017/2018 which was seconded by Mr. Romesh De Silva PC.

Since there were no other names proposed the Honourable Attorney General declared that Mr. M.U.M. Ali Sabry PC
was elected, uncontested to the post of Deputy President of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the Year 2017/2018
and then invited Mr. M.U.M. Ali Sabry PC to the head table.

(7B) ELECTION OF 16 ZONAL VICE-PRESIDENTS FOR ANURADHAPURA, AVISSAWELLA, BADULLA, BATTICALOA,
CHILAW, COLOMBO, GALLE, GAMPAHA, JAFFNA, KALUTARA, KANDY, KEGALLE, KURUNEGALA, MATARA
NEGOMBO AND RATNAPURA AS MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR THE YEAR 2017/2018

ANURADHAPURA: Mrs. J.M. Coswatte (Kekirawa) was proposed by Mr. Karunaratne Herath and seconded by Mr.
Nihal Bulathsinghala therefore, Mrs. J.M. Coswatte was declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the
Judicial Zone of Anuradhapura.

AVISSAWELLA: Mrs. Sandya Wickremasinghe (Avissawella) was proposed by Mrs. Chapa Chandradasa and sec-
onded by Mr. Neil Dias and Mr. Sudath Wickramarathne (Homagama) was proposed by Mr. Upali Senaratne and
seconded by Mr. Kapila Perera.

Attorney General said since two names have been proposed there will be an election after the other posts are
nominated.

Mr. Weragoda of the Avissawella Bar said there was understanding at the last AGM that the Zonal Vice President
will be elected from the Avissawella bar, and hence urged for the others to stand by that undertaking. He explained
the allocation of bars under the Avisawella Zone and said clarification was needed on whether the Ruwanwella,
Kaduwela and Homagama bars were under this zone. He explained the historic demarcations based on the Ju-
dicature Act in 1974 and 1978 and thereafter with the 13th Amendment. Hon Attorney General requested the
members concerned to discuss and come to an agreement and he would decide if an election is necessary or not.

Mr. Weragoda said 1979 gazette indicates the demarcations of Avissawella and also that Ruwanwella bar is in-
cluded under Avissawella. He said hence Ruwanwella should be treated separately and allowed be considered as
a separate Bar.
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Hon. Attorney General said the issue is whether Ruwanwella should come under Avissawella for the purpose of
the election. He said it should be considered. He said last year too this issue had come up but there had been no
proper decision taken. He said Ruwanwella should come under the purview of Avissawella and he said since there
were two nominees for the Avissawella Zonal Vice President all members including Ruwanwella members should
be allowed to vote if they wish to. He also said this matter should be resolved during the coming year.

Hon. Attorney General allocated No 1 for Ms Sandya Wickramasinghe and No 2 for Mr. Sudath Wickramaratna for
the purpose of voting.

Secretary then called out names of members who were present from the Avissawella Zone to come up and cast
their votes accordingly.

Hon. Attorney General said that will allow this opportunity to the Ruwanwella Bar to vote if they had not voted for
the Kegalle Zone.

Secretary then read the names of members from Ruwanwella bar to cast their votes.

Accordingly, Mrs. Sandya Wickramasinghe has obtained 16 votes and Mr. Sudath Wickramaratna had obtained 15
votes. Therefore, the Hon Attorney General declared that Mrs. Sandya Wickramasinghe duly elected as the Zonal
Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Avissawella.

BADULLA: Mr. Vijaya Niranjan Perera (Badulla)was proposed by Mr. Thakshila Suriyarachchi and seconded by Mr.
T.U.S.K. Badara and Mr. Nalin Weerasinghe was proposed by Mr. Anura Abeyratne and seconded by Priyantha
Lankadhikari. Since Mr. Vijaya Niranjan Perera withdrew his name, therefore, Mr. Nalin Weerasinghe was de-
clared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Badulla.

BATTICALOA: Mr. Sunil Dissanayake (Amapara) name was proposed by Mr. P. Premnath and seconded by Mr.
S.L.A. Rasheed and therefore was declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Batti-
caloa.

COLOMBO: Mr. Kaushalya Nawaratne (Colombo)was proposed by Mr. S. Bhagirathan and seconded by Mr. Binara
Gunesekara and declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Colombo.

CHILAW: Mr. Samanpali Amarasinghe was proposed by Mr. Sweney Perera and seconded by Mr. R.F. Randeniya
and declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Chilaw.

GALLE: Mr. Priyantha Seneviratne was proposed by Mr. A P G Sarathchandra (Galle) and seconded by Mr. Udu-
wella and declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Galle.

GAMPAHA: Mr. Nihal Rajakaruna was proposed by Ms. Padma Amaratunga and seconded by Mr. Rajika Silva and
declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Gampaha.

JAFFNA: Ms. S. Abhimanasingham PC was proposed by Mr. V. Subramanium and seconded by Mr. B. Thavapalan
and declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Jaffna.

KALUTARA: Mrs. Malika Danusekera was proposed by Mr. Vajira Asurappuli and seconded by Mr. Piyadasa
Hewalankara and declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Kalutara.

KANDY: Mr. Samantha Ratwatte was proposed by Mr. Nilantha Perera and seconded by Mr. Ajantha Narangoda.
Mr. Lal Wijenayake was proposed by Navaratne Bandara and seconded by Mr. T. G. Herath. Mr. S.M.S. Hussein was
proposed by Mr. |.P. Bandara and seconded by Mr. Buddhika Samarasinghe. Since Mr. Lal Wijenayake withdrew his
name, therefore, Attorney General said since two names have been proposed there will be an election after the
other posts are nominated.

Accordingly, the election held and Mr. Samantha Ratwatte was able to secure the highest number of votes by a
substantial margin and therefore he was duly elected and declared as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial
Zone of Kandy.
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KEGALLE: Mr. Anura Herath was proposed by Mr. Prabodha Ratnawardena and seconded by Mr. Wasantha Sama-
raweera and declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Kegalle.

KURUNEGALA: Electing of the Zonal Vice President was deferred until the next meeting.

MATARA: Mr. Ariyasena Panangala was proposed by Mr. Chandima Muthukumarana and seconded by Mr. Kapila
Manamperi and declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Matara.

NEGOMBO: Mr. Charitha D. Jayanatha was proposed by Mr. Nimal D. Brito and seconded by Mr. Douglas Amaras-
inghe and declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Negombo.

RATNAPURA: Mr. Sunil Jayasena was proposed by Mr. M.N.M. Gunawardena and seconded by Mr. Rafeeque and
declared duly elected as the Zonal Vice-President for the Judicial Zone of Ratnapura.

7C ELECTION OF THE TREASURER OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA FOR THE YEAR 2017/2018

The name of Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayaka was proposed by the Mr. Jayantha De Z Gunasekera PC and was sec-
onded by Mohan Sellaperuma for the post of treasurer of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the Year 2017/2018.
Since there were no other names Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayakawas elected as the Treasurer for the year 2017/ 2018
of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka.

8. ELECTION OF THE OTHER MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
FOR THE YEAR 2017/2018

8A ELECTION OF TWO (02) MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL, WITH LESS THAN 10 YEARS OF PRACTICE, TO THE EX-
ECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA FOR THE YEAR 2017/2018 TO REP-
RESENT THE JUNIOR MEMBERS OF THE BAR

The name of Miss. Ruchira Gunasekera was proposed by Mr. Jayantha de Z Gunasekera PC and seconded by Mrs.
Sandamali Pathirana.

The name of Mr. Nishan Sydney Premithiratna was proposed by Dr. Harsha Cabral PC and seconded by Mr. Saliya
Peiris.

The name of Mr. Dhanya Gunawardena was proposed by Mr. Rohan Sahabandu PC and seconded by Mr. Chathura
Galhena.

Since more than two names were proposed, the Hon. Attorney General called for an election. The Solicitor General
conducted the election and declared the following result:-

. Mr. Nishan Sydney Premithiratna 429 votes
ll. Mr. Dhanya Gunawardena 384 votes
Ill. Ms. Ruchira Gunasekera 345 votes

Accordingly, the Hon. Attorney General declared that Mr. Nishan Sydney Premithiratna and Mr. Dhanya Gunawar-
dena, who secured the most number of votes, were duly elected to the two (2) posts of members of the Council,
with less than 10 years of practice, to represent the Junior Members of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the year
2017/2018.

8B ELECTION OF SIX (06) MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA FOR THE YEAR 2017/2018

I.  Mr.Pradeep Gamage was proposed by Mr. Nevil Abeyratne and seconded by Mr. Jagath Abeynayaka.

II.  Mr. Kushan D’ Alwis PC was proposed by Mr. lkram Mohamed PC and seconded by Dr. Harsha Cabral
PC.

Ill.  Mr. Sanjaya Gamage was proposed by Mr. Cyril Wijekoon and seconded by Mr. Chandra Liyanarchchi.

IV. Mr. Mahinda B.K. Lokuge was proposed by Mr. Jayantha de Z Gunasekera PC and seconded by
Mr. Karunaratne Herath.
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V. Mrs. Anoma Goonetilleke was proposed by Ms. Viyndika Subasingha and seconded by Mr. S. Bagirathan.
VI. Mr. Nalinda Indatissa was proposed by Mr. Anil Silva PC and seconded by Mr. Saliya Peiris
VII. Mr. Kamal Goonesinghe was proposed by Mrs. Priyani Ranasinghe and seconded by Mr. Binara Gunase-
kara.
VIII. Mr. Athula Perera was proposed by Mr. Binara Gunasekara and seconded by Mr. Tivanka
Ekaratne
IX. Mr. K. Kaneshayogen was proposed by Mr. Rohan Sahabandu PC and seconded by Mr. J.C.
Weliamuna.
X. Mr. Nimal Rupasinghe was proposed by Mr. G.K. Pathirana and seconded by Mr. Wasantha
Ramanayake
XI. Mrs. Nalini Manatunga was proposed by Mr. J.C. Weliamuna and seconded by Mr. Chathura
Galhena.
XIl. Mr. Jayantha Bandaranayake was proposed by Mrs. Padma Amaratunga and seconded by
Mr. Prasanna Ranawaka.
XIIl. Mr. Gamini Ekanayake was proposed by Mr. Prasad Imbulagala and seconded by Mr. V.L.
Asurappuli.
XIV. Mrs. Chandra Ellawela was proposed by Mrs. Nirodha Kalansuriya and seconded by Mr. Wasantha
Samaraweera.

Since more than six (6) names were propose the Hon. Attorney General called for an election.
The Hon. Solicitor General conducted the election and declared the following results:-

i.  Mr. Kushan D’ Alwis PC 432 votes viii. Mr. Kamal Goonesinghe 204 votes
ii. Mr. Nalinda Indatissa 427 votes iX. Mr. Gamini Ekanayake 152 votes
iii. Mr. Sanjaya Gamage 390 votes X. Mrs. Nalini Manatunga 140 votes
iv. Mr. Pradeep Gamage 377 votes Xi. Mr. K. Kaneshayogen 126 votes
v. Mr. Mahinda B.K. Lokuge 315 votes Xii. Mr. Jayantha Bandaranayake 107 votes
vi. Mr. Athula Perera 306 votes Xiii. Mr. Nimal Rupasinghe 68 votes

vii. Mrs. Anoma Goonetilleke 255 votes Xiv. Mrs. Chandra Ellawela 48 votes

Accordingly, the Hon. Attorney General declared that Mr. Kushan D’ Alwis PC, Mr. Nalinda Indatissa, Mr. Sanjaya Gam-
age, Mr. Pradeep Gamage, Mr. Mahinda B.K. Lokuge and Mr. Athula Perera were elected to the six (6) posts of Members
of the Council to the Executive Committee of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the Year 2017/2018.

9.

10.

11.

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA FOR THE YEAR 2017/2018

Messrs. S. J. M. S. Associates were re-appointed as the Auditors of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the Year
2017/2018 AS proposed by Mr. Chathura Galhena and seconded by Mr. Kapila Manamperi.

APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEES OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA FOR THE YEAR 2017/2018

The name of Mr. Upali Gooneratne PC was proposed by Mr. Sarathchandra and seconded by Mr. Kapila Manam-
peri. The name of Mr. Jayanth de Z Gunasekera PC was proposed by Mr. Chathura Galhena and seconded by Mr.
Binara Gunasekara. The name of Mr. Ajantha Atukorala was proposed by Mr. Chathura Galhena and seconded by
Mr. Kapila Manamperi.

Accordingly, Mr. Upali GooneratnePC, Mr. Jayantha de Z Gunasekera PC and Mr. Ajantha Athukorala and were ap-
pointed as Trustees of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the Year 2017/2018.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business of which due notice had been given.

Since there was no other business the 1st Meeting of the Bar Council for the Year 2017/2018 was concluded at
around 2.00 PM.

Amal A Randeniya
Secretary
Bar Association of Sri Lanka
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Some Photographs of the 01st Bar Council Meeting held on 25th March, 2017

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA




BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 2018

43 CONVOCATION
Held on 25th March, 2017 at Kingsbury Hotel, Colombo

Cheif Guest : Her Ladyship The Acting Cheif Justice
Eva Wanasundara, PC

Guest of Honour : Hon. Prime Minister
Ranil Wickremasinghe
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01 Meeting of the Executive Committee held on 25th March, 2017 at BMICH soon after the 01st
Bar Council Meeting
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2017/2018
Name Position No of

Ordinary | Attended %

Meetings
Mr. U.R. de Silva, PC President 13 il | 85%
Mr. M.U.M. Ali Sabry, PC Dep President 13 8 62%
Mr. Amal Randeniya Secretary 13 13 100%
Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake Treasurer 13 11 85%
Mr. Rajitha Hathurusinghe Asst Secretary 13 12 92%
Mr. Geoffrey Alagaratnam PC Past President 13 2 15%
Ms. Shantha Abhimanasingham PC VP - Jaffna 13 0 0%
Ms. |.M. Coswatte VP - Anuradhapura 15 2 15%
Ms. Sandya Wickramasinghe VP - Avissawella 13 5 38%
Mr. Kaushalya Nawaratne VP - Colombo 13 8 62%
Mr. J. P. Samanpali Amarasinghe VP - Chilaw 13 5 38%
Mr. D.R. Sunil Dissanayake VP - Batticaloa 13 1 8%
Mr. Samanthe Ratwatte, PC VP - Kandy 15 7 54%
Mr. Priyantha R.W. Seneviratne VP - Galle 13 0 0%
Mr. W. M. Anura P.B. Herath VP - Kegalle 13 3 23%
Mr. Nihal W. Rajakaruna VP - Gampaha 13 10 77%
Mr. Ariyasena Panangala VP - Matara 13 6 46%
Mr. Charitha D. Jayanatha VP - Negambo 13 1 8%
Ms. Malika N. Dhanusekera VP - Kalutara 13 6 46%
Mr. I. K. Sunil Jayasena VP - Ratnapura 13 1 8%
Mr. Felecian Perera VP - Kurunegala 11 2 18%
Mr. Nalin Weerasinghe VP - Colombo 13 5 38%
Mr. Kushan D' Alwis PC Elected Member 13 5 38%
Mr. Nalinda Indatissa Elected Member 13 2 15%
Mr. Sanjaya Gamage Elected Member 13 4 31%
Mr. Pradeep Gamage Elected Member 13 12 92%
Mr. Mahinda B.K. Lokuge Elected Member 13 13 100%
Mr. Athula Perera Elected Member 13 8 62%
Mr. Nishan S. Premathirathne Junior Member 13 4 31%
Mr. Dhanya A.A. Gunawardana Junior Member 13 8 62%
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DELEGATES OF THE BAR COUNCIL 2017/2018

Akkaraipattu: Mr. S L Abdul Raseed, Mr. M. M. Baheej, Mr. S. Fahim, Mr. A. H. Sameem, Ampara: Mr. M. G. Ashoka
Kumara, Mr. D. R. S. Dissanayake, Mr. R. G. Kularatne, Ms. K. V. C. Priyadarshani, Anuradhapura: Ms. K. S. Anuradhan-
ayake, Mr. H. K. Aravinda, Mr. N. C. Bulathsinhala, Mr. P. L. Dharmasena, Mr. S. P. K. Gunaratne, Mr. K. Herath PC, Mr. H.
B. S. R. Herath, Mr. M M B S Kotuwelle, Ms. S. K. N.A. Kurera, Mr. PS R Premalal, Mr. R C K Rajakaruna, Mr. R. P.A. Wick-
ramaarachchi, Attanagalla: Mr. R. A. Jayasekare, Ms. E C Kuruppu, Ms. VV C Premachandra, Mr. K.A. Ravindana, Ms. B.
M. P. K. Senaratna, Ms. W.A. D. S.Wanigasundera, Mr. D. L. S. K. D. Wickramarathna, Mr. S. S. Wickramarathne, Mr. A. P
S P Wijayasiri, Avissawella: Ms. H D P K Chandrasena, Ms. K G C C Chandradasa, Ms. H. O. C. De J. Seneviratne, Mr. A.
G. K.D. Dharmadasa, Mr. W. G. N. H. Dias, Mr. B. Jayamanne, Mr. R. A. P. Ranasinghe, Ms. |. D. Rangoda Arachchi, Mr. H
U Senanayake, Mr. K.A. Senarathne, Mr. WAS K Weragoda, Ms. K G T S Wickremasinghe, Mr. W. G. U. K. Yasarathne,
Badulla: Mr. I. E. A. S. Abeyratne, Mr. W. M. U. H. Dayawansa, Mr. S. C. R. A. U. N. Gunasekara, Mr. D. S. S. V. Jayasinghe,
Mr. D. P. L. A. K.Perera, Mr. L. M. L Priyantha, Mr. G. P. V. S. Silva, Ms. W. M. P. Subahashinie Weerawanni, Mr. W. M. N.S.
Weerasinghe, Balangoda: Mr. V D Ellearachchi, Ms. A. C. Fernando, Mr. M N Goonewardena, Mr. | K S Jayasena, Mr. D.
S. Patabendi, Mr. M. I. M. Rafeek, Ms. K. M. P. Janaka Konara, Balapitiya: Mr. R. K. M. De Silva, Ms. K J A De Silva, Ms. C
P De Silva, Mr. P.A. W. De Silva, Mr. Z. P. M. Liyakath, Mr. W. N. J. Mendis, Mr. N. T. Somiratne, Mr. L C Waduthanthri,
Ms.D D G K Wijewardhana, Batticaloa: Mr. D. C. Chinnaiyah, Mr. A. Mahalingasivam, Mr. A. Munas, Mr. K Narayanpillai,
Mr. P Premnath, Mr. V. Thiyaheshwaran, Mr. A. Uwais, Mr. F. X. SVijayakumar, Mr. V Vinoba Indran, Bibile; Mr.A. M. S.
Bandara, Ms. T. K. SooriyaArachchi, Mr. B. K.T. D.Weerasiri, Chilaw: Mr. S. M. P. Fernando, Mr. J M S Jayamanna, Mr. L.
M. S. S. Landekumbura, Mr. M. W. A. C. Sweeny Perera, Mr. A. E. A. Perera, Mr. W. C. P. Rodrigo, Colombo: Mr. M. Shibly-
Aziz PC, Mr. N R M Daluwatte, PC, Mr. J Romesh De Silva PC, Mr. Upali A Gooneratne PC, Mr. S D BAbeyaratne, Mr. R. S.
D. Abeygoonawardhana, Mr. A G J Abeynayaka, Mr. N. A. Abeyratne PC, Mr. L. A. De Silva Abeywickrama, Mr. U Abey-
wickrama, Ms. B. S. Abhayawickreme, Mr. M. J. B. Adhihetty, Mr. G J T Alagaratnam PC, Mr. M U M Ali Sabry PC, Ms. W.
S. I. Alwis, Mr. R G K Alwis, Ms. A. M. S. Amarakoon, Mr. R T Amarasuriya, Ms. R. Amarasuriya, Mr. S. T. Amarasuriya, Mr.
A HW Ambawatta, Mr. L. Ameresinghe, Mr. T. R. A. Angunawela, Mr. S A Anthony, Mr. G H M Ariyadasa, Ms. G. W. L. A.
Ariyadasa, Mr. R A F Arsekularatne PC, Mr. P. A. H. K. Athukorala, Mr. A W Atukorala, Mr. S Bagirathan, Mr. H. |. Balapa-
tabendi, Mr. J. C. Basuriya, Mr. N S Bopage, Dr. H. Cabral PC, Mr. P E V Botejue, Mr. S A Cader, Mr. H R K Caldera, Mr. H
S Caldera, Ms. D L M S Chandrasekera, Mr. D CR Collure, Mr. J S L Cooray, Mr. N LS R Cooray, Mr. S. J. D. Coorey, Mr. D
LA S L K Dahanayake, Mr. S D A S Dassanayake, Ms. K, U. S. Dalpatadu, Mr.A. K. S. Danawardana, Mr. D.A. P. S. L. Dan-
deniya, Mr. R. R. Dayananda, Mr. W Dayaratne PC, Ms. K. M. N. de Alwis, Mr. S M K de Alwis, PC, Dr. H. J. De Costa PC,
Mr. S. V. K. De Livera Tennekoon, Mr. H. de Mel, Mr. D. M. de Silva, Mr. B. S .D. de Silva, Mr. S. R. De Saram, Ms. D S de
Silva, Mr. EAG de Silva, Mr. K. P. C.A. de Silva, Ms. J. LY. C. de Silva, Ms. K. A. P. N. de Silva, Mr. H. K. C. de Silva, Mr. S. R.
G. de Silva, Mr. P. R. de Silva, Mr. U R de Silva PC, Mr. L. N. N. De Silva, Mr. J de Silva, Mr. M PAP de Silva, Mr. W. S. de
Silva, Mr. A. W. N. C. De Silva (Alagiya Wadu), Mr. H M N De Silva (Mervin), Mr. M R de Silva PC, Mr. G. D. M. de Silva
Gunasekera, Mr. E K | de Zoysa PC, Ms. S. N. de Zoysa, Mr. P. H. P. Deniyaya, Ms. W. T. R. Dep, Mr.AU Devendra, Ms. B.
H. J. S. Dhanapala, Ms. H. G. I. S. Dharmabandhu, Mr. D S Dharmaratne, Mr. R. M. P. G. R. Dharmawardena, Mr. S. A. G.
Dharshana Salwathura, Ms. M T Dickman, Mr. D R R L Dissanayake, Mr. U. P. Egalahewa PC, Mr. S M T Ekaratne, Mr. S.
P. Ekaratne, Ms. C Ellawala, Mr. P. Epa, Mr. B S U Fernando, Mr. M D S S Fernando, Mr. K. S. V. Fernando, Ms. M. S. N. K.
Fernando, Ms. M. P. W. Fernando, Mr. K. D. Fernando, Mr. G. N. Fernando PC, Mr. J S Fernando, Mr. V. M. Fernando, Mr.
M S Fernando, Mr. K M C Fernando, Mr. W. J. P. Fernando, Mr. I. R. N. Fernandopulle, Mr. M. J. S. Fonseka, Mr. CAN Gal-
hena, Mr. G D C N Galhena, Mr. B. S. C. Gamage, Mr. D S P Gamage, Mr. K. Gamage, Mr. P D M Sanjaya Gamage, Mr. T.
G. D. Gamage, Mr. V S V Gamage, Mr. J. P. Gamage (Palitha), Mr. S. K. Gamalath PC., Mr. L N Ganeshathasan, Mr. K
Gnanasegaram, Mr. H L Gomes, Mr. C. Goonesekera, Mr. K R Goonesinghe, Ms. H Anoma D P Goonetilleke, Mr. G. L. A.
D. N. Gunarathne, Ms. M. N. Gunasinghe, Mr. ) De Z Gunasekera PC, Mr. BAGunasekera, Ms. C R SAGunasekera, Ms. K
T N Gunasiri, Mr.A. D. Gunawardena, Mr. D.A.A. Gunawardana, Ms. S. N. M. Gunawardene, Ms. H L | Gunawardena, Ms.
N. A. M. S .K. Gunawardena, Mr. S A Gunawardena, Mr. L. H. L. M. P. Haradasa, Mr. H M R L Hathurusinghe, Mr. H. M.
M. M. B. Herath, Mr. H P Hettiarachchi, Mr. B Hettiarachchi, Mr. D. A. Hewavithana, Mr. Y. K. S. Hirimburegama, Mr. A.
M. Hussain, Mr. M Ikram Mohamed PC, Mr. AA M llliyas, Ms. K. D. M. P. lllukpitiya, Ms. P. T. Imali, Mr. I. W. N. D. Indatis-
sa, Mr. K. N. Indatissa PC, Ms. Z. Z. Jameel, Ms. S. S. Jayalath Pathiranage, Ms M D Jayamanne, Mr. N Jayamanne PC, Mr.
S Jayamanne PC, Mr. M C Jayaratne, Mr. S. H. Jayasinghe, Mr. U. G. C. |. Jayasinghe, Ms. K. N. Jayasinghe, Mr. V K S de
Silva Jayasuriya, Mr. Upul Jayasuriya PC, Ms. M A C S Jayasuriya, Ms. E A Jayasuriya, Mr. J. C. Jayasuriya PC, Ms. W. K. D.
D. Jayathilaka Gamage, Mr. HJ M K S Jayathilake, Ms. H. R. M. P. K. Jayathilake, Ms. M S N P Jayatilaka, Mr. S G P Jayati-
lake, Ms. S.A. M. T. Jayatilake, Mr. R J K M Jayawardene, Ms.A. M. K. R. Jayatilleke, Mr. H. D. S. Jayaweera, Ms. K. S. P. W.
Jayaweera, Ms. J.A. G. Jayaweera, Mr. L. M. C. N. Jayawickrema, Ms. CT Jesuthasan, Mr. D W Johnthasan, Ms. Pansy N.
Joseph, Ms. Y. I. Kahawita, Ms. N S Kalansooriya, Mr. U E Kalidasa, Mr.A. L. Kaluarachchi, Mr. K Kaneshayogan, Mr. H. G.
S. Kariyawasam, Mr. B. P. C. P. Karunaratne, Mr. S. Karunaratne, Mr. M. Katulanda, Mr. H. M. Keerthiratne, Mr. L |
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Keerthisinghe, Ms. D K Keerthiwardena, Mr. S. P. Kelaart, Mr. C. A. A. Kiriwaththuduwage D., Mr. Y D Kodagoda PC, Mr.
K. U. Kodikara K. Kankanamge, Mr. U. S.mKongahage, Ms. K. U. I. Krishanthi, Mr. G. K. A. C. K. Kularatne, Mr. K. M. C.
Kulatunga, Mr. G. G. D. D. Kumara, Mr. P. L. S. Kumara, Mr. Palitha M. Kumarasighe PC, Ms. K. K. A. Kumarasinghe, Mr. C
J Ladduwahetty, Mr. D. V. R. I. Lakpura, Ms. H. K. R. Lasanthie, Mr. P. Liyanaarachchige, Mr. K. Liyanagamage, Mr. K. C. K.
Liyanage, Mr. C LiyanapatabendyPC., Ms. H LR Liyanarachchi, Mr. C Liyanarachchi, Mr. J K Liyanasuriya, Ms. N PK Lokuge,
Mr. Mahinda B K Lokuge, Mr.. W. Lokunarangodage, Ms. L. K. Maddumage, Mr. V S Mahalingam, Mr.A.A. S. Mahuroof,
Mr. B Manawadu, Ms. V. N. Mapalagama K.A, Mr. C. S. Mathew, Mr. C P J W Mathew, Mr. A B Meddegoda PC, Dr. D. L.
Mendis, Mr. M WAJ B Moragolla, Mr. M C M Muneer, Ms. B. K. S. J. Muthukuda, Mr. S. Nagahawatta, Mr. H. J. Nanayak-
kara, Ms. P Narendran, Mr. M. Y. Nasar, Mr. N M P P K K Nawaratna, Mr. K Neelakandan, Mr. S V Niles, Mr. KU S Nishen-
dra, Ms. M W Padmaraj, Ms. S. M. Palihawadana, Mr. A N Palliyage, Mr. S K M Pathiraja, Mr. J. S. R. Pathirana, Ms. K. P.
S. Pathirana, Mr. T. C. J. Peiris, Ms. S. G. Peiris, Mr. HAP Perera, Mr. J. M. R. Perera, Mr. L. P. Perera, Mr. MA Perera, Mr.
N Perera, Mr. P. M. W. S. Perera, Mr. P.A. Perera, Ms. P. C. Perera, Mr. P. D. Perera, Mr. T R Perera, Mr. W. L. M. Perera,
Mr. S. Perera, Ms. S. Perera, Mr. S. J. Perera PC, Mr. B ElImo St. Ivor Perera, Mr. G P | Perera, Mr. R. C. Perera PC, Mr. U. L.
S. N. Perera, Ms. W. A. N. T. Perera, Mr. L.A. S. Phillips, Mr. K. S. Pieris, Mr M N B Pieris, Ms. N SAPieris, Mr. S K M Pieris
PC, Mr. R. G. Piyadasa, Mr. U. S. Piyadigama, Ms. P. R. A. K. Piyatunga, Mr. N S T Premathiratne, Mr. V Puvitharan PC, Mr.
R M S Rajakaruna, Mr. H. K. Ranasinghe, Mr. R. A. K. Ranasinghe, Mr. C. Ranasinghe, Mr. R A P Ranawaka, Ms. S. H. Ran-
awaka, Mr. N. N. S. Randeni Arachchige D, Mr. D. Amal A. Randeniya, Mr. K H Ranjith, Ms. A. U. Ranjith, Mr. D. P. Ran-
muthuge, Ms. M M H P Rathnakumari, Ms. L. R. N. Rathnayaka, Ms. R MAD Rathnayake, Mr. P. L. Ratwatte, Mr. W. O.
Rodrigo, Mr.ARodrigo, Dr. W. D. Rodrigo PC, Mr. R Sahabandu, PC, Mr. M. H. Sahul Hameed, Mr. V. A. Samararatna, Mr.
Y. J. J. Samarasinghe, Mr. S C Samarasinghe, Ms. P | Samarasinghe PC, Mr. D. L. A. S. Sandaruwan Liyanaarachchi, Mr. K
G Sandun Sudantha (Sandun Gamage), Mr. R. P. S. K. Senadheera, Ms. M. A. N. N. Sarathchandra, Mr. M. N. K. Sellap-
peruma, Mr. A. P. Semasinghe, Mr. D. V. L. V. Senadhira, Mr. C. C. Senanayake, Mr. A. H. P. Senanayake, Ms. G. H. R.
Senanayake Jayaweera, Ms. P.A. Senaratne, Mr. D. S. Senarath Bandara, Mr. S. D. Senevirathne, Mr. NAW J Serasinha,
Ms. H. I. S. K. Silva, Ms. L G C P Silva, Mr. M. H. K. R. Silva, Ms. H. I. S. K. Silva, Mr. M R PSilva, Mr. SV JASilva PC, Mr. T.
M. S. P. Silva, Mr. T. T. Silva, Mr. P. D. P. C. Sirisena, Ms. K. Siriwardana, Mr. R P A N Siriwardane, Ms. G. G. G. D. S. M.
Siriwardhena, Ms. G G G D S M Siriwardhena, Ms.V K Subasinghe, Mr J M Swaminathan, Mr. T. J. P. K. Talgaswattage, Mr.
T. G. N. W. D. Thalduwa, Mr. R R S Thangarajah, Ms. P. Thanthiriwattage, Ms. C. R. Thanthirige, Ms. T. M. A. W. Thenna-
koon, Mr. L. P. Thiranagamapandithage, Ms. R. A. Udayangani, Mr. U A. A. J. Ukwatta, Ms. H S Urugodawatte, Mr. D
Vidanapathirana, Mr. U. K.A. Vipulanayake, Ms. SYVithanage, Mr. C VVivekananthan, Mr. R. S. Waidyasekara, Mr. C
Wanigapurage, Mr. G Wanninayake, Mr. H Warnakulasuriya PC, Mr. S. Watagala Hewage, Mr. V N N P Weerakkody, Ms.
R M Weerakone nee Perera, Mr. W D Weeraratne , Ms. WAU D Weerasinghe, Mr. M. D.A. Weerasooriya, Ms. N. S. Wel-
gama, Mr. C. K. Welgama, Mr. J C Weliamuna PC, Mr. W. V. A. S. Weragoda, Mr. D Wettasinghe, Mr. C. P. Wickramanay-
ake, Mr. J S Wickramanayake, Ms. W. W. A. N. U. Wickramarathne, Mr. K. A. U. A. Wickramaratne, Dr. J. Wickramaratne
PC, Mr. W. R. D. M. A. Wickramasinghe, Mr. A D Wickremesekera, Mr. K. N. S. A. Wijayawardena, Mr. K. N. S. Wijayawar-
dena, Mr. M D C Wijekoon, Mr. Y. N. De Silva Wijesekera, Mr. A. P. Wijesinghe, Mr. C D Wijesinghe, Mr. D. R. Wijesinghe,
Ms. LS C Wijesinghe, Mr. P. D. I. B. Wijesinghe, Mr. S. D. Wijesinghe, Mr. W. M. N. Wijesinghe, Mr. W. W. D. S. Wijesing-
he, Mr. W. C. S. Wijewardene, Mr. T. R. Wijewickrama G, Mr. M AT D Wimalaratne, Mr. W. K. Wishnaramayalage, Mr. W.
L. R. Withana, Ms. A. M. Yamuna Gunasekera, Mr. M. R. Zarook PC, Mr. M M Zuhair PC, Elpitiya: Mr. M. T. Jayadewa,
Ms. L. G. M. P. Jayasekara, Mr.D. R. Maliya Peruge, Mr. H. H. Munidasa, Mr. A. Ruwanpura, Embilipitiya: Mr. K. P. Abey-
suriya, Mr. S. G. L. D. Arawinda, Mr. S. A. De Silva, Mr. L. P. J. Hewa Meeallage, Mr. P. A. C. Perumune, Ms. K. N.K. Rath-
nayaka, Ms. R.W. Samanthi, Galgamuwa: Mr. N B A P Balalle, Mr. T. M. Jayathilake Tennakoon, Ms. S. R. M. K. M. Sama-
radiwakara, Galle: Mr. K. L.A. Amaradiwakara, Mr. N. P. Balage, Mr. S W L Bandara PC, Mr. T. K. T. De Silva, Mr. K. M. G.
L. Dias, Mr. M. H. M. Farooq, Mr.A. S. T. Gallage, Mr. L. U. Gamage, Mr. K P D Gunaratne, Mr. TAJ S M Gunasekera, Ms.
M S F N Hibishi, Mr. J. S. Kahawandala, Ms. N. H. Kilituwa Gamage, Ms. D. Kumara, Ms. N K Manatunga, Mr. E. R. H.
Nanayakkara, Mr. C. R. Narangoda, Mr. T. P. P. Kankanamge, Ms. D D K Piyasiri, Mr. W. A. N. Ranjith, Mr. A P G Sarthchan-
dra, Mr. A. R. Seneviratne, Mr. P. R. W. Seneviratne, Mr. E. A. Shantha,, Mr. P Thiranagama, Mr. N A R Udugampola, Mr.
S Uduwella, Mr. S Vidanapathirana, Mr. A. Wickramasekara PC, Mr. |. S. Wijesekera, Gampaha: Ms. C. J. Amarasinghe,
Ms. D W PAmaratunga, Ms. A. M. |. Attanayake, Mr. J. M. R.J. Bandara, Ms. P. D. R. C. Bandaranayake, Mr. M. B. J. Ban-
daranayake, Mr. E. M. R. Egodawatte, Mr. P Gnanawardhana, Mr. S. P. S. L. Gunasekera, Ms. H. M. S. R. Gunathilaka, Mr.
H. D. T. Gunawardane, Mr. M. M. L. Hemawarna, Ms. S. V. Hettige, Mr. C. L. J. Kapurubandara, Ms. K. L.A. N. Kumari, Mr.
S. Mahawatte, Mr. M. M. Munasinghe, Ms. J. N. Munasinghe, Mr.A. |. K. Panapitiya, Mr. G. D. H. Priyantha, Mr. P.A. L.
Priyantha, Mr. R. M.A. N. W. Rajakaruna, Mr. M. D. N. C. Ranasinghe,. Mr. R.A. P. Ranawaka, Mr. KAD N Srikantha, Ms.
E. N. R. D. Silva, Mr. P. L. Tennakoon, Mr. G P U K Wanigasekera, Mr. | | R Weragoda Mr. P. R. P. Wickramathilaka, Mr. W.
M. A. J. Wijesundara, Mr. M. A. L. Wimalasiri, Ms. W. K. N. P. Withana, Gampola: Mr. Y M E S Abdul Hadi, Mr. N Pilapi-
tiya, Mr. KD B S Udugama, Mr. L G L Weerasena, Hettipola: Mr. H. M. Karunarathna Herath, Mr. W. A. D. L. S. Kumara,
Mr. K. H. T. N. Sumanarathne, Hingurakgoda: Ms. K Chandrika, Ms. D. W. D. S. Jayasekara, Mr. W. M. I. R. K. Weeraseka-
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ra, Homagama: Mr. W. A. V. Eranga, Mr. A. R. Gamalath, Ms. K. P. Karunawathie, Mr. C. R. Kuruppuarachchige, Mr. B.
Liyanage, Ms. P. Madduma Patabendi, Mr. A. P. Matara Arachchi, Ms. G. J. C. Perera, Mr. UD S P Perera, Ms. . W. D. T.
Perera, Mr. D. W. S. Sanjeewa, Mr. M L U G K Senaratne PC, Mr. D S Wickramaratne, Horana: Ms. SR Albert, Mr. B. G. T.
L. Gunaratne, Ms. K M Gunathilaka, Mr. H. Y.A.S. Hewawasam, Ms. M. H. W. Jayantha Jayasooriya, Ms. K Kannangara,
Ms. P. R. Kannangara, Mr. P Pattiarachchi, Ms. O PAPerera, Mr. B. N. Shayamalie, Mr. MAS Weerasiri, Mr. H. P. G. J.C.
Wijesooriya, Jaffna: Ms. SAbimanasingham PC, Ms. S. Ellengovan, Mr. J Jeyaruban, Mr. B Partthipan, Mr. A. Ragupathy,
Mr. N Thambimuthan, Mr. B Thavapalan, Mr. V. T. Thirukkumaran, Kaduwela: Ms. M. A. D. S. R. Dias Thalduwa, Mr. P. C.
Dolawatte, Mr. C. Gunarahna, Mr. J. S. C. B. Heenkenda, Mr. T. D. K. K. Perera, Mr. P. S. S. Senevirathne, Mr. H N Wettas-
inghe, Mr. K.P. Wijesiri, Kalmunai: Mr. M. S. M. Jameel, Mr. |. L. Mohamed Ramees, Mr. M K Perinparaja, Mr. M. Raz-
zaaq, Mr.A. Samsudeen, Mr. M U Thaha Zainudeen, Kalutara: Mr. V LAsurappuli, Mr. D. C. R. Cooray, Mr. QAR Cooray,
Mr. P G UADayaratne, Mr. N. T. DeAlwis, Ms. A. N. S. De Silva, Mr. Y S de Silva, Mr. D D A P R Domingo, Mr. G. Ekanayake,
Mr. M.P. D. Fernando, Mr. T N Jayakody, Mr. L. D. H. C. Liyanaarachci, Mr. SAPerera, Mr. W WY N Perera, Mr. N O R Per-
era, Mr. U. L. R. S. Perera, Mr. D A Punchihewa, Ms. L. K. Ranasinghe, Ms. R A C Samarasekara, Mr. E S Soysa, Mr. B P
Weerasinghe, Ms. K S Yapa, Kandy: Mr. M. G. Abeyratne Bandara, Mr. H. L. G. Bastiansz, Mr. U A Bogahapitiya, Mr. S A
D Buddika, Mr. D. M. N. B. Dissanayake, Ms. G. G. Dissanayake, Ms. A. K. H. Ekanayake, Mr. K. M. S. S. B. Galkaduwa, Mr.
H. P. D. P. Goonetilleke, Mr. C. M. Hatheem, Mr. H. M. G. Herath, Mr. T. G. Herath, Mr. U. R. Hewage, Mr. M. S. M. Hus-
sain, Mr. A. J. Karalliyadde, Mr. U. C. Kirindigoda, Mr. K. H. P. S. Kodithuwakku, Mr. A. V. P. Nanayakkara, Mr. A. T. Naran-
goda, Mr. H. M. Nawaratnabandara, Mr. W T N U K Perera, Ms. D. K. Pitiyagedara, Ms. K. I. W. Premachandra, Mr. S. C.
Ratnayake, Mr. R. M. S. P. Ratnayake, Mr. S Ratwatte PC, Mr. J. V. B. Sakalasuriya, Mr W. D. W. Senarathne, Mr. M. K. B.
Seneviratne, Mr. S. C. B. Seneviratne, Mr. M. K. T. U. Seneviratne, Mr. G. Silva, Mr. M. T. S.S. Tantirige, Ms. T. M. S. J.
Thennakoon, Ms. L. S. W. Vithanage, Mr. R. B. W. L. Welikumbura, Mr. L. Wijenayake, Mr. H. P. Wijetunga, Mr. S. P. Wi-
jetunge, Kantale: Ms. G. G. M. Damayanthi Kumari, Mr. L. B. J. P. T. Krishantha C. Jayasuriya, Ms. T. M. K. S. Perera, Ke-
galle: Mr. P. S. L. Dayananda, Mr. S P K W Gamage, Mr.AR N Goonaratne, Ms. ] M C M Jayawardena, M. R. C. D. Jayawar-
dena, Mr. F.A. M. W. Perera, Mr. T. W. V. (Srilal) Premadasa, Mr. M S P M Rathnawardena, Mr. H R P Senanayake, Mr. S.
D. B. Udalagama, Ms. S D Udalagama, Mr. D. L. P. W. Wimalarathne, Kekirawa: Mr. J. K. Ambagahawatte, Ms. ] M
Coswatte, Mr. S. M. W. Korassagalla, Mr.W. Somaratne, Kuliyapitiya: Mr. A. M. S. T. Adikari, Mr. H K Dharamakeerthi, Mr.
I. P. C.A. Fernando, Ms. L. R. Gunaratne, Mr. J M Gunatillake, Mr. J K C Jayasinghe, Mr. J.A. N. Jayasinghe, Ms. M. A. H.
Marasinghe, Mr. F. P. Perera, Mr. W. M. P. L. Wadugedara, Mr W H M B H Wijesinghe, Mr. Y. A. C. P. Yapa, Kurunegala:
Mr. A. G. A. K. B. Athauda, Mr. N. J. Edirisinghe, Ms. R. V. Herath, Mr. E. M. P. R. Hulugalle, Mr. S T Jayanaga, Mr. A.P C.
M. Jayasekera, Mr. C. M. S. Jayasekera, Mr. J.A.C. Jayasinghe, Ms. D. M.A. K. Jayawardana, Mr. H. M. N. K. Kapuwatta,
Mr. R. M. M. P. Karunarathne, Mr. G. L. Kularatne, Mr. K. S. W. N. M. A. D. B. Kumarasinghe, Mr. T. S. B. Menama, Mr. G.
K. W. Nissanka, Mr. F. J. C. W. Perera, Mr. J. A. N. Perera Jayasooriya, Mr. M. V. B. Ranaraja, Ms. E S Rekawa, Mr. A. B.
Rekawa PC, Mr. S. W. P. M. G. B. Senanayaka, Ms. S. Senavirathne, Mr. W. S. Wijewickrema, Mahara: Mr. C. P. Abeydeera
Gunarathne, Ms. L. BAlwis, Ms. P. B. U .S. Basnayake, Mr. G K Pathirana, Ms. N. V. U. Perera.K, Mr. S. W. Ramanayake,
Mr.AD N R Rupasinghe, Ms. R. S. W. Samaranayake, Mahiyanganaya: Mr. W. D.P. Karunaratne, Ms. W. M. C. U. Wijetun-
ga, Maho: Ms. H.M. G.R. K. Herath, Mr. H. M. S. K. Herath, Mr. M S M Huzair, Ms. W. M. G. S. Karunarathne, Maligakan-
da: Mr. B. M. P. Balasinghe, Ms. E. M. H. P. Ekanayake, Mr. R. R. Lakmal, Mr. AN Pathirana, Mr. KY Perera, Mannar: Mr.
E C Feldano, Mr. S Jebanesan Logu, Mr. M'S Mohammed Saburudeen, Marawila: Mrs. J PSAmarasinghe, Mr. lLA. G.Art-
hanayake, Ms. E.A. L. Charuni, Mr. W.A. N. Fernando, Mr. W. D. J. N. Fernando, Ms. A. A. R. P. L. Fernando, Mr. HJ M D
Jayasinghe (Herath), Mr. D H H Jayasinghe, Mr. C. T. Kumarage, Ms. T. D. D. Navaratne, Mr. R M S Rajapakse, Mr. R. A. F.
Randeniya, Ms. WAD P Sarath Stanly, Mr. T L M Sarathchandra, Matale: Mr. R. Manivannan, Mr. A. M. Weerakoon,
Matara: Mr. R. Abeysundara, Mr. P. Ariyasena, Mr. T. M. N. de Silva, Mr. K. K. Dayakeerthi K., Mr. T. Dissanayake, Mr. D.
S. Gunarathne, Mr. M V G R Gunasekera, Mr. L. K. Jayasekara, Mr. G Jayasinghe, Ms. R. M. Lakshma Priyani, Mr. C. N.
Lokuliyanage, Ms. Y P Mahagamage, Mr. K A Manamperi, Mr. M P C M Muthukumarana, Ms. | S Nagaratne K., Mr. C
PerumpuliArachchige, Mr. U G S Rangajeewa, Mr. K. Rathnaweera, Mr. R. G. D. Sameera, Mr. G. A. Sunil Jayaratna, Mr.
E. V. I. Thilakaratne, Ms.YM D Warnasuriya, Mr. G. S. J. Widanapathirana, Ms. R. PWijethunga, Ms. L. Withanachchi,
Matugama: Mr. V. K.D. Ananda, Mr. L. George, Ms. N. Gunathilake, Mr. S. Hapuhetti, Mr. N. P. Imbulgoda, Mr,. S. N.
Jayasinghe, Mr. D. D. R. Kithsiri, Ms. N. N. H. P. Kankanamge Dona, Mr. W.T. D. S. Pathmendra, Mr. T. M. Pushpananda,
Mr. L.A. K. P. Whaidyathilaka, Mawanella: Mr. K. N. C. A. Jayasinghe, Mr. P. D. A. Jayaweera, Ms. D. S. Mahanama, Ms.
K. K. Meghasooriya, Mr.G A Samarasekera, Mr. M.S. M. Thamseel, Minuwangoda: Mr. H. T. D. N. S. Hettiarachchi, Mr. S
C Karunaratna, Mr. S. D. Karunartana, Ms. LAP Liyanaarachchi, Ms. W.A. I. Ratnayake, Ms. W.A. K. T. Wanniarachchi,
Moneragala: Mr. T W U S K Bandara, Mr. B. M. W. J. Bandara, Ms. E. M. C. S. Ekanayake, Mr. V N Perera PC, Ms. J. W.
Wijesooriya, Moratuwa: Ms. K. P. S. Alawatta, Mr. M. M. W. Dissanayake M., Mr. N. J. Fernando, Mr. AV De Silva Gunase-
kara, Mr. R. A. Gunawardena, Ms. D. N. Karunanayake, Mr. D G R Manoj Kumara, Ms. A. S. J. Silva Rodrigo, Morawaka:
Mr. D. D. Abeywickrema, Mr. M. L. G. Gamachchige, Mr. W. Parakrama Alensu, Mr. S H Pasgodage, Mt. Lavinia: Mr. U.
S. Chandrasiri, Mr. J. R. De Silva, Ms. R C De Zoysa, Mr. M. A. R. Fernando, Mr. G. K. V. R. Gajanayake, Mr. R. C. P. Gamage,
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Ms. F. H. Irshadeen, Mr. K. A. L. Kanuwanaarachchi, Mr. S. L. Kumarasinghe, Mr. S K Lankatilleke, Mr. S R Matugama, Mr.
K.A. W. Perera, Mr.ARanagala, Mr. D S A Wanniarachchi, Ms. A. |. Weerawardena, Mr. L R Welihinda, Mr. P T Wijay-
aweera, Nawalapitiya: Mr. N. Aluthgamage, Mr. D. E. M. S. B. Delpitiya, Mr. M. S.Mohamed Imthiyas, Negombo: Mr. A
L D D P Amarasinghe, Mr. N L G Cooray, Mr. | L N de Britto, Ms. P. D. U. Fernando, Mr. W. S. Fernando, Mr. W. A.S. M.
Fernando, Ms. SN M D Fernando, Ms. W C P Ginige, Mr.K.G.Gunadasa, Mr. M A Gunaratne, Mr. C D Jayanatha, Mr. N.
L. V. Jayasinghe, Ms. R.T. Kandage, Ms. W. A. M. N. Medonza, Mr. S. N. Nethisinghe, Mr. J. D. J. Nicholas, Ms. S A Perera,,
Mr. S. A.J. G. Samarasinghe, Mr. G. A. G. |. Silva, Mr. D. G. R. A. Wijesinghe, Mr. WA S Wijesuriya, Mr. M D N W William,
Nikaweratiya: Mr. R M N | Bandara, Mr. J H M R B Herat, Mr. T. M.P. B. Tennakoon, Nugegoda: Mr. C. S. Hettiarachchi,
Mr. U. I. Hiripitiya, Mr. W. O. Jayaratne, Mr. G. B. . Jayaratne, Mr. S. C. Karunaratne, Mr. D. H. Liyanage, Mr. K. Udawatte,
Ms. SBW M R S N K Udurawana, Nuwara Eliya : Mr. B. D. U. S. Bandara, Mr. A. P. Kanapathipillai, Mr. S. Mohanarajan,
Mr. P. Rajathurai, Mr. T. G. Rayen,Mr. H. M. G. Senanayae, Mr. S. Yogarajah, Panadura : Mr. PHAlankarage, Ms. R D de
Saram, Ms. K'S M de Silva, Ms. W M N Dhanusekera, Ms. B D T Fernando, Ms. I.U. Fernando, Ms. R. M. Halpe Gamage,
Mr. T M P Jayasinghe, Ms. P.A. S. Kamaladiwela A. D., Mr. P. K. M. N. Kulasuriya, Mr. M. H. L.D. Mataraarachchi, Mr. U.K.
Munasinghe, Mr. J. S. V. Perera, Mr. K. D. M. Silva, Mr. W. D. Tissera, Mr. M Udalamatta Gamage, Mr. M. D. Wijepala,
Point Pedro: Mr. PKumarasamy, Mr. M K Muttukumar, Mr. R Nadarajah, Mr. B. Subramaniam, Pugoda: Mr. TW M G C
W Bandara, Mr. S M A K S Kumara, Mr. R.K. Samarakkody, Mr. U LN Uswatte, Mr. D.A. P. Weeratna, Ratnapura: Mr. K
SAbeyratne, Mr. B.L. Abeyratne, Mr. A. K. W. A. M. Atapattu, Mr. U. D. M. D. Chandrarathne, Ms. D. L. Dulani Sandya
Kumari, Mr. H N P Hettikandage, Ms. R. H. B. W. Malkanthi, Mr. M L A Peiris, Mr. W. A. S. R. Perera, Mr. B. G. R.P Push-
pakumara, Mr. G Ratnayake, Mr. S K R M Seneviratne, Mr. W. Tennekoon, Mr. P Wanasundara, Mr. P. B. Wanniarachchi,
Mr V K Weerasinghe, Ruwanwella: Mr. M. G. S. C. K. Gunasekara, Mr. E.M. D. Jayawardena, Mr. W AS A Perera, Mr. E.
W. K. Samaraweera, Ms. S. P. Wedasinghe, Sammanthurai: Mr. Y. M. Anver Siyath, Mr. M. B. Mohamed Fowzan, Mr. S.
M. M. Musthapa, Tangalle: Mr. S A Andrahennedi, Mr. K. S. Hettiarachchi, Mr. P. W. Rajapaksha, Mr. A. G. Vidanapathi-
rana, Trincomalee: Mr.A. W. A. Sathar, Mr.A. Jegasothy, Mr. S. Chitravelu, Mr.A. M.A. Muheed, Vavuniya: Mr. P. E.Anan-
daraj, Mr. P A Punethanayagam, Mr. M Sittampalam PC, Mr. K Thayapran, Mr. T Thiruchelvam, Warakapola: Mr. W M A
P B Herath, Ms. K. S. I. K. Perera, Ms. C R Weerasekera, Wariyapola: Mr. S PSAbeywardane, Mr. R MALM Bandara, Mr.A.
P. D. Manathunga, Wattala: Mr. W. M. W. L. L. Boteju, Mr. N. F. V. Cooray, Mr. M. D. H. C. Gunawardena, Mr. K. P. Kale-
hewatte, Mr. P A Ranagala, Wellawaya: Mr. T M Bandusena, Mr. L.A. K.A. Kumara, Ms. T M Pathirana

BAR COUNCIL MEETINGS
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BRANCH NAME PRESIDENTS SECRETARIES
AKKARAIPATTU Mr. 5.L.A. Rasheed Mr. M.M. Bahegj
AMPARA Mr. Sunil Dissanayake Ms. KM, Chandima Privadarshani
ANAMADUWA Mr. Nalin Abeyratne Mr. Sunil Jayawrdena
ANURADHAPURA Mr. Karunaratna Herath Ms. Nadee Akash Kurera

ASSOCIATION OF CORPORATE LAWYERS

Ms. Renuka Jayathilake

Ms. Rangika Kondaramage

ATTAMNAGALLA

Mir, Ravindra Kuruppu

Ms. Shashikala Wanigasundara

AVISSAWELLA M=, Sandya Wickramasinghe Ms. H.D.P.K. Chandrasena
BADULLA Mr. Privantha Lankadikari Mr. Anura Abeyratne
BADDEGAMA Minutes Not Received

BALANGODA Mr. D. Soorivapatabendi M. MM, Rafeek
BALAPITIYA Mr. Nuwan Somirathna Ms. Ganga Wijewardane
BANDARAWELA Minutes Not Received

BATTICALOA Mr. K. Narayanapillai Mr. A, Uwais

BIBILE Mz, Thakshila K. Suriyvaarachchi Mr.A.0.5ujith Bandara
CHAVAKACHCHERI Mr. T. Velarutham Mr. P, Kagneswaran
CHILAW Mr. Chaminda Pradeep Rodrigo Mr. LM 5.5, Landekumbura
COLOMBO LAW SOCIETY Mr. Kaushalya Nawaratne Mr. Gamini Alwis

COLOMBO Magistrate's Court Lawyers'

Mr. Jagath Aheynayake

Mr. Sumith P. Kelaart

DAMBLULLA

Minutes Not Received

DEHIATTAKANDIYA Ms. Kamani Ratnayake Mr. L. B. Mullegama

ELPITIYA Mr, Munidasa Halpandeniya Ms. Manel Privani Jayasekara
EMBILIPITIYA Mr. KB, Abeysuriya Mr. 5.G.L.0. Arawinda

GALLE Mr. Priyantha R.W. Senevirathna Mr. Nuwan Prasanna Balage
GALGAMUWA Mr. &P, Balalle M=, 5.R.M.K.M. Samaradivakara
GAMPAHA Mr.H.D.5 Gunawardana Ms.D.W.Padma Amarathunga
GAMPOLA M. Nilantha Pilapitiya Mr. B.5. Udugama
HAMBANTOTA Mr. Sunil R de Silva Mr. Chaminda Sooriyapatabendi
HATTON Mr. A, Rajindra, Mir. R.C. Karunakaran
HETTIPOLA, Mr. H.M. Karunarathna Herath Mr. K.AH. T.Nandana Sumanarathne
HINGURAKGODA Mr. Ranil Weerasekara Ms. D.W. D.Samitha layasekara
HOMAGANMA Mr.Sudath Wickramaratne M. Sumith Parakrama

HORAMA Mr, H. Wickramaarachchi Mr. Chandana Wijesuriya
JAFFNA Ms. 5. Abimanasingham, PC Mr. 5. Paramarajah

KADUWELA Mr. Kamal Prasanna Wijesiri Mr, Samitha Pandithasundara
KALMUINAI M r, Ariff Samsudeen Mr, LL.M, Ramees

KALUTARA Mr, Vajira Laxman Asarappuli Mr. H.C. Livanaarachchi

KANDY Mr. M.5.M. Hussaln Mr. Shantha Rathnayake
KAMTALE Mr. L.B.J.P.T.5. Krishantha Ms. G.G.M, Damayanthi Kumari
KAYTS Minutes Not Received

KEGALLE Mr. 5. Udalagama Mr. P. Wimalarathna
KEKIRAWA Ms. 1M, Coswatte Mr, V Somarathna

KESBEWA Mr. Gunasena Hewage Mr. Manjula Wellalage
KULIYAPITIYA Ms, Lalitha Gunarathna Mr. Percy Wadugedara
KURUNEGALA, Mr. Felician Perera Mr. 5. Jayasekara
IMAHIYANGANA Mr. Palitha Karunarathna Ms. W.M.C. Upeksha Wijethunga
MAHD Mr. Sarath K. Herath Mz, Geethika Karunarathna
MAHARA Mr. Sanath Wasantha Ms. Rushanka Samaranayake
MALIGAKANDA Mr, B.M.P. Balasinghe Ms. Himali Ekanayake
MALLAKKAM Mr. 5. Thevarajah Mrs. A. Gayathri

MANMNAR Mr. E. C. Feldano Mir, WM. Saburudeen
MARAWILA Mr.Lalantha Sarathchandra Ms. AA. Roshanthi Fernanda
MATALE Mr. R. Manivannan Mr. Kapila Walisundara
MATARA Mr, Ariyasena Panangala wr, Dulip Gunarathna
MATUGAMA Mr. Susantha layasinghe Mr. Sumanadasa Hapuhetti
MAWANELLA M=, Kamani K. Me_gahasuriya M, Asoka Jayaweera
MINUWANGODA Mr. Sarana D. Karunaratna Mr, N.5. Hettiarachchi
MONARAGALA Mr. T.US.K. Bandara Ms, Jeevani Vimal Wijesuriya
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BRANCH NAME PRESIDENTS SECRETARIES
MORATUWA Mr. Ranjith Gunawardana Mr. Maduranga Wijeratne
MORAWAKA Mr. Sumith Pasgoda Mr. Dimuthu Abeywickrama
MT, LAVINIA Mr. Wasantha Gajanayake hr. Reshan Gamage
MULLAITIVU Mr. T. Paramasothy NAA
MUTHUR Mr. M. A, C. Maharoof Mz, RGN, Maduwanthi
NAWALAPITIYA Mr, Nayananda Aluthgamage Mr. D.M.S.B, Delpitiya
NEGAMBO Mr. Charitha D. Jayanatha Ms, Nilmini Madonza
MIEAWERATIYA Mr.T.M.H.P.B. Tennakoon N, R.B. Herath
NUGEGODA Mr, G.B.Indika Jayarathna Mir. \W.Osmand Jayarathne
MLUWARA ELIYA Mr. P, Rajathurai Mir. U.5, Bandara
PANADURA Ms. Malika N, Danusekara Mr. Premarathna fayasinghe
PELMIADULLA Mr. 5.0. Wijayagunawardana Mr. M.G.A.D.Manipura
POINT PEDRO Mr. MK, Muthukumar Mr. Nandarajah Rajesvan
POLOMNARLWA, Mr. 0.5.M.A, Cader Mr. Ruwan Kumara Mapa
PUGODA Mr. Romesh Samarakkody Mr. U.L. Newton Uswatta
PUTTLAM Minutes Not Recelved
RATNAPURA Mr, Sanath Abeyratna hir. Lalith A, Pleris
RUWANWELLA Mr. E.M. Dylan Jayawardane Mr. W.AS. Ananda Perera
SAMANTHURAI M. S.MUM, Musthafa Mr. Y., Anver Siyath
TANGALLE Mr, 5.4, Andrahennady M. A.G. Vidanapathirana
TRINCOMALEE Mr.R.N.Varathan Mr.AM.A Muheed
VAVUNIYA M, M. Sittampala, PC Mr. P, Anton Punethanayagam
WARIYAPOLA, Mr.Ajantha Bandara Mr.Darmashri Manatunga
WATTALA Mr. Hilarin Gunawardane Mr. Premanath Kalehewatta
WELIMADA Mr, 5.B. Samarakoon Ms. K. Pathirana
WELLAWAY A Ms. T.M.M. Tennakoon Mr.LAK. Ajith Kumara
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BASL STANDING COMMITTEES - 2017 / 2018

COMMITTEES CHAIRPERSON CONVENOR'S
| |PROFESSIONAL PURPOSES COMMITTER [MR, 6.0 ARULPRAGASAM MRS, SURANEE SAMARASEKERA
I JETHICH EGMMI'ITEF. MRE. SHAMIL PERERA, PC YR BINARA GUNASERKAERA
1 |FINANCE COMMITTEE MR. NEOMAL GOONEWARDENA MR SENAKA DE SARAM
4 JOUTSTATHON BAR COMMITTEE M. ATHLLA PERERA
5 MUNIOR BAR COMMITTEE MRE. G.G. ARULPRAGASAM MR EAMAL SUNETH PERERA
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS § .
MR, KAMAL ESINGHE MS. PRIYANI RATNAYAKE
6 Ry MAL GOONESINGHE MS. PRIYANT RA KE
7 PSS DA EENELOEMEN] MR, HARSHA FERNANDO MR INDIKA PERERA
COMMITTEE,
CO-CONVENER - MR, RAJITHA HATHURUSINGHE
8 |IT & COMMUNICATION COMMITTEE  |MR. AMAL A RANDENIYA CO-CONVENER - MR, CHARITHA
JAY AWICKREMA
9 IMEDIA COMMITTEE MR AMAL A BANDENIYA ME. SUBASHINT JAYALATH
NATIONAL LAW CONFERENCE ; : ; :
141 COMMITTEE ME. MURSHEED MAHARDOF MR SHAMIR ZAHAVIE
11 [RULE OF LAW COMMITTEE ME. MAHINDA BE. LOKUGE MR DHANY A GUNAWARDENE
CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION (CLE) CO-CONVENER - MR, NUWAN BOPEGE
) MR. SALIYA PEIRIES PC : .
1 |SEMINARS COMMITTEE R CO-CONVENER - MR, NALIN DE SILVA
CO-CONVENER - MR MOHAN SELLAPERUMA
11 [HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE MR, SUJEEWA LAL DAHANAYAKE CO-CONVENER -~ MR HARISHKA
SAMARASINGHE
4 ILEGAL A1D AND PUBLIC INTEREST [ CO-CONVENER - MR, RAVINDRANATI DABARE
LITIGATION COMMITTEE Mt : CO-CONVENER - M5 ANUSHEA JTAYAWEERA
CO-CONVENER - MR, DARSHANA RANMUTHUGE
15 JLAW WEEK COMMITTEE ME. NALINDA INDATISSA CO-CONVENER - MR, SAMIEEWA
RUWANPATHIRANA
16 INEETHI RANGA COMMITTEE ME KANTHE KANNAMNGARA MS. RUCHIRA GUNASEKARA
17T INEETHI KEKULL COMMITTEE ME. SUIEEWA LAL DAHANAYAKE ME. BANLUSHA WHESINGHE
1% [SPORTS COMMITIEE MR. PRADEEF GAMAGE MR SUMITH KELART
19 |LAW MEDICAL INTERACTION MR, AVINDRA RODRIGO M. SANDAMALI CHANDRASEKARA
20 [SOCIAL AND WELFARE COMMITTEE MRE. KUVERA BE ZOYSA PO ME. MISHAN S¥DNEY PREMATHIRATNE
CO-CHAIR - MR ERAJ DE SILVA
21 |BASL LAW JOURNAL COMMITTEE CO-CHATR - MR, SARAVANAN
MEELAKANDAN
22 |BASL DIARY COMMITTEE MR, FELICIAK FERNANDOPULLE MS. NADEE SARATHUHANDERA
23 INEWSLETTER COMMITTEE ME. DIMUTHU SEMERATH BANDARA MR MADUN WUESIRPA ARDEMA
24 |E-NEWS COMMITTEE MES RUCHIRA GUNASEKARA MR ASELA MOBACGOLLA
25 |GENERAL PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE |MR NALIN EDIRISINGHE MR KASUN LIYANAGE
CO-CONVENER - MR, LASITHA
26 |APPRENTICES TRAINING COMMITTEE MR, M.UM. ALI SABRY PC KANUWANAARCHCHI
CO-CONYENER - MR, ERUSHA KALIDASA
5, [FUTURE OF THE LEGAL EDUCATION  [CO-CHAIR - MR. M.LLM. ALI SABRY PC ﬂ:%‘:::::f{f(‘m”:l LASITHA
= jeom O-CHAIR - MAL INEY oty - -
COMRELEER CECHATR = ME, AMAL A RANDENTYA CO-CONVENER - MR, SANJEEWA DASANAYAKE
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BASL STANDING COMMITTEES - 2017 / 2018

COMMITTEES CHAIRPERSON CONVENOR'S
7% [NOTARIAL PRACTICE COMMITTEE MR. 5 BAGIRATHAN MS. NIRODHA KALANSOORIYA
CO-CONVENER - M5 SAMANTHI DIAS
TR

28 (EAREQMA FERE iR SURESH PERERA CO-CONVENER - MS, SACHITHRA CHANDRASENA
CO-CHAIR - ME. AJITH PATHIRANA
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POLICE RELATIONS COMMITTEE AT R B A s R GAMINI DISSANAYAKE

1, [BASL CONSTITUTION AMENDMENT  [CO-CHAIR - MR. M.UM. ALI SABRY PC CO-CONVENER - MR RUWANTHA COORAY

1 lcommyITTEE CO-CHAIR - MR. AMAL A, RANDENTY A CO-CONVENER - MR, RAJTTHA HATHURUSINGHE
CO-CHAIR - ME. U F. DE SILVA PC

==
32 IBERCESAR COMMITLEN- |CO-CHAIR - ME. ROHAN SAHABANDLU PC
13 [SPECIAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE ME. MAHESH KEATULANDA MES. RUCHIRA GUNASEKARA
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MEMBERSHIP OF THE BASL
In terms of the Constitution of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka all Attoneys-at-Law of the Supreme Court of
Sri Lanka are members of the BASL, however it is only “Life Members” and “Ordinary Members” who are

entitled to voting rights and other benefits of the Association.

The total number of Life Members and Ordinary Members as at 31st December, 2017

e Life Members - 14,893
e Ordinary Members - 4,729
¢ Total Membership - 19,622

The total number of new members from 01st January, 2017 to 31st December, 2017

e Life Members -

e Ordinary Members -

1,030
874 (Junior Category - 627) (Senior Category - 247)
1,904

e Total Membership -

New Life members and Ordinary members from 01st January 2017 to 16th March, 2018

e Life Members - 28
e Ordinary Members - 85
e Total Membership - 113

Summery of BASL Membership Report

Catergory As @ 31 December
2015 2016 2017
Life Members 12,306 13,683 14,893
Ordinary Members 5,202 4,240 4,729

Total Members 17,508

N/A

17,923

19,622
1,699

Increase
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Membership Category

[HCLM]
oM 6 Members

Membership Demographics

Gender

ale
_49%

Female
51%

Membership Demographics

Colombao and Quitstation Membership

Outstation
36%

_ Colombo
b43

Experince of the BASL Membership

50 Yearsand sbove
41 to 50 Years .4%

4%
31 todl Years.

a% ."B to 10 Years

305

21 to 30 Years_
15%

11 to 20 Years_
20%
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NOTICE

TO ALL MEMBERS
INCREASE OF MEMBERSHIP FEES OF BAR ASOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

The Executive Committee at it's meeting held on 11" November 2017 approved to
increase the membership fees and the same was ratified by the Bar Council at it’s

meeting held on 18" November 2017 as follow with effecting from 1°t January 2018.

The revised fees are as follows

1) Life Membership Fee - Rs. 15,000/-
2} Ordinary Membership Fee - Rs. 1,500/- Annually
3) Bar Council Delegate Fee - Rs. 2,000/-

All other rates and charges remain the same.

20™ DECEMBER 2017 WILL BE THE CLOSING DATE OF
THE BASL ELECTORAL REGISTER FOR YEAR 2017
LIFE MEMBERSHIP FEE (7,500/-) AND ORDINARY MEMEBRSHIP FEE {1000/-)
WILL BE REMAIN THE SAME TILL 20" DECEMBER 2017

AMAL A. RANDENIYA
SECRETARY
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

MEMBERSHIP FEES WITH EFFECT FROM 015" JANUARY 2018

MEMBERSHIP ID ID RENEWAL
CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES
(Rs) (Rs) (Rs)
LIFE MEMBERS 15,000/- 2,500/- 2,500/-
(every) 10 years)
ORDINARY MEMBERS | 1,500/-(Annual) 1,500/- 1,500/-

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
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CONSTITUTION OF THE BASL

During the term a committee led by Deputy President, Mr. M.U.M. Ali Sabry PC, Secretary, Mr Amal Ran-
deniya, Mr. Samantha Ratwatte PC and Assistant Secretary, Mr. Rajitha Hathurusinghe and Mrs. Suranee
Samarasekara, Administrative Secretar, BASL has taken the initiative to amend the BASL Constitution on the
following areas. Detailed proposals were discussed among the Executive Committee and with the Council on
many occasions and accordingly two Special General Meetings of the Council was convened on 13.01.2018

and 27.01.2018 for the approval of the new provisions suggested.

More than 30 amendments (largest ever) to the BASL Constitution were implemented and/ or introduced

during this period which includes new provisions in the following areas among other provisions

e Limit the number of Delegates to the Bar Council

e Disqualifications to be appointed as President, Secretary and Bar Council Delegates

e Selecting Zonal Vice Presidents and the respective branches for a particular zone

* Increase the Junior Member representation at the Executive Committee with mandatory outstation
member representation

* Model Constitution for Branch Associations

e New Election guidelines for Executive Committee nomination and election

e Executive Committee composition (8 members for the Senior ExCo and 3 members for the Junior
ExCo

* Increased the number of years in practice which enables to apply for the post of Secretary and Tresur-
er of the BASL with similar restrictions for the branch associations

e Functions of Branch Associations and their election procedures

e Derecognition of Branch Associations in case of violating the constitutional provisions

e Suspend the Attorneys-at-Law from the BASL membership based on Professional negligence and/or

unethical behaviours
It was further proposed to introduce the following amendments which were differred until next hearing;
e Protocol order for the BASL

e Guidelines for Communications and Conduct of affairs of the Executive Committee and the Bar Council

Accordingly, the new version of the BASL Constituion after incorporating all the amendments made up to 27th
February, 2018 was prepared and made available for the members for their reference. This task was carried

over after year 2013 when the last amendment was made.
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XXX,

Constitutional Amendments - Approved by the EXCO

Add new Schedule named as Schedule F - Determination of the Zones for Branch

Associations

Schedule 'F’

Respective Zones for the Branch Associations

Judicial Zone

Branch Association

Awissawella Awissawella, Homagama, Kaduwela
Anuradhapura Anuradhapura, Kekirawa, Pollonnaruwa, Hingurakgoda, Dehiattakandiya
Badulla Badulla, Bandarawela, Welimada, Bibile, Mahiyanganaya, Monaragala, Wellawaya

Colombo Central

Colombo Law Society, Colombo Magistrates Court, Maligakanda,
Corporate Lawyers Association

Batticaloa Batticaloa, Kantale, Muthur, Trincomalee
Chilaw Chilaw, Marawila, Puttalam, Anamaduwa
Galle Galle, Baddegama, Balapitiya, Elpitiya
Gampaha Gampaha, Attanagalla, Mahara, Pugoda

Jaffna Jaffna, Chavakachcheri, Kytes, Point Pedro
Kalutara Kalutara, Horana, Matugama, Panadura

Kandy Kandy, Dambulla, Gampola, Matale

Kegalle Kegalle, Mawanella, Ruwanwella, Warakapola
Kurunegala Kurunegala, Galagamuwa, Hettipola, Kuliyapitiya, Maho, Nikaweratiya, Wariyapola
Matara Matara, Hambantota, Morawaka, Tangalle
Negombo Minuwangoda, Negombo, Wattala

Ratnapura Ratnapura, Balangoda, Embilipitiya, Pelmadulla
Colombo South Mount Lavinia, Moratuwa, Nugegoda

Ampara Ampara, Akkaraipattu,Kalmunei, Samanthurei
Vavuniya Vavuniya, Mannar, Mulativ,

Nuwaraeliya Nuwara Eliya, Hatton, Nawalapitiya

20
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CONFERENCES

» Presidents’ of Law Asia (POLA) 2017
>» National Law Conference 2017 - 2018
>» Junior National Law Conference 2017

» Provincial Law Conferences

>» Junior Bar Forum 2018
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28TH SUMMIT OF THE PRESIDENTS OF LAW ASSOCIATIONS IN ASIA
(POLA)

Bar Association of Sri Lanka took up the responsibility in hosting the 28th POLA Summit under the theme “Mutual un-
derstanding to face the challenges ahead” held from 22-24 July 2017 in Colombo.

Sri Lanka’s proposal to host POLA 2017 in Sri Lanka was accepted at the Presidents meeting held in Ulaanbaatar, Mon-
golia on the 21st of July 2016.1t was a great honour for the BASL and its members to host such a prestigious event in
our country giving an opportunity to showcase our hospitality and rich traditions of legal heritage founded upon the
rule of law.

The Presidents of Law Associations in Asia (POLA) established in 1990, is a non-political organization providing a forum
for the leaders of Bar Associations from across the Asia-Pacific region to exchange ideas and information, collaborate
on issues of mutual interest and promote friendships. The POLA conference, hosted each year by a different member,
is the principal forum where members and observers come together to discuss ideas and further their legal knowledge.

The Inauguration Ceremony of the POLA Summit was held on the 22nd July 2017 at Galle Face Hotel, Colombo and it
was graced by His Excellency Maithripala Sirisena-President of Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka, Hon. Ranil
Wickremasinghe-Prime Minister, Hon.Chief Justice Priyasath Dep PC, Hon. Dr.Wijeyadasa Rajapakshe PC —Minister of
Justice,Hon.Vijith Malalgoda PC-Judge of the Supreme Court, Honorable Judges of Superior Courts, High Courts, Dis-
trict Courts and Magistrate’s Courts, Shri Prashant Kumar-President LAWASIA/Conference Honorary Chairman , Presi-
dents of Law Associations in Asia Pacific, delegates of POLA and Lawyers. The event was followed by cocktail reception
and the guests were entertained with music provided by Sri Lanka Police band.

Seven working sessions were held from 23rd to 24th of July at Hotel Kingsbury under the titles, Empowering the future
lawyer: role of the future lawyer in the light of acts of governments and other entities, Technology and future of the Le-
gal Profession, Role of the Legal Profession for Social Justice; Legal Aid and Pro Bono Work, Regulatory and Legal Frame-
work governing Foreign Direct Investment in Sri Lanka, Alternate Dispute Resolution and future of the Legal Profession,
Professional Privileges-confidentiality and secrecy; Asia Pacific Trends and Status. The said sessions were chaired by
Dr.Deepika Udagama (Chairperson of the Human Rights Commission of Sri Lanka), Shri Prashant Kumar (President- LA-
WASIA ). Mr.Rohan Sahabandu PC (Legal Aid Commission of Sri Lanka),Mr.Upul Jayasuriya PC (Board of Investment of

Sri Lanka),Mr.Jonathan Smithers (Law Council of Australia) and
Mr.Ki Tai Park (Korean Bar Association) respectively.

The working sessions were followed by a Closing Ceremony with
dinner hosted by the President of the Bar Association of Sri Lan-
ka at the Winchester Ballroom, Hotel Kingsbury Colombo. The
closing ceremony was graced by Hon. Jayantha Jayasuriya PC,
Attorney General as the Guest of Honour.

The committee extends its special thanks to Mr.Upul Jayasuriya
PC, former President of the Bar Association and former Chair-
man of Board of Investment of Sri Lanka(BOI) for the sponsor-
ship received from BOI.

I® Bar Association of Sri Lanka commemorated the event with the
publication of a souvenir.

The organizing committee did a marvelous job in organizing
the event with limited resources and committee consisted of
Mr.U.R.De Silva PC-Conference Chairman, Mr.Ali Sabry PC-Con-
ference Vice Chairman, Mr.Sunil Abeyaratne (Chairman- Ses-
sions), Ms.Ruchira Gunasekera-Convener, Mr.Amal Randeni-
ya, Mr.Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake, Mr.Rajitha Hathurusinghe,
Mr.G.G.Arulpragasam, Mr.Kamal Goonesinghe, Mr.Ajith Rohana,
Ms. Priyani Rathnayake, Ms.Manouri Fernando and Ms.Suranee
Samarasekera.

Mutual Understanding to face the Challenges ahead
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NATIONAL LAW CONFERENCE 2017 - 2018

The National Law Conference 2017/2018 was held at Shangri-La’s Golf Resort
& Spa, Hambantota on the 3rd, 4th and 5th of November 2017. The 3 day
event brought together over 280 members from all over the island.

NATIONAL LAW CONFERENCE z017/2018

The theme of the conference was ‘Adapting to an evolving global landscape’.
The conference program introduced a mix of forward thinking topics, as well
as an exposition of the current law. The speakers and panelists participating
in the Conference were experts in their respective fields allowing all confer-
ence delegates a valuable opportunity to gain a wealth of knowledge in all
areas discussed.

St
1|um3u-hln_'€-¢lf Resort 2 Spa

" A NOVEMBUR. 207

A media briefing was held prior to the National Law Conference 2017/2018
on 26th October 2017 at the Bar Association of Sri Lanka, which was attended ’
to by the main media institutions in the country. The media briefing was graced by the Platinum Sponsors of the Con-
ference, Bank of Ceylon and Certis Lanka Group both of whom ceremonially handed over the sponsorship cheques to
the President of the Bar Association and the Conference Chairman.

The registration desk opened at 2.00 p.m. on Friday the 2nd of November 2017. At registration, each delegate was
given a conference pack which contained a Conference Book, a Conference Bag, a stationery pack by Avalon, a tin of
vanilla tea by Dilmah, a branded umbrella by Rainco and a branded sports t-shirt by MAS Holdings.

The Inauguration was held on Friday the 2nd of November 2017 at 5.30 p.m. at the Grand Ballroom of Shangri-La’s
Golf Resort & Spa, Hambantota. The President of the Bar Association, Mr. U.R. de Silva, P.C. delivered the welcome
address which was followed by the address of the Conference Chairman, Mr. Murshid Maharoof. The keynote address
was delivered by the Chief Guest of the Conference, the Prime Minister of Sri Lanka the Hon. Ranil Wickremesinghe.
The vote of thanks was delivered by the Conference Convenor, Mr. Shamir Zavahir. The inauguration was followed by
Cocktails and live music.

The sessions commenced at 9.30 a.m. on the 3rd of November. The sessions concluded at 5.00 p.m. There were 7 ses-
sions on the 3rd of November. The sessions that were held on this day were on Banking and Financial Transactions,
Arbitration, Company Law, Criminal Law, Civil Law, Intellectual Property Law, and Constitutional & Administrative Law.
A gala dinner was held at the conclusion of the first day of sessions at the Grand Ballroom. The band Anno Domini
provided the music, and the delegates thoroughly enjoyed themselves.

Sessions on the final day of the Conference commenced at 9.15 a.m. and concluded at 12.15 p.m. There were 4 ses-
sions on this day. The sessions that were held on the final day were on Maritime Law, Access to Justice for Victims of
Violence, International Trade& Investment and Property Law. The Conference Program concluded with a buffet lunch
which was enjoyed by all delegates prior to their departure from the hotel at 3 p.m. on 4th November 2017.

The National Law Conference 2017/2018 was organized by a team led Mr. Murshid Maharoof, Conference Chairman
and Mr. Shamir Zavahir, Conference Convenor.
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JUNIOR NATIONAL LAW CONFERENCE 2017

The Junior National Law Conference popularly known as the JNLC came into being with the prime objective of opening
a forum to a community of budding lawyers for critical reflection on current legal issues and developments in the law
and government and to be reminded about the role of law in the society and their own role within the legal profession
whilst developing camaraderie and fellowship with peers from around the island. Emphasis was placed on catering to
and addressing the needs of the junior members of the Bar and creating a platform from which junior lawyers would
benefit both in the short term and in their future endeavors.

This year’s conference aimed at inspecting avenues for the progressive development of the law, the adaptation of
the law to cater to a rapidly changing world and to redefine the role of lawyers to uphold the evolving needs of the
society. Thus, the theme for this year’s conference was “Ad Maiora” — towards greater things and was held from 29th
of September to 01st of October 2017 at Hotel Amari in Galle with the participation of three hundred junior lawyers.

The conference focused on the intricacies of interim injunctions, police powers, fundamental rights, arbitration, ethics,
cyber crime and offences, latest developments in the areas of bail, law of evidence, intellectual property and the ex-
tent of the law concerned, among others with treasured input from the giants in the law field such as His Lordship Bu-
waneka Aluwihare, His Lordship Prasanna Jayawardene, His Lordship Vijith Malalgoda, Dr. K. Kanag-Iswaran PC, Mr. S.
A. Parathalingam PC, Mr. Palitha Fernando PC, Mr. U. R. de Silva PC, Mr. Harsha Amarasekera PC, Mr. Sarath Jayamanne
PC, Mr. Kalinga Indatissa PC, Dr. K. D. Karunaratne, Dr. Asanga Gunawansa, Mr. Yasantha Kodagoda PC, Mr. Kuwera de
Zoysa PC, Mr. Ali Sabri PC, Mr. Saliya Peiris PC, Mr. Chandaka Jayasundera PC and D. I. G. Ajith Rohana.

Mr. G. G. Arulpragasam one of the most dynamic Senior Attorneys in the island with a great vision, endeavored himself
as the Chairman of the Junior Bar Committee in rerating the standards of the JNLC with his unwavering support and
valuable guidance throughout the preparatory period till the successful closure of the conference. Mr. Kamal Perera
Attorney-at-Law ably assisted the Chairman Mr. Arulpragasam in achieving his mission.

The Australian Leaders Scholar Maduka Perera as the Chairman of the Conference with his dynamic team comprising
of Ms. Sonali Wanigabaduge (Deputy Chairperson), Ms. Sanuri Rajakaruna and Ms. Shehani Alwis (Co-Secretaries), Ms.
Nadee Sarathchandra (Treasurer), Ms. Radhi de Silva (Editor-in-Chief), Mr. Sankha Karunaratne (Master of Ceremonies/
Head of Sessions), Mr. Mihil Sathurusinghe and Mr. Dulanjana Gamage (Co-Heads of Logistics), Ms. Romali Tudawe and
Mr. Vasantha Kumar Nyles (Co-Heads of Entertainment) and thirty five other energetic junior lawyers labored day and
night for months to bring Mr. Arulpragasam’s vision in to a reality.
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PROVINCIAL LAW CONFERENCES

The president BASL Mr. U. R. de Silva PC initiated this concept in order to facilitate the memebers who stationed in
outstations to enahance their legal knowledge and a oppertunity to network with other memebrs and seniors during
these conferences. Accordingls, 05 Provincial Level Conferences were held during this period covering Kurunegala
Zone, Ratnapura Zone, Badulla Zone, Anuradhapura Zone and Trincomalee Zone. The key feature of this event was that
the events were held outside the jurisdiction area of the respective Zone which enabled the other memebrs in other
zones to participate for the same and obtained the knowledge which was mostly available in Colombo.

Along with the academic work a talent shows were conducted in the evening of the conference days enabling the
members to enjoy the time with their other collegues and seniors. Along with the academic sessions, BASL Mobile
bookshops were organized which gave the oppertunity to purchase the latest books and other services available at the
BASL.

All the Conference were 2-3 days residential events and memebrs were allowed to participate to the same at a subsi-
dize price. Ministry of Justice and several corporate sponsored gave their hand to make these events a succesfull.

Around 80-125 participants took part in each event and the same will be continued in the year 2018-2019 covering the
other areas of the country.

1% Provincial Law Conference - Kurunegala Zone

THE Fii 5T

BAR'ASSOCIATION OF KURUNEGALA

Under the Patronage of

THE BAR'ASSOCIATION' OF SRI LANKA
AND MINISTRY; OF JUSTICE

THE FIRST

PROVINCIAL LAW CONFERENCE

ONI3RIYaE UNEF2017
Hotel Tree of Life - Kandy
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2" Provincial Law Conference - Ratnapura Zone

RATNAPURA
BAR ASSOCIATION

UNDER THE PATRONAGE OF
THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
AND MINISTRY OF JUSTICE
ORGANISES
THE SECOND
PRD\INLHI LAW CONFERENCE

= i 15" & 16" July 2017
s, @ Hotel | JIE JIE BEACH

by Jetwing - Panadura

From 9.30am onwards
INVESTMENT
Rs. 10,000/=

om
Ratnapura Bar Association
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3" Provincial Law Conference - Badulla Zone

@
- '..k

BADULLA BAR ASSOCIATION &
BAR ASSOCIATION OF NUWARA ELIYA
LINDER THE PATROMNAGE OF
THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
AND MINISTRY OF JUSTICE

{'}R’HN SE

PROVINCIAL I.AW COHFEREHCE
12 & 13 August 2017

Nuwara Eliya
[District Secretariat Auditorium 8
~ from 9.30am onwards '

Bar Association of Sri Lanka

B 153, My Mus
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£ THIRD PROV! B

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
IN COLLABORATHON WITH
ANURADAPURA BAR ASSOCIATION

CROAMNISES
__ THEFOURTH
PROVINCIAL LAW CONFERENCE
S1* August and o1 '
September 2017
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JUNIOR BAR FORUM 2018

Bar Association of Sri Lanka

'-.
A

v/ “2 ¢Junior Bar Forum 2018, t J 1 \
| 17" March 2018 W 1T
Pegasus Reef Hotel, Wattala

" 4 7 N Yy
/) p, / Junior Bar Committee of the
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LAW & LAW DEVELOPMENT
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During the term the BASL actively participated in developping law order and accordingly was able to make
representation at variouse instituions and committees for the development of law. The BASI gave many opin-
ions, suggesstions and proposals to those instituions and/or committees to develop legislations as per the
public requirement for the time being.

A summary of such representations are mentioned below;

1.

A Bill to amend the Code of Criminal Procedure (Special Provisions) Act No. 2 of 2013.
(Right of access to Attorney-at-Law by a suspect under arrest or in police custody)
Stakeholders: Ministry of Justice Prime Minister’s Office, Foreign Ministry and BASL.

National Risk Management on Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing
Discussions with Central Bank

Criminal Procedure Amendment Justice Aluvihare Committee
Stakeholders : Ministry of Justice, Legal Draftsman’s Department, Attorney General’s Depart
ment, BASL, Police Department

Penal Code Amendment Justice Aluvihare Committee
Areas: Rape, Statutory Rape, Child Abuse, Grave Sexual Abuse, Abortion, Acts of Gross Inde
cency between persons.
Stakeholders: Attorney General’s Department, Legal Draftsman Department, Police Depart
ment, Ministry of Justice, BASL

ADB Technical Assistance Project on strengthening the efficiency of the Justice Sector with focus on
Commercial Law, Investment Law and Contract Enforcement.
Stakeholders : Ministry of Justice, ADB, BASL, Judicial Service Commission, Legal Draftsman
Felicitator : Ministry of Justice

Task force on Enforcing Contracts in Sri Lanka
Stakeholders :Ministry of Justice, BASL, AG’s Department
Felicitator : Ministry of Justice

Special Presidential Task Force on Recovery of State Assets

(Committee to develop the Policy and Legal Framework of the proposed Proceeds of Crime Bill.)
Stakeholders : Commission to Investigate Allegation of Bribery or Corruption (CIABOC) , Min-
istry of Justice, AG’s Department, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Financial Crime Investigation
Department (FCID), Crime Investigation Department (CID), Strategic Arms Reduction Treaty
(START), Central Bank, Police Department and BASL.
Felicitator: Presidential Secretariat

Sectoral Oversight Committee on Legal Affairs of Parliament
(Criminal Procedure Code Amendment)

International Trade Agreements
(Indo-Lanka, China-Lanka, Singapore-Lanka)
Felicitator : Ministry of International Trade

10. Sectoral Oversight Committee on Legal Affairs of Parliament — (Anti Corruption and Media)

11. Task Force on Judicial and Legal Causes for Prison Overcrowding and Prison Reforms.

Stakeholders: Ministry of Justice, BASL, Ministry of Prison Reforms and Rehabilitation Reset-
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tlement, Judicial Service Commission, Ministry of Law & Order, Attorney General’s Depart-
ment, Government Analyst, Police Department, Legal Draftsman, Judges Training Institute,
Legal Aid Commission

Facilitator : Ministry of Justice

12. Introduce a proper Production Disposal Mechanism
Stakeholders : BASL, Judicial Service Commission, , Judicial Service Association, Ministry of
Justice, Legal Draftsman, Attorney General’s Department
Facilitator : Ministry of Justice

13. Re-structuring appointing of JPUM (Justice of Peace and Unofficial Magistrates)
Stakeholders : BASL, Judicial Service Commission,, Judicial Service Association, Ministry of
Justice, Police Department
Facilitator : Ministry of Justice.
Notaries Amendment Bill, Powers of Attorney (Amendment) Bill
Registration of Title Act (Amendment)
Stakeholders : BASL, Ministry of Justice, Legal Draftsman Department
Facilitator : Ministry of Public Administration and Home Affairs, Ministry of Land.

Parliamentary Steering Committee for Constitutional Reforms
BASL questionnaire on Interim Report of Constitutional Assembly.

Proposed Law Reforms in 2018

(by Ministry of Justice)

- Damages for non-patrimonial loss

- Amendment to the Language of legislation which requires a purposive and harmonious in-
terpretation of the three texts of legislation

- Consideration of necessary amendments to the Rent Act, if any

- Introduction of the concept of limited liability of partnerships into Sri Lanka

- Consideration of whether period of remand of a suspect can be taken into consideration in
sentencing

- Consideration of whether damages can be claimed for wrongful remanding of a suspect and
if so, against whom.

- To amend the law to enable malicious abuse of civil proceedings to be instituted even when
the original action is pending

- Lobby for Passage of Privacy Law

- Law relating to Caveats

Proposals by BASL

- Introduce Breakage of Marriage as a ground for divorce
- Proper Family Counselling System in Sri Lanka
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CHAPTER 04

RULE OF LAW, HUMAN RIGHTS & THE INDEPENDENCE
OF THE JUDICIARY

On the Rule of Law and Democracy, BASL has been in-
volved in many fronts such as intervention when there was
a threat to the independance of the Judiciary. The BASL has
issued many press statements and actively intervened with
many situations to uphold the Rule of Law, Human Rights
and Independance of the Judiciary
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CHAPTER 05

BENCH AND THE BAR
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BENCH BAR MEETINGS OF THE BASL

Bench and Bar meeting were regularly held during the year to discuss problems faced by the Bar and its membership.
The meetings were presided by His Lordship the Chief Justice Priyasath Dep PC and attended by the other members of
the Judicial Service Commission. Representing the Bar were the President and Secretary.

Among the issues discussed were the need to provide all candidates who sat for the judicial Services examinations with
their respective marks and the need to consult the Bar on recruitment to the judicial service on the existence of any
impediments.

When appointing Judges to the High Court a proposal to appoint certain number of judges from the unofficial bar was
placed before the meetings and same had been agreed and implemented thereafter.

The Bar on several occasions brought to the notice of the JSC complaints relating to judicial conduct and especially
instances where Attorneys-at-law faced difficulties in certain courts.

The BASL also encouraged outstation Bars too to conduct bench and bar meetings to ensure greater cooperation in
dispensing justice.

To ensure rapid and need infrastructure developments in the court complexes were also discussed and accordingly,
Court Management Committees were appointed to each Court house upon the request of the BASL. The members of
the said Committees included the Senior Judge, Registrar, President and Secretary of the Branch Association and the
Technical Officer of the Zone.

Further, several number of JSC Circulars in respect of Administration of Justice were issued during the period upon the
request of the BASL including the following among others;

a) Appointing Acting Panels of Lawyers in Courts
b) Recruiting of Research Assistants for the Judges of the Superior Courts

During the period the following Ceremonial sittings were held

e 24.05.2017 - Enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Vijith Kumara Malalgoda PC as a Judge of the Supreme
Court.

e 26.05.2017 - Swearing of 28 Attorneys-at-Law as President’s Counsel

e 19.07.2017 -  For the Admission of 307 Attorneys

e 12.09.2017 - Mr. Nawanage Don Priyantha Kumara ASG as President’s Counsel

e 25.01.2018 - Enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Lakshman Tikiri Banda Dehideniya as a Judge of the

Supreme Court.

e 15-19 Feb 2018- For the Admission of 895 Attorneys

e 02.03.2018 - Enable the Bar to welcome Hon. A.A.U. Wengappuli as a Judge of the Court of Appeal

e 21.03.2018 - Enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Murdu Nirupa Bidushinie Fernando PC as a Judge of the
Supreme Court.

BASL also organised a felicitation dinner for the newly appointed Chief Justice of the Republic, His Lordship the Chief
Justice Priyasath Dep, President’s Counsel.
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BASL ADVANCED LEGAL STUDY CENTRE

» Certificate Cources
>» Seminars
>» Continuous Legal Education Seminars

» Up-comming Programmes
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BASL ADVANCED LEGAL STUDY CENTRE

Many number of Continuing Legal Education programs were organized to the BASL Membership in order to support
to the establishment of the BASL Advanced Study Centre. Within the year of 2017/2018, Six (06) Certificate Courses
contributing to generate LKR 6,597,000/~ as the total income.

Certificate Course Forensic Science

With the high demand and proved record of income and after two years interval and commenced the
Certificate Course of Forensic Science as 12 Weeks Course under the BASL Advanced Study Centre. The
Certificate Course commenced on 24th May 2017 and, there were 166 participants into this training. The
total income of this program was LKR 1,340,000/-.

Professor Ravindra Fernando, Senior Professor on Forensic Science and Toxicology, Faculty of Medicine,
University of Colombo was the Course Coordinator of this Course while Mr. U.R. De Silva, President’s
Counsel, President BASL,Mr. Yasantha Kodagoda, President’s Counsel, Additional Solicitor General, Attor-
ney General Department Mr. Sunil D.B. Abeyaratne, Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Shani Abeysekera SSP Crime In-
vestigation Department, Mr. Chandana Perera, Registrar of Fingerprints, Criminal Records Division, Mr.
W.D.G.S.Gunatilake, Former Government Analyst and Mrs. K.K.Apsara, Senior Assistant Government Exam-
iner of Questioned Documents were serving as the Resource Persons of this Certificate Course.

Certificate Course Criminal Defense

With the aim of providing a high quality Training on Criminal Law, the BASL has re-launched its Certificate
Course — Criminal Defence in the year 2017/2018 as a Twelve Weeks Course. With the popular demand
BASL successfully conduct two Certificate Courses inside this year. The commencement of the first intake
was taken place on 14th July 2017 and the second intake began on 19th January 2018. There were 362
registrations for both intakes [135 registrations for the first intake while there were 127 registrations for
the second intake] and the total income of both intakes was LKR 2,644,000/-

Mr. U. R. De Silva President’s Counsel, President BASL was the Course Coordinator of both intakes while
Mr. Anil Silva, PC, Mr. Prashantha Lal De Alwis, PC, Mr. Kalinga Indatissa PC, Mr. Sarath Jayamanne, PC, ASG,
Mr. Saliya Pieris, PC, Mr. Nevil Abeyratne, PC, Mr. Rohantha Abeysuriya DSG, Mr. Chethiya Gunasekera,
DSG, Mr. Madhawa Tennakoon, SSC, Mr. D.A.P Weeratna, AAL, Mr. Sunil Abeyaratne, AAL, Mr. Upali Mo-
hotti, AAL, Mr. M.A.M.Hakeem, Attorney-at-Law, Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Law, University of Colombo are
serving as the Resource Persons.

Advanced Certificate Course ICT Law

Due to popular demand, the regular Certificate Course on ICT Law was decided to be upgraded to an
Advanced Certificate Course and it was commenced in Colombo on 11th October 2017 as a Twelve Week
Course. There were 83 enrollments to the Course and the total income of the course was LKR 1,474,000/-

The primary instructor for this course was Mr. Sunil Abeyaratne, Attorney-at-Law and author of a law
textbook on Sri Lankan ICT law. Hon. Justice P. Surasena, Mr Jayantha Fernando, Legal Advisor for ICTA,
Dr. Prathiba Mahanamahewa, Mr. Kalinga Indatissa,PC, Mr. Chandaka Jayasundara, PC, Mr. Naleen Hewa-
wasam, Mr. Chanakya Jayadeva, AAL, Mr. Chathura Galhena, AAL, Eng. Roshan Chandraguptha, CERT, Mr.
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N. Selvakumaran, Senior Lecturer of Faculty of Law University of Colombo, Dr. Sampath Punchihewa, Lec-
turer Faculty of Law University of Colombo were the lecturers for the program.

Additionally, a Panel Discussion on Emerging Issues relevant to Judiciary under the development of ICT
was organized under this Advanced Certificate Course and it was successfully held on 24th January 2018
at the Dr. H. W. Jayewardene QC Auditorium, BASL. This Discussion was included a panel of judges and ex-
perts in the field namely,Hon. Justice Buwaneka Aluwihare, PC, Judge of the Supreme Court, Hon. Justice
K.T.Chithrasiri, Judge of the Supreme Court, Hon.Justice Kumudini Wickremasinghe, Judge of the Court of
Appeal, Mr. Jayantha Fernando, Director/Legal Adviser ICT Agency of Sri Lanka, Mr. Roshan Chandragupta,
Principal Information Security Engineer, Sri Lanka CERT and it was moderated by Mr. Sunil Abeyaratne,
Attorney-at-Law.

Certificate Course EIA

Certificate Course on Effective Instructing Attorneys [EIA] is one of most popular courses in Bar Association
of Sri Lanka’s History. By 2016, it completed 12th intake. With this proved history, the BASL launched the
Effective Instructing Attorneys [EIA] Course in the Year of 2017/2018 under the direct coordination of Mr.
Amal Randeniya, Secretary BASL.

There were 71 enrollments into this Certificate Course and Mr. G.G.Arulpragasam, AAL, Mr. M.U.M.Ali Sab-
ry, PC, Mr. Prasantha Lal de Alwis, PC, Mr. Kushan De Alwis, PC, Mr. Kuvera De Zoysa, PC, Mr. Saliya Pieris,
PC, Mr. Jagath Wickremanayake, AAL, Mr. Erusha Kalidasa, AAL, Mr. Vidura Ranawake, AAL and Mr. Indika
Perera, AAL were the Resource Persons of this Certificate Course. The total income of the Course was LKR
835,000/-.

Certificate Course Legal English

Since a good command of the English language is undoubtedly a great asset to lawyers and law students,
BASL developed a Certificate Course in the Year of 2017/2018 to provide English language skills for the
Lawyers and Law Students. Based on the Placement test marks, participants were offered a Eight (08)
weeks Course which is coordinated with Mr. R. Shehan C. Perera, Attorney-at-Law, English Language Lec-
turer at Sri Lanka Law College. Mr. Vishwa De Livera Tennakoon, Attorney-at-Law also contributed to this
Certificate Course as a Resource Person in addition to the Course Coordinator and the Primary Instructor
of the program. There were 38 participants to the program and the total income was LKR 304,000/-

Day Seminar on Overview of Anti-Money Laundering Measurers in Sri Lanka

In addition to these Certificate Courses, BASL has organized many day seminars including the seminar on
‘Overview of Anti-Money Laundering Measurers in Sri Lanka on 23rd January 2018 at the Dr. H. W. Jayewar-
dene QC Auditorium, BASL. This program was offered free of charge to the participants and as a collabo-
rative initiative with ANC. Mrs. Jeeva Niriella, Senior Lecturer of the Faculty of Law University of Colombo
was the Resource Person and there were 77 participants to the program.

The BASL Management Committee together with the BASL Administrative Staff and the BASL Program
Committee provided the solid pillar behind the success of all the above activities completed in the Year of
2017/2018.
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Course Content

v Introduction to Legal English
v Vocabulary and Legal Terms

v’ Challenging Areas of Grammar
v' Pronunciation

v" Reading and Comprehension
v’ Legal Writing

v Discussions and Speech Skills

v" Language Basics for the Court
Room

HD"!'I" to Understﬂnd and Those who are interested to
master the language of law Jollow the Legal English

Course are required to sit for
the Placement Test

RS'S)OOO v' The Placement Test will be held
Only th

Syt Come on 12* February 2018
Material at the BASL Mini Auditorium

from 2.00pm to 3.00pm.
v Those who will be eligible for the
Certificate  Course  will be

notified on the same day through
P8 WEEKS/16 HOURS email.
ERY WEDNESDAY v Each intake will be limited for 50

participants on first come first
served basis
Resource Person
Rupees 500 will be charged from
Mr. R Shehan C Perera, AAL 1 interested applicant for th
PGD IR, TKT (Cambridge), packprerestedluppiicontioniie
Lecturer — English Language, Sri Lanka Law College Placement Test.
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DBar Hssciation of i Lanka

awards this Certificate to

upon the successful completion of

CERTIFICATE COURSE
EFFECTIVE INSTRUCTING

ATTORNEYS [EIA]

conducted by the Bar Association of Sri Lanka

on this 21* day of February 2018

This
is awarded to
"""""""""""""" T
CERTIFICATE COURSE
INFORMATION COMMUNICATION

TECHNOLOGY [ICT] LAW

conducted by the Bar Association of 511 Lanka

In the Year of 2017

LR De Silva, PC Amal A, Handeniva Sunil Abeyaratne
President Secretary Course Cordinator
Bar Association of Sn Lanka Bar Association of S Lanka ICT Law Centificate Course
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Seminars

e@Emin e 2017 qmuaq-gﬁ 12 L gendBae
e bt  BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
sdomen sbatiy mamed PRESENTS

sulog efon Afed 58 gl .
o Fifie afion ofJaurds Sl IIFIE N, CROSS BORDER COMMERCIAL AND INFRASTRUCTURE
B CONTRACTS AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

HE=S Saul-f S0es amn
» gidias @SS @ sdmd Bae e

mpfe Bone b G0N 8ol B Em

THE 21st CENTURY TRANSFORMATION WITH TECHONOR
AND THE BELT AND ROAD INITIATIVE

p The ERl is a development sirategy praposed by China focusing on connecthity and cooperation
armang sty five (85 coundrled ncluding the Eursdlan countrlés, PRC, the: land-bated Silk Boad Ecer
noimic Belt [SRES] and the oceangalng Maritime Sk Road (MSR] TS b incusvaad S0 Laika a5 well

= prmped eSOl pdmcae 80l O ool awfded Bwoms

& E F Internaticnal, oroms border and infrastructure contracts will be 2% the farefront of many developing
= ”ﬂ nrunthons develoging and expanding their ports, highwys, adwayy g ploetiney, patentisfy baad

| e - : Iy to estimated nvestment of neady LS 5800 billon akong the roate snd harmonization of stan
qam e ﬂmmlﬂ W“ AR “ﬁmmm dards Initistive desigived 1o amphiy Fvgsemang anctade procedunrs, erpooue. standady to an

e [mtermational level ad support the gaamicnieg of greater conmectivit
wanmalel 3y Bae xBgo. -
8 E: Rifee oS This Programmse
b 2 . b
< e P b Understandably, Southern Asla hay o lob boalfer with respeet Lo dealing snd/or mannging inberne
a m#ﬂnlq Bagfin Fed = Bl
_IT,NH!!_- Tt L 3 - e T g . st oty ‘L- T tonal cnoss boder aned infrastructune contracts and dupute resalulien anil needs to embrace
*u ! i iH. & E % " ..hm 3 I et el e e e
N ey A ', WY B This progearnme will briefly corsides the 2158 certury's intemational, eross barder commencial and

Infrastructs comracts afd the infegral part that appropiste dispute msolution mechansm
beyund the traditional mezhanism and hrJ'I'lnIng"r achvnces apply ioauch contracte

DATE : Wednesday 27" December 2017
TIME ¢ From 2.00 p.m. to 5.00 p.m.
VENUE ¢ At BASL Minl Auditarium

aonet far Cathe S otpy 1

SEMINAR ON
NO.08 AMENDMENT TO Registration fee - Rs. 1,000/ (One Thousand only]

THE CIVIL PROCEDURE C( Please contact the BASL Secretariat for registration

Applicability of the New Provisions

ORGANIZED BY THE

APPRENTICE TRAINING COMMITTEE OF THE [mi 7 £ J'-l'-'l-ﬂ-l-_ﬂ_-PlT;rl;l':fHI\'A
SECR fe

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANK /i 8.7 sesi heraprs -SRI BAR ASSOCIATION OF 5 LANKA

On 27th Jllly, 201 7 Secretary, Bar A

Tel:0112:

From 2.00pm — 5.30pm
At Dr. H. W. Jayewardene QC Auditorium, BASL
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C®#MMUNICATI®N SKILI
FOR YOUNG LEGAL PROFESSIONALS

6" February 2018

Frowm .30 pm = 5.30 pm

At Dr. H. W, Jayewardene QC Auditorium, BASL
Organised by the Bar Association of 5ri Lanka

B b b Ay md M ] Begrrrrre e wtam

Sk

ns. ium.‘.'_. & Prafenior Aajfs Wrilengh
s PraisyorAsnih Lan s
|*Re 500/ bor Lawepors with less than ono year of & M. Pramrrifo Ll Os dbwis PC
practice, appresdices and Lvw fedeasi) ® W, D, L e ARy i L
Pansfwis - Piobemer |, B Dnaroyuks M. iedis
famaradegh P My, fush Abswsvoms sl M Susien|
Farmarda

Amaf Remdeniyr, Secretony for Associotien of S0 Lok
DELIAETII40 E FAPAIS0 [l it Bamant co, b D8
FOR REGISTRATION PLEASE CONTACT BASL - 0112447134

Panel Discussion on
Emerging Issues relevant to Judiciary
under the Development of ICT

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

PROGRAM AGENDA

02.00 pm — 03.00pm Registration
03.00pm — 03.15 pm 15min Introduction to the Panel Discussion
by Mr. Sunil Abeyarathne, the Moderator
03.15pm — 03.30 pm 15 min View of Hon. Justice Buwaneka Aluwihare, PC,
Judge of the Supreme Court
03.30 pm — 03.45 pm 15 min Views of Hon. Justice K.T.Chithrasiri,
Judge of the Supreme Court
03.45pm — 04.00 pm 15 min Views of Hon.Justice Kumudini Wickremasinghe,
Judge of the Court of Appeal
04.00pm — 04.15pm 15 min Views of Mr. Jayantha Fernando,
Director/Legal Adviser ICT Agency of Sri Lanka
04.15pm — 04.30 pm 15 min Views of Mr. Roshan Chandragupta,
Principal Information Security Engineer, Sri Lanka CERT
04.30pm — 05.00 pm 30mn Q&A
05.00 pm Conclusion

M 24™ JANUARY, 2018
00pm — 5.00pm
. W. Jayewardene QC Auditorium, BASL

al A. Randeniya
tion of Sri Lanka

i . ORGANISED BY THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA (BASL)
IN PART! l\_l_ERSH]I' ‘WITH THE SRI MEDICAL ASSOCIATION (SLMA)

-

o -
Sl
= |
— |
i il § -
Ms. Julia Dias QC
Senior Bencher of the Inner Temple

Mr. David Pittaway QC
Treasurer of the Inner Temple

Ms. Julia Dias QC practices as a barrister at 7 King'’s
Bench Walk (7KBW) Chambers in the fields of
arbitration, shipping, insurance and reinsurance and
professional negligence. Former members of 7KBW
include Lord Denning, Lord Brandon, Lord Goff, Lord
Hobhouse, and Lord Mance.

Mr. David Pittaway QC, is Head of Chambers at Hailsham
Chambers, London. His principal practice areas are medical
law, public inquiries, regulatory and disciplinary, product
liability, personal injury and insurance law. He is frequently
instructed in cases defending high profile clients in both the
healthcare and non-healthcare sectors against reputational
damage.

On Monday 04" September, 2017

from 2.30 pm - 5.30 pm
at Dr. H. W. Jayewardene QC Auditorium, BASL

Dress Code — Court Attire/ Lounge

. ™

\ Seminar ﬂ:‘g—minﬂl by Lhe Nnuﬂ:i l’ﬂrth:u (_ummh:ee of
A Survey of the recent statutes Imposing on Lawyors

to Forelgn Exchange and reporting of
to the Financial Intelligence Unit

-
~ "

. I'ms,p'b;c‘hurllu.'\dmnunﬂl?r‘
- f,‘i-_ﬂmﬂ.r-!leruulg:lr'idnlfreprd-'_iuptin-ma-udmulhl-'ﬁuln{l]
It ligerars wan

Aryesa Obeyselers - Senior Degeey Saliciier Genersld - Aoy Geneeal d Deparimini
lh'.kh:lhndiﬂn Lenior Ytane oumeel - Abtormey Ceneral’s Hepamment
M. R R [ayaratine - Annmey-at-law, Additional Direceor Fereign Eschange. Cemral Bank of 0 Lanka
s, Aymsh Artpuinghe - S Asslalant Directes, Cantreal Bank - Financisl Tnelligenos e
Mir. 5. Magahamulla - {H4; {rimimal brvestigatiens Dspartiment (£

Slr. MLOM AN Salbry PU, Drepuly Preiidenst BASL Me. Thels Slbva « Depuly Ceneral Massiges - Natlons
Trust Hank PLL Mr. Avjsna Obeyeslars - fenior Deputy Saliciior Geneml - Attorney Genenals
Degsarzinent, Mr. Swdarshana de Sbv - Sesior Siate Dol © Aluisey Geneials Degummene Me LR
Jaywrathne - fsicriey al-Lew, Additensd Divecioy Fumsgm Eachange, Ceimiral Basd af i1 Lanks, Mr
lpuh Arlysalmghe - Scnics Assletase Dyeetor, Compal Bank - Finsocisl lesllgence Uni. e, &

} lla - DG Craminal 1

Tieknt fs. 1500/

Contacs - Wi 5 Bagirchan - Co-Chainporses: WG Comminee - Phong 0174167375
W1 Karmadha Kalsnsnarya - Conmer - ROC Cammitfes: Phoss OF - 1548610 PUE PRI

For Reserantion & Tickets - BASL : DT1-M4T1M | 01 1-2330057 / basliswnef@gmad. com  Sacretary At
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Continuous Legal Education Seminars

Under the Guidance of Mr. Saliya Peiris PC ,CLE commitee conducted seminars around the Country. The
seminars were conducted in all three languages in Civil Law and Criminal Law Areas. Seminars were held in

Polonnaruwa
Matara

Galle

Tangalle
Kaluthara
Avissawella
Puttlam
Kalmunai and
BASL Auditorium

It is honour to state that Mr. Saliya Peiris PC made his personal contribution throughout the seminar series
to make the same a sucess.

Colombo Programme
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Up-comming Programmes
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ercial Law AR
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& o BB 5.0&c3

Bar Association of Sri Lanka

O8O0 BBw B8EAT wnBm 1) Sid®ED
NEGOTIATING,
UNDERSTANDING AND
DRAFTING COMMERCIAL
CONTRACTS

Certificate Course on Election Law

30™ OcTOBER 2017
AT HOTEL CINNAMON LAKE SIDE

’l

INVESTMENT: Rs. 12,500/-

iy
I

UNDERSTAND THE SPECIFIC ISSUES THAT ARISE WHEN YOU DRAFT, NEGOTIATE AND ENFORCE A COMMERCIAL CONTRACT

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA B Gomed BB DaiBwws’ wem

CERTIFICATE COURSE ON For Legal Practitioners of Sri Lanka

COMMERCIAL
LITIGATION AND
ARBITRATION

i ; juﬁ. i .,lj ';‘
d, = Al e N
' B 15,000

08 weks 16 rours |
Rupees Only
EVERY WEDNESDAY Inclusive of Course
Material
Curriculum
Dispute Resolution between Citizen and Ci ies in relating to Ce ial Matters

Jurisdiction of Courts and Remedies

The Law Applicable to Commercial Contracts, Civil Procedure, Conflict of Laws and Complex
Commercial Litigation

e Toolkit for a Successful Commercial Practitioner in Trial Advocacy [Pre-Trial Litigation, Trial
Advocacy and Appellate Advocacy]

The Law and Procedural Rules of Commercial Arbitration

Drafting and Enforcing Arbitration Agreements

Negotiation Ethics, Specific ining Norms, T it and ies for Arbitrators

o Case Studies and Mock Scenarios

FROM 07" FEBRUARY, 2018 Astal A. Randeniya

Secretary, Bar Association of Sri Lanka

From 3.00pm — 5.00pm
At Dr. H. W. Jayewardene QC Auditorium, BASL

For Registration Please Contact BASL Program Committee 0113090030
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Architectural Designs of the Study Centre
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CHAPTER 07

LEGAL AID, PUBLIC INTEREST LITIGATION & ACCESS TO
JUSTICE

» Legal Aid Committee Activities
» Meethotamulla Disaster Relief Assistants
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REPORT OF THE LEGAL AID AND PUBLIC INTEREST LITIGATION COMMITTEE BAR ASSOCIATION
OF SRI LANKA 2017 - 2018

Chairperson  : Dr. W. D. Rodrigo, PC
Convener : Mr. Ravindranath Dabare, Ms. Anushka Jayaweera

The main objective of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka is to ensure equality and justice for all Sri Lankans. This objective
is achieved through legal aid services and public interest litigation that will promote, reinforce and safeguard the rule
of law and good governance. The main responsibility for the implementation of the programmes connected with the
said objectives is with the ‘Legal Aid and Public Interest Litigation Committee’ of the BASL. The Chairman, Convenors
and the Members of the Committee wish to express their gratitude to the Hon President, Deputy President, Secretary,
Assistant Secretary, the Executive Committee and the Staff of the BASL for their assistance and cooperation in the con-
duct of the affairs of the Committee during the period 2017 - 2018.

The Committee is happy to announce that it was able to render its services to the general public in Legal Aid as well as
Public Interest Litigation. A Legal Aid Clinic was conducted at the BASL on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 2.30 p. m. to
5.00 p. m. There were clients from all parts of the country on almost every clinic day and they were assisted irrespec-
tive of their monthly income. In addition there were requests from community organisations to conduct awareness
programmes. However, it was not possible to accede to such requests due to financial constraints.

The other important area of service of the Committee was Public Interest Litigation. Unlike the United States of Amer-
ica, where the objective of the Public Interest Litigation is to increase civic engagement in decision-making, the role of
Social Action Litigation in India is to increase access to justice. In Sri Lanka it is a combination of both. Public interest
litigation deals with the collective rights of the Sri Lankan public. This provides a means for the public to challenge gov-
ernment decisions and policy in order to ensure accountability and check abuse of power.

Thus public interest litigation has emerged as a useful tool that enables the public to bring certain broad matters of
public interest such as environmental issues to the attention of Courts. In compliance with the duty imposed on every
person in Sri Lanka by Article 28 of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka to:

(a) Uphold and defend the Constitution and the law
(b) Further the national interest
(c) Preserve and protect public property and to combat misuse and waste of public property
(d) Respect the rights and freedoms of others
(e) Protect nature and conserve its riches
the Legal Aid and Public Interest Litigation Committee has taken following action:
(a) Intervention in the Uma Oya Fundamental Rights Case
(b) Institution of Salawa Fundamental Rights case

The above mentioned cases are still pending before the Supreme Court and the Chairman of the Committee Dr. W. D.
Rodrigo, PC appears in both cases.
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DISASTER RELIEF

THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

—
PLANS PROVIDE ESSENTIAL ITEMS TO A 100 FAMILIES =—
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CHAPTER 08

BASL Meetings with Government and
Non-Government Officials

» Meeting with the Minister of Justice

» Meeting with the GMOA

» Meeting with the Joint Opposition Paliamentarians
» Meeting with Tri-Forces Legal Officers
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CHAPTER 09

BASL INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS
» Meeting with Judge Motoo Naguchi
» Meeting with Kerala Lawyers
» Meeting with Law Asia Officials
» Meeting with Pakistan and Nepal Lawyers
» Meeting with USAID & Chemonics
» Meeting with Nepal Law Commission Delegation
» Meeting with Punjab Bar Council

» Meeting with IFES of Sri Lanka reg: Election Dispute
Resolutions
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CHAPTER 10

BASL REPRESENTATION AT OTHER COMMITTEES
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During the period the BASL was represented in the following committees for uplifting

Professional Standards, Rule of Law, Legal Education, Independence of the Judiciary,

Public Interest, Court Management, Infrastructure Development and Amending Laws,
such as:

Body/Authority/Committee

BASL Representative

Incorporated Council of Legal Education

U.R. de Silva PC & Amal A. Randeniya

2 | Legal Aid Commission Mr. Priyantha Colombage
3 Eradication of Police Torture Committee Amal A. Randeniya
4 | Judicial Infrastructure Trust Fund U.R. de Silva PC
5 | Supreme Court Management Committee U.R. de Silva PC
6 | Right to Information Commission Justice Rohini Walgama
7 | Bench & Bar Committee U.R. de Silva PC & Amal A. Randeniya
8 Inquest to death Committee Amal A. Randeniya
9 | Customs Law Reforms Indika Perera & Riyad Ameen
10 | Criminal Procedure Amendment Committee U.R. de Silva PC & Amal A. Randeniya
11 | Penal Code Amendment Committee U.R. de Silva PC & Amal A. Randeniya
12 | Task Force on Enforcing Contracts in SL Harsha Fernando
13 | Special Presidential Task Force on Recovery of | U.R. de Silva PC
State Asstes
14 | National Risk Management on Money Laundering | Mrs. Senehe Perera
& Terrorist Financing. National Coordinating
Committee (NCC)
15 | Sectoral Oversight Committee on Legal Affairs of | U.R. de Silva PC
Parliament & Sujeewa Lal Dhanayake
16 | International Trade Agreements Sunil Abeyratne
& Rajitha Hathurusinghe
17 | Task Force on Judicial and Legal Causes for Prison | Amal A. Randeniya
Overcrowding and Prison Reforms
18 | Parliamentary Steering Committee on | U.R. de Silva PC, Amal A. Randeniya
Constitutional Reforms & Rajitha Hathurusinghe
19 | Customer due diligence rules on designated Non- [ Amal A. Randeniya

financial businesses & Professions Committee
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CHAPTER 11

BASL STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS
>» Notarial Practice Committee
» Professional Purpose Committee
»» Human Rights Committee
» Ethics Committee
» Information Technology & Communication Committee
» Future of Legal Education Committee
» OPA Committee

» Special Projects Committee
» Police Relations
» TAX Committee
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NOTARIAL PRACTICE COMMITTEE

Chairperson  : Mr. S. Bagirathan
Convener : Ms. Nirodha Kalansooriya

PROGRESS OF ACTIVITIES OF NOTARIAL PRACTICE (NPC) & REGISTRATION OF TITLE COMMITTEE(ROT)2017/2018

Mr. S. Bagirathan Attorney-at-Law & Ms Keerthimala Gunesekera Attorney-at-Law were appointed as co-chairperson
of NPC Committee and Registration of Title Committee. Ms. Nirodha Kalansooriya Attorney-at-Law was appointed as
convener of NOC Committee and Registration of Title Committee.

Subsequently Ms. Keerthimala Gunesekera Attorney-at-Law was submitted her resignation due to her busy schedule
MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEE

This committee had their monthly committee meetings on the Bar Council day at 9 A.M Due to several important No-
tarial matters to be considered urgently, this committee convened several additional committee meeting and consider
this opportunity to thank the committee members for attending and contributing their suggestions and opinions to
resolve those matters

AMENDMENTS TO REGISTRATION OF TITLE ACT NO. 21 OF 1998

The Committee had to focus mainly on the amendments related to Registration of title Act. The committee had pe-
rused the amendments to Registration of title Act and circulated the said amendments and requested all members of
BASL, senior Legal officers of Bank, law firms and senior Lawyers to give their views and suggestions about the said two
amendments.

A discussion on Act 21 of 1998, was carried out with the Chief Law officers of Banks, Financial institutions and senior
partners of Law firms which was undoubtedly considered as an important area two days at the BASL Auditorium. The
said meeting was of utmost importance to uplift the Notarial Practice by creating the necessary environment for the
benefit of notaries to get valued knowledge, ideas and co-operation. Participants submitted in writing to the orga-
nizers of the discussion the problems encountered by them regarding the existing documentation in respect of Act
21 of 1998

Subsequently Committee had collated all the suggestions and submitted a comprehensive report to EXECO of BASL to
be sent to Hon Minister of Justice

MEETING WITH HON MINISTER OF JUSTICE

As invited by Hon Minister of Justice Hon Wijayadasa Rajapakse PC, Committee and Senior Lawyers of Law firms held
a meeting on 10/8/2017 with Hon Minister of Justice Hon Wijayadasa Rajapakse PC, Registrar General Department,
Attorney General Department and Surveyors to discuss and to implementation of amendments to Title Registration
Act at Parliamentary Premises.

MEETING ON REGISTRATION OF TITLE ACT HELD BY INSTITUTE OF HUMAN RIGHTS
Upon an invitation received from Institute of Human Rights, participated to the said meeting and contributed by giving
the views of the committee, for the suggested amendments

AMENDMENTS TO NOTARIES ORDINANCE

Committee also liaised with EXCO and taken steps to submit amendments to Notaries Ordinance (which was submitted
previous year) to Hon Minister of Home Affairs Our proposed amendment on the Notaries Ordinance was circulated
to all the Branch Associations of the BASL for their observation and recommendation.

Subsequently a meeting was held at the Ministry of Justice presided by Mr. Nihal Jayamanne P.C to consider the report
and recommendations tendered by the Notarial Committee of the BASL and Mr. S. Bagirathan Co chairman was invited
for that meeting held on 6th October 2017Mrs. Dilhara Amarasinghe Officer Assisting the Cabinet subcommittee on
Legislation referred a copy the minutes of the meeting of the committee and therein testified that most of the recom-
mendations referred by our BASL Notarial Committee was accepted by that Committee

PAYMENT OF STAMP DUTY FOR DEEDS/INSTRUMENTS

A letter was received from Commissioner of Revenue Western Province informing that there are number of lawyers
who have not paid stamp duty for their deeds.NPC committee had a meeting with Commissioner of Revenue Western
Province and got their approval to get 14 days to pay stamp duty after the date of execution of the deed /instrument
without any fine .As discussed in the meeting taken steps to formulate a guideline to all lawyers/Notaries to affix a
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photocopy of the stamp duty payment receipt, to the original Deed .BASL replied to Commissioner of Revenue Western
Province that BASL would take necessary action against the lawyers who have not paid stamp duty for Deeds

DRAFT RULES TO BE ISUED COVERING THE DESIGNATED NON-FINANCIAL BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS (DNFBPs)

We have been invited to participate to an initial meeting to discuss draft rules to be issued covering the Designated
Non-Financial Businesses and Professions (DNFBPs) on 30th November 2017.Professionals including Lawyers, Accoun-
tants etc. were participated and same was chaired by the Governor of Central bank of Sri Lanka.

ISSUES RELATED TO LAND REGISTRIES

Upon a complaint made by a Finance Company ,issues relating to land registry of Avisawella was resolved after dis-
cussing and writing to Registrar General. Upon complaints received from Lawyers about Horana Land Registrar, a letter
was sent to Registrar General through BASL informing to take necessary steps to do the needful.

SEMINARS ORGANISED BY THE COMMETTEE
NPC successfully organized several seminars on timely topics with a large crowd of lawyers (nearly 150- 200partici-
pants)

“A SEMINAR ON DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE TO NOTARIES FOR THE 21 CENTURY".

“Issues Relating to Sale of Condominium” was discussed by Ms. Ajithaa Edirimane , “Protect Notaries from Land Scam”
was discussed by Ms. Keerthimala Gunasekera - Attorney-at-Law , “Practical Issues in Condominium Related Law” was
spoken by Mr. Kapila Gamage - Former Chairman of Condominium Management Authorityand “Regulations Relating
to Construction and Development of Condominium Property “was discussed by Dr. Senaka Dharmathilaka - Project
Architect Havelock Condominium Property” Dr. Senaka Dharmathilaka - Project Architect Havelock City 2.

A SEMINAR ON A SURVEY OF THE RECENT STATUTES IMPOSING OBLIGATIONS ON LAWYERS AND NOTARIES PER-
TAINING TO FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND REPORTING OF SUSPICIOUS TRANSCATIONS TO THE FINANCIAL INTELLIGENCE
UNIT, Foreign Act No 12 of 2017 and Gazette order made under the Financial Transaction Reporting Act No 6 of 2006
imposing legal obligation on lawyers and Notaries of reporting suspicious transactions to the financial Intelligence
Unit

Mr. Arjun Obeysekera Senior Deputy Solicitor General of Attorney Generals Department and Mr. R. R. Jayarathne Attor-
ney-at-Law, Additional Director Foreign Exchange of Central bank discussed on Foreign Act No 12 of 2017.

Mr. Sudarshana Desilva, Senior State Counsel of Attorney Generals Department and Mr. Ayesh Ariyasinghe Semnur
Assistant Director FIU of Central Bank discussed on Gazette order made under the Financial Transaction Reporting Act
No 6 of 2006 imposing legal obligation on lawyers and Notaries of reporting suspicious transactions to the financial
Intelligence Unit

Mr. Theja Silva Attorney-at-Law, DGM Legal & Company Secretary of Nations Trust bank was a panelist and Mr. T. P.
Ampitiya, SP Criminal Investigation Department also gave their ideas

A SEMINAR ON “RECENT DEVELOPMNTS ON NOTARIAL PRACTICE”
As requested by Continuing Legal Education Committee (CLE), NPC has given their support to organize a Seminar on in
Sinhala language to recently passed out lawyers
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REPORT ON PROFESSIONAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE

Chairperson  : Mr. G. G. Arul Pragasam
Convener : Administrative Secretary, Ms. Suranee Samarasekara

| was appointed as the Chairman of the Professional Purposes Committee of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka to oversee
the complaints made and allegations leveled against Attorneys-at-Law and to adjudicate justice.

| have received hundred and fourteen (114) complaints against Attorneys-at-Law during the past year and a majority
of the complaints are in relation to Litigation matters which constitute approximately fifty (50) per centum of the total
complaints received. Complaints and allegations in relation to Conveyancing, Forgery and Fraudulent activities con-
stitute thirty eight (38) per centum of the total and we have received eighteen (18) complaints with regard to other
Professional Misconduct.

| have looked into all matters referred to me and given necessary instructions. Accordingly, | have recommended refer-
ring five (05) complaints together with inquiry panel rulings to His Lordship the Chief Justice to take appropriate steps. |
have also recommended dismissing thirty five (35) complaints that is thirty one (31) per centum of the total complaints
received due to lack of merits and jurisdiction. | have also recommended calling for explanation from thirty one (31)
Attorneys-at-Law with regard to complaints received against them and recommended to fix twenty six (26) cases for
inquiry.

| believe it is of paramount importance to expedite the adjudication process as our profession will lose its nobility very

soon if we fail to and/or neglect to take necessary steps in addressing the complaints received and allegations leveled
against Lawyers.

Nature of Complaints Steps Taken

‘ ® Conveyancing ’ 8 Refomad 10SC
® Professional ® Dmusad
/ Neglgence
® Forgery Frand # Called for
Explanation
® Litigation ® Fixad for Inquiry
& Other Misconduct 8 Other
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HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE
Chairperson  : Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake
Convener : Mr. Mohan Sellapperuma

The Human Rights Committee of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka organized two seminars during this year. The first
seminar was held on 03rd August 2017 at the auditorium of the BASL focusing Human Rights Law and its Practical
Application.

First resource person, Mr. H. A. Menaka Harankaha, Senior Lecturer, Department of Commercial Law, Faculty of Law
from University of Colombo made his presentation on Introduction to the Laws relating to Human Rights. Second Re-
source Person, Mr. J. C. Weliamuna PC discussed the Human Rights Conventions and their applicability. As the third
resource person, Mr. Prashantha Lal de Alwis PC discussed the Practical Aspects and Drafting of Fundamental Rights
Applications.

The event was highly successful with the participation of a large number of lawyers from the corporate sector includ-
ing Etisalat, Mobitel, Lankabell, Hutch, Dialog Axiata PLC, Law Schools, Unilever Finance PLC, Ceylinco Insurance PLC,
Delmege Forsyth & Co. Ltd, Hayleys Group, Hemas Manufacturing, MAS Holdings, Abans, Aitken Spence Hotel Group,
John Keels Holding PLC, Sri Lankan Airlines, Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation and Sri Lanka Air Force Headquarters.
The second programme was held as a Training Workshop on Human Rights at Cinnamon Lakeside Hotel, Colombo on
the 26th of September 2017.

The panel of resource persons was consisted of Mr. K. W. Janaranjana, Attorney-at-Law, Editor-Ravaya Newspaper,
Dr. Prathiba Mahanamahewa, Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Law, Univesity of Colombo, Mrs. Jeewa Niriella, Head of the
Department, Public and International Law, Faculty of Law, University of Colombo, Mr.U.R.De Silva PC, President of the
Bar Association of Sri Lanka and Dr. Kalana Senaratne. Mr. Janaranjana spoke on “Freedom of Expression, Media and
Human Rights”, Dr. Mahanamahewa discussed about “Constitutional and Statutory Restrictions to Fundamental Rights
and Freedoms, Mrs. Nirella made a presentation on “Protection of the Victims of Crime —Human Rights Perspective”,
Mr. U. R. De Silva PC discussed on the “New Developments in interpreting Human Rights as Fundamental rights of the
citizen. Finally, Dr. Kalana Senarathne spoke on “Transitional situation of the country and the demand for a constitu-

tional replacement”.
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ON HUMAN RIGHTS
TOPICS

® [ntroduction to the laws relating to Human Rights - Mr. Menaka Harankahawa,

Senior Lecturer, Uni. of Colombo.
@ Human Rights Conventions and their applicability - Mr. J.C. Weliamuna PC
® Practical Aspects and Drafting of Fundamental Rights Applications

E 'ORGANIZED BY.

THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE
OF
THE Bﬂa@"ssocmﬂon OF SRI LANKA

'@“’ AUGUST 2017
'ATATHE Bhnxnssocmnou AUDITORIUM
EROM 2.00 PM TO 5.00 PM

ENTRANCE FREE

Contact :

Bar Association of Sri Lanka

No. 153, Mihindu Mawatha, Colombo 12
Tel: +94 112447 134 [ +94 112 331 697 / +94 112 387 477
Fax : +94 112 448 090 E-mall : basl lawnet@gmail.com

SUJEEWA LAL DAHANAYAKE AMAL RANDENIYA
CHAIRMAN SECRETARY - BASL

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE OF THE BASL
Tel : 0777324062
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REPORT OF THE ETHICS COMMITTEE

Chairperson  : Mr. Shammil J. Perera PC
Convener : Mr. Binara A. Gunasekera
Committee Members : Mr. Varuna Senadhira, Mr. Primal Ratwatte

Professional Ethics is an integral part of this noble profession. It was the view of many, that the annual influx
of a large number of lawyers into the profession without any quality control has seen this profession de-
scending into depths hitherto unknown.

They commenced their tenure and discharged assigned matters which were at a stand-still for two years. The
Committee met on weekends on a regular basis and due to the efficiency of the same, certain professional
purpose inquiry matters too were entrusted to the Ethics Committee.

In discharging ethics issues, the committee took every inquiry very seriously and concluded such inquires in
a highly professional manner. Everyone who came before the Committee, be it senior or junior were treated
alike. The Committee also was of the unanimous opinion that there should be ‘zero tolerance’ for breach of
professional ethics. This is because there is a crying need for honesty and integrity in the legal profession
today.

The following is the schedule of work that was completed during the current year. Though many expressed
concern that the younger generation does not follow the rule of law and have less regard for professional

ethics, the committee felt otherwise as 90% of the matters were pertaining to complaints against lawyers
who were above 10 years in practice.

SCHEDULE

ETHICS COMMITTEE REPORT AS AT 02ND FEBRUARY 2018

MATTERS RECEIVED IN MATTERS REFERRED BY THE EC TO THE PPC DISMISSED PENDING
YEAR 2017 (YEAR 2015&2016)

44 11 23 23

The Ethics Committee recommends the following to all the interested members of the profession.

1. Please keep a track of correspondence with your client in files all the time.

2. Notify the client of the steps that you have taken in his or her professional matter as soon

as possible either by email or post sent under registered cover.

Never be rude to fellow lawyers and to your clients.

Don’t accept fees for unethical matters and specially don’t mislead /cheat your client.

5. Be mindful, when you are the instructing attorney as we see a trend of clients complaining
against them when the case goes ex —parte.

6. Touting is totally prohibited.

s w
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ITAND COMMUNICATION COMMITTEE

Chairperson  : Secretary, Mr. Amal A. Randeniya
Convener : Assistant Secretary, Rajitha Hathurusinghe and Charitha Jayawickrema

e The BASL through its website aims to provide information and resources to its users. The primary
goal of the new website is to showcase information such as current news, ongoing & upcoming
events, various resources, lawyers’ directory to the site users and some additional features such as
membership renewals, discussion forum and product purchase to the members. The new website
is @ more member driven website with the full management of the website at all times handled by
the BASL Administration to enable easy access and maintenance of the same without the need to
obtain any assistants from any 3rd party. The new members’ database to be introduced to address
all the needs of all stakeholders such as members, public, foreign agencies and embassies other
institutions. The objective is to uplift the standard of the website and database to the international
standards.

Funded with the aid of USAID and upon following the necessary tender procedure a company
named Saberion Pvt Ltd was awarded with the project. Several meetings were held and accordingly
initial data gathering and initial designing of the same has completed. Expecting to launch the same
by 24th March, 2018. Whole new features to be included such as easy search of member details,
a forum, easy access and downloadable of BASL publications, gazettes, acts, latest judgments, law
reports, articles and speeches and many more. The main aim is to serve all needs of its members
related to their professional matters through the new website.

e IT Infrastructure of the BASL Secretariat was uplifted by purchasing of new servers, computers,
printers and laptops along with sufficient data backup services to serve the online database and
internal administration of the BASL. With the emergence of wireless technology, the BASL IT Infra-
structure was fully refurbish with required brand-new equipment and to replace the existing 5-7
years old equipment. BASL Secretariat was installed with new IP TV connection for the first time
and the Board Room with conference enabled television. A new automated telephone answering
system (PABX) was installed at the Secretariat to ease the members to address their issue with the
relevant officer at once. A new network cables were installed during this period to improve the
speed of the Internet.

e  Asupport system was established to support day to day IT and Designing requirements of the BASL
Secretariat and activities of the sub committees and also provided services to provincial branches
of the BASL. Several computers and printers were donated to the Negambo Law Society, Colombo
Law Society, Women Lawyers’ Association, Marawila Bar Association and to the Children’s’ village
in Puttlam.

e As per the suggestions made by the committee to the BASL Management a separate IT Division
was established within the BASL Secretariat and qualified IT personnel was recruited to provide the
services expected from the division. A separate IT section at the BASL Secretariat was established
with modern high-tech equipment. As a result of that most of the project activities with graphic de-
signing were conducted internally to save money and time. A 24 x 7 alert (via sms or email) systems
is in operation under the newly established IT department.

e After many negotiations with the Ministry of Justice the committee was able to obtain the rights to
the of the most wanted legal website known as the “lawnet”. BASL entered in to a comprehensive
agreement with the Ministry of Justice in respect of the hosting, maintenance and updating the
website for period of one year.
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THE FUTURE OF LEGAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Chairperson : Mr. M.U.M. Ali Sabry PC, Deputy President BASL and Chairman of the FLE Committee
Convener : Mr. Lasitha Kanuwanaarahchi - Co-Convenor of the FLE Committee
Mr. Sanjeewa Dasanayake - Co-Convenor of the FLE Committee

The Committee on the Future of Legal Education was established by the Bar Association of Sri Lanka (BASL), in order to
conduct a comprehensive study on the current state of legal education in Sri Lanka and to prepare a Report, identifying
problems within the system and to propose necessary reforms.

The Committee consisting of several eminent seniors, and junior Attorneys-at-Law had adopted various measures to
consult with the relevant stakeholders to make such representations pertaining to the legal education in Sri Lanka and
the need for reform and development. Notices were published in Colombo and outstation Bars calling for represen-
tation on the status of legal education and furthermore, steps had been taken to issue a public notice in newspapers of
all three national languages- Sinhala (Lankadeepa), Tamil (Thinakaran) and English (the Sunday Times). Letters calling
for written representations were also sent to various legal education institutions including the Kotelawala Defense
University, American National College (ANC Education), Asia Pacific Institute of Information Technology (APIIT), British
College of Applied Studies (BCAS) and the University of Colombo Faculty of Law.

Furthermore, upon assessing the structure of legal education in Sri Lanka, the study was categorised into 5 segments,
setting out different aspects of legal education. Thereupon, several sub-committees were established to examine the
different aspects of legal education:

1. Existing and Proposed Pathways to become an Attorney-at-Law and the Minimum Criteria for Entry Path-

ways

2. The Regulation of Entry of Foreign Graduates into the Law College of Sri Lanka

2A: Imposition of a Ceiling on the Total Number of Entrants as an Alternative Solution to Overcrowding

3. Regulation, Supervision and improving the standards of Legal Education in Sri Lanka Law College

4. Continuous Professional Development (CPD)

5. Council Rules: Existing Rules and Amendments needed

The Future of Legal Education Committee conducted regular meetings at the BASL over the course of several months,
wherein, the research conducted by the Sub Committees were extensively examind and evaluated. The Sub Commit-
tees also held a number of meetings and was tasked with the preparation of Sub-Committee Reports. The said reports
were put forward before a representative body consisting of senior attorneys-at-law, academics, representatives of le-
gal education institutions and other stakeholders at a ‘Brainstorming Session’ held on Saturday, the 16th of September
2017 at Hilton Colombo Residences, No. 200, Union Place, Colombo 2. At the said session the Executive Committee
and the Sub Committees presented the research, findings and suggestions on the areas of legal education, followed by
a discussion wherein the suggestions put forward were recorded.

At the conclusion of this highly successful ‘Brainstorming Session’ an Editorial Board was appointed to prepare the Final
Report of the Future of Legal Education Committee, integrating the areas of study of the Subcommittees and preparing
an executive summary of the recommendations. The draft proposal of the report was then presented at the 8th Bar
Council Meeting held on the 28th of October 2017, and, the Council unanimously approved the said proposal. The Ed-
itorial Board thereafter conducted numerous Meetings with a full-day review session being held on Saturday, the 11th
of November 2017 at the aforementioned Conference Hall. The review session was conducted through presentations
followed by a critical discussion of the new suggestions including those raised at the Brainstorming Session.

The Editorial Board together with the Future of Legal Education Committee, upon conducting several further meetings,
identified the key concerns in relation to legal education in Sri Lanka with comparisons and reference being made to
foreign jurisdictions (where required) and assessed the key areas of reform and review. Therein, the final report was
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compiled outlining the recommendations.

The Final Report on ‘Future of Legal Education’ compiled by the BASL Committee was then presented to the Members
of the Council of Legal Education on 3rd February 2018.

The final report presented by the Committee assesses the current status of legal education in Sri Lanka. It focuses on
the main areas of concern in the existing scheme of legal education, with special emphasis being placed on the issues
relating to regulating entry to the legal profession and the need to enhance the quality of the legal education provided
at the degree-awarding institutions and the Sri Lanka Law College. The report also sets out the need to enhance the
skill and knowledge of professionals already within the legal profession, and the requirement for Continuous Profes-
sional Development (CPD)to be introduced within the scope of legal practice in Sri Lanka.

Each Chapter of the Report calls upon the regulatory bodies and stakeholders of legal education, to review the existing
status quo and to implement necessary reforms for standardization and upliftment of the legal profession in Sri Lanka.
The Report puts forward suggestions and recommendations that can be practically implemented to address and re-
solve the crucial issues faced.

The final chapter of the report, reviews the necessary changes in the legal structure including rules of procedure,

guidelines and the regulatory framework necessary to adopt and enforce the recommendations. The report also pro-
vides for an Executive Summary of the said recommendations of the Future of Legal Education Committee.
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ORGANISATION OF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS (OPA) COMMITTEE OF THE BASL

Chairperson : Ms. Ruchira Gunasekera
Convener : Ms. Kishani Jayasinghe

The Committee has held 05meetings from May 2017 to February 2017.
Mr.Jayantha De Z Gunasekera PC, Mr.J.K.Liyanasuriya and Mr.Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake, were elected as the
Representative Member-Law, Association Member and Vice President respectively to the Executive Committee

of the OPA for the year 2017/2018.

The following 10 members were appointed to the General Forum of the OPA for the year 2017/2018.

1. Mr. Nihal Serasinhe 6. Ms.Ruchira Gunasekera
2. Mr. Upali Gooneratne PC 7. Mr.R.R.S.Thangarajah
3. Mr. Sunil Abeyaratne 8. Mr.K.Gnanasegarem

4. Mr.Raja Collure 9. Mr. Neil Dias

5. Mr.Upula Fernando 10. Mr.Kamal Goonesinghe

The above committee members who were selected to the Forum of the OPA representing the Bar Association
of Sri Lanka are actively involved in OPA activities and also serving in many sub committees appointed by the
OPA.

Senior committee member Mr.J.K.Liyanasuriya, served in the three - member Election Panel of the OPA under
which the General Election of the OPA was held in October 2017. Another senior Committee member, Mr.Nihal
Serasinhe was appointed as the Consultant to the Restaurant and Bar Committee of the OPA and he was also
invited as a Consultant to advise the special committee on “ Constitutional Amendments of the OPA”. Former
Chairman of the BASL Committee of the OPA , Mr.Sunil Abeyaratne has been appointed as the Legal Consultant
to the Publication & Website Committee of the OPA for the current year.

The OPA committee had a successful year with committed contribution from members of the committee. The
committee organised the annual Technical Session in association with the Organisation of Professional Associa-
tions of Sri Lanka (OPA) under the title “Practice of Consensual Government and Good Governance in arresting
corruption: Merits & Demerits” and it was held at the OPA auditorium on the 16th of February 2018 which was
followed by dinner which encouraged interaction and networking amongst professionals. More than hundred
professionals participated at the seminar including Lawyers, Officers from the Attorney General’s Department
and Bribery Commission, Doctors, Engineers, Architects, Human Resource Managers and members of the Sri
Lanka Economic Association.

The panel of resource persons was consisted of Mr.Sarath Jayamanne PC-Director General of Commission to
Investigate Allegation of Bribery of Corruption, Mr.S.C.Mayadunne-Former Auditor General and Mr.Yasantha
Kodagoda PC-Additional Solicitor General. Mr. Sarath Jayamanne PC discussed on “Can you overlook Law &
Order?”, Mr.S.C. Mayadunne made a presentation on “Accountability” and a presentation on “Responding to
corruption through Criminal Justice: the way forward” was made by Mr.Yasantha Kodagoda PC. The session was
followed by a panel discussion moderated by Mr.Raja Collure, Attorney-at-Law.

Work has begun on the refurbishment of the BASL room in OPA Secretariat initiated by Mr.Sujeewa Lal Dahanay-
ake at the invitation of Chairperson , Ms.Ruchira Gunasekera.

The committee expressed its greatest appreciation for the support and cooperation extended by the President,
Deputy President, Secretary, Treasurer, Assistant Secretary, Executive Committee, Members of the Bar Council
and Administrative Staff of the BASL towards the activities of the BASL/OPA committee.
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Organized by
THE OPA COMMITTEE OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
In association with
ORGANISATION OF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS OF SRI LANKA (OPA)
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SPECIAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE

Chairperson : Mr. Mahesh Katulanda
Convener : Ms. Ruchira Gunasekera
SLR REPORTS

In keeping with Article 2:1 (k) (I)- one of the Objects of the BASL, the furtherance of legal education and study of the
law, under the guidance of Mr.U.R.De Silva PC, President of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka, the Special Projects Com-
mittee undertook to print Sri Lanka Law Reports (1978 — 2013) which contain 70 books per set.

Members were given the option of purchasing the set of SLR books at a discounted rate of Rs. 70,000/- upfront or on

easy payment scheme of Rs. 3000/- per installment for 24 months. About 350 members ordered the books and only
74members bought the books on cash basis.

LAWYERS DIRECTORY 2017

After a lapse of 9 years, updated special edition of the Lawyers Directory was printed under the direct supervision of
Mr.U.R.De Silva PC, President of the Bar Association in commemorating 25 years of BASL “Neethi Ranga”.

Lawyers Directory which is an official publication of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka, contains listings of Attorneys-at-Law
(both geographical and alphabetical); official section contains details of the Judicial Officers, Officers of the Attorney
General’s Department, Court Officials, Courts and information on leading Law Firms.

Lawyers Directory is an invaluable resource for the legal fraternity and it is available at the BASL Secretariat and the
Book Shop at a price of Rs.2000/-

JUDGMENTS

At the requests of the President, Mr.U.R. De Silva PC and Treasurer, Mr.Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake the Special Projects
Committee undertook to publish Supreme Court Law Reports — Civil 2017 Volume 1, Appellate Court Judgments (Un-
reported) - Criminal Law 2017 Volume 1 (January to March) and Appellate Court Judgments (Unreported) - Criminal
Law 2017 Volume 11 (July to December).

Appellate Court Judgements
(Unreported)

Clivil
2017 Vol. 1

2017
Vol 1
{January toe March)

SUPREME
COURT

- B e

CRIMINAL LAW

PR ATION CF THE AR ARSOUTATION CIF SR




BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 2018

Ly
>
'7'-.5,:_ '.’r:!"?(%
I
) 4‘; (@) o
S
1 L
] . ®
I
H 0 i U

SRI LANKA LAW REPORTS 1978 - 2013
(78 BOOKS)

200 sets will be available on first come first served basis

Bank loan can be arranged on easy payment scheme
of Rs.3,300/= approximately per month X 24 instaliments
Hurry!! Place your order early.

For Inguiries

Bar Association of Sri Lanka

Conwvenaor - R eke Amal Randeniya
Me Secretary

Initiated by the Special Project Committee of the BASL
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TAX COMMITTEE OF THE BASL

Chairperson : Mr. Suresh Perera
Co-Convener : Ms. Samanthi Dias
Co-Convener : Ms. Sachithra Chandrasena

The following projects were concluded during the period which includes;

e During the period 2017-2018 the BASL Tax Committee provided consultations and technical assis-
tance to draft the Petition to the Supreme Court with regard to the implementation of the Inland
Revenue Bill. Tax committee was able to address some of the vital issues concerned with the legal
profession in the said petition.

e The Committee also made representation on behalf of the legal community with regard to the loop-
holes and concerns vis-a-vis the implementation of the Inland Revenue Act, No. 24 of 2017.

¢ The Committee made written submissions on behalf of the legal community in relation to the propos-
als to be included in the budget proposal 2018.

¢ The Committee constantly administering and updating the BASL tax forum on Facebook to enlighten
lawyers in connection to the changes/ updates relating to tax laws of Sri Lanka.

e The Committee also advised the Bar Association of Sri Lanka in relation to the impact on the Associ-
ation vis-a-vis the implementation of the New Inland Revenue Act.

e The Committee held meetings time to time to discuss timely issues relating to tax laws concerned
with the legal profession and legal education.
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CHAPTER 12

MEDIA, PRESS CONFERENCES, PRESS RELEASES &
PAPER ARTICLES
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MEDIA COMMITTEE
Chairman : Mr. Amal A. Randeniya, Secretary BASL
Convener : Ms. Subhashini Jayalath

The media committee was established To regulate & organize media conferences and press releases issued
by the BASL and to improve a close relationship with media personal and BASL,. The Media committee con-
ducted undermentioned programes for the year 2017/2018.

Press Conferences & Press Releases Issued by the BASL
(from 25th March 2017 to 20th March 2018)

l. 29.03.2017 - Press conference in relating to “04th SINHALA NATIONAL LAW CONFERANCE” Or-
ganized by the BASL in Collaboration with the “Neethiya Foundation” at BASL Auditorium

II. 07.04.2017 - Special press conference was held at BASL Auditorium to explain the incident of an
assault on two Attorneys-at-Law by several people while they were on way to a Police Station

lIl.  17.05.2017 - Press conference on “THE 28th PRESIDENTS OF LAW ASSOCIATIONS (POLA) CON-
FERENCE

IV. 01.06.2017 - Released a press statement condemning the situation of all incidents of hate speech
& incitement of violence against racial and religious communities in Sri Lanka existed in that pe-
riod.

V. 29.06.2017 — Press release was issued in relating to Shramadana Campaigns to eradicate dengue
in all Court premises throughout the Island which was organized by the BASL together with Min-
istry of Justice

VI. 14.07.2017 — Issued a press release on the 02nd Provincial Law Conference organized by the
Rathnapura Bar Association in collaboration with the BASL.

VII.  22.07.2017 — A letter issued to media requesting a reporter or a representative to cover the
Inauguration Ceremony of the “The 28th Presidents of Law Association in Asia Summit (POLA)”.

VIIl. 24.07.2017 - Released a press statement condemning the death of Police Officer Sarath Prem-
achandra, personal security officer of Jaffna High Court Judge Hon. M. Illlanchezhiyan and the
incidents took place in Jaffna peninsula.

IX. 09.08.2017 — Press release issued on the Legal Aid Camp conducted by the BASL for the people
affected by the Meethotmulla garbage dump disaster.

X. 10.08.2017 - A letter issued to the media requesting presence and give publicity to the 06th Law-
yers’ Cricket World Cup which was hosted by Sri Lanka Lawyers’ Cricket Association.

Xl.  18.08.2017 — Press release issued in relating to the baseless allegations made against the Attor-
ney General’s Department especially relating to particular officers in relation to their profession-
al engagements.

Xll.  23.08.2017 - Released a press statement condemning the statement made by Deputy Minister
Ranjan Ramanayake alleging that a majority of the judges and lawyers are corrupted.

XIll. 24.08.2017 - Special press conference was held to explain the above mentioned press release
dated 23rd August 2017.

XIV. 25.09.2017- Released a press statement to aware the public on the Constitutional Provisions
relating to passing a Law in the Parliament & the Role of the Supreme Court in a determination
matter.

XV. 25.09.2017 - Press conference was held regarding above mentioned press release dated 25th
September 2017.

XVI. 28.09.2017 — Released a Press statement demanding the Justice for Maldivian Lawyers who were
charged for the alleged offense of contempt of court for filling a petition demanding the Rule of
Law be upheld in the Maldives.
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XVIIl. 23.10.2017- Released a press statement on the proposed amendments to Articles 1 & 2 of the
present Constitution, which are in the Interim Report of the Steering Committee of the Constitu-
tional Assembly of Sri Lanka.

XVIII. A letter issued to the media requesting presence and publicity to the Dialogue on the Constitu-
tion making process and the Right of the Citizen organized by the BASL on 24.10.2017

XIX. 26.10.2017 — Press Conference was held on National Law Conference 2017/2018

XX. A letter issued to the media requesting presence to the Training Workshop on Human Rights
organized by the BASL

XXI. 11.01.2018 - Released a press statement to inform newly elected President and Secretary BASL
for the Year 2018/2019.

XXII. 06.02.2018 — Issued a press release to media on initializing of criminal proceeding against the
former Chief Justice Mr. Mohan Pieris PC and Justice A.H.M.D. Nawaz , a sitting Judge of the
Court of Appeal.

XXIIl. 06.02.2018 — Press Conference was held to explain the above mentioned press release dated
06.02.2018 issued by the BASL

XXIV. 08.03.2018 — Released a press statement condemning the situation occurred on racially motivat-
ed violence.

XXV. 08.03.2018 - Press Conference was held to explain the above mentioned press release dated
08.03.2018 & especially to aware the public on emergency regulations and its consequences.

TV & Radio Programes & Print Media Articles

1. Mr. U.R de Silva PC, President of the BASL participated many TV and Radio programmes during the
past year including programs in ‘Aluth Parlimenthuwa’ - Derana TV, Sirasa TV, Neth FM, etc

2. Mr. Amal Randeniya as the chairman of the media committee of the BASL has participated several
TV and Radio Programes including ‘Wednesday Sooriya Sirasa’ — Sirasa FM, ‘Hardaya Sakshiya’ — Y
FM, “ NITHIYAI OBAI ” (kS;shhs Tnhs ) morning show at “NUGASEWANA” in Rupavahini. The objective
of the “ NITHIYAI OBAI ” program is to educate the general public on simple legal matters which are
important to day today life. The media Committee was responsible for the preparation of the script of
the program and participation of Attorneys-at-law for the discussion of the program. From July 2017
about 25 “ NITHIYAI OBAI” programs have been telecasted. Since February 2018 the script of this
program has been simultaneously published in ‘NAVALIYA’ Newspaper as “ Ou;h Ishjug ”. Media com-
mittee wishes to express its sincere gratitude for Lawyers who have participated in those programs,
namely, Mr. Prasantha Lal de Alwis PC, Mr. Ravindranath Dabare, Mr. Kaushalya Navaratne, Mr. Indika
Perera, Mr. Chatura Galhena, Mr. Nalin de Silva, Ms. Kalani Medagoda, Ms. Lakshika Ratnayake, Ms.
Nirodha Kalansuriya, Ms. Deshani Koralage & Ms. Sagarika Dharmabandu

Certificate Course for Journalist

3. Project Proposal has already been submitted to the USAID asking financial support for the Certifi-
cate Course in “Legal Practices & Ethical Reporting related to Media” to be conducted by the BASL.
The objective of this certificate course is to enhance professionalism, educating legal facts & ethics
of the journalist who are engage in reporting on matters relating to the administration of justice.
Further people who are willing to become journalist, media students and interested parties on this
subject also can participate for this course.

Guest Lecture

4. BASL Media Committee together with Press Council organized a Guest Lecture and Discussion with a
Former Supreme Court Judge of India at BASL Auditorium.
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BASL condemns onslaught
against Attorney General
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©os Bedewmaw 24t July, 2017
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3BB0B® BEIg grindthim w08 vmoenf ( ICCPR Act. ) ghexm ewp on We urge the government to strengthen all facilities including security enabling the Judiciary to
e, carry its functions without any fear or favour throughout Sri Lanka.

The Bar Association of Sri Lanka (BASL) vehemently condemns the recent incident took place in
Jaffna Pennisula and the result of death of personal Security Officer of Jaffna High Court Judge
Hon. M. lllanchezhiyan, Police Sargent Sarath Premachandra.

The BASL demands the authorities to conduct impartial and expeditious investigations into the
incident and bring the perpetrators before the law without delay.
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The Bar Association of Sri Lanka expresses its condolences to the family of late Mr.Sarath
Premachandra and wishes speedy recovery to the Police Constable Wimalasiri who was injured
during the incident
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8th March, 2018

PRESS STATEMENT

The Bar Association of Sri Lanka vehemently condemns the recent Acts of
racially motivated violence, which has resulted in the loss of life and property of
people and is endangering the security of our nation.
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provisions of the law including the ICCPR Act and the Emergency Regulations to
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The Bar Association of Sri Lanka calls upon His Excellency the President, the 50y BB e

Prime Minister and the government of Sri Lanka to give moral and political

leadership to the police and the armed forces to ensure that our country remains 1978 ElRE® OsOEed edd om nEY DLW qad TR OB cw gede O

a place where people of all communities and religions can live together in peace

aiid harivioii, 590 gooens goo OSaf DG, DIVBODE O gIWOME qod DED
AW, VRS AWM RS EHINER o ARG PPED) wOgn B3 O oem

}./ o008 @b gPedd GUOREE ME god SO OOHG ® NE® TOD CED SCEOn
8.

oo & qOddewe 9C50s oded scad endloos H8cE 000 ©BRL WO

Amal A. Randeniya @BePE qaolten nDg Qg Lo cIdo SO BEE CUNEROD GemE O

Secretary
Bar Association of Sri Lanka mo. & ago,
1. 1978 iQee OmOcS0R aed ©80n DOBED LSOy So Det®
ood englons obEgedsned ane opwd qined B30 GO Beess &o
14 90 ecd D oged oene gae. (78(1) OzOEL)
2. ood @ exicm o 50800 ) HWPeBned
S0 Bewlo OO GENED TP BE QBSL. (78(2) OZOBOW)
esdent % P —
URdeSivaPC M. e ;:'l::y PC Amal A, Randeniya Sujoewa Lal Dahanayake Rajitha Hathurusinghe e e s S g
Ho; 153 Miinau Makaina, ColomPo 12, SHLLSKS U.R. de Silva M. U. M. Al Sabry PC Amal A Randéniya  Sujeewa Lal Rajitha

No. 153, Mihindu Mawatha, Colombo 12, Sri Lanka. E
Telephone : +94 11 2447134, +94 11 2331697, Fax : +84 11 2448090 E-mail: basl.lawnet@gmail.com Web: www.basl.lk



BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA




prescect
U.R. de Siva

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 2018

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

g@mmm

Goimsd ol LpsieRsd om0
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

2017.0926
0 BeDeond
ood engBea B6wi 200 o B30 oem § BsHdd) ehers o9
SSBEDDOIED WROBDOD

Bied lcoss O 3600 M CHVHYOR Sadsed Be § ewed coatno
86 00 § o cUPEED COXOR Smoded MERES SOEDO 0wd § em
Saicied coDBons SamO ewess 850 quieds.

o8 cam eoodonsed Gl g 3 S0 ERECDKCD B Camd 8BS enldwd
Do0n @0s otgeBad Bad, Boon Ogn SHDSF0c Ak, adnom vem
2PeBeind 86e dmomn odm foden 5o gy 00 MIlERe SzB3DeD 4 Sa
2583000 BeciBad® orud 0o quo.

1978 elGQ® O2060D ¢aiSE om WY LMD qgd MRS OB cdw ek OB
650 qooscd qoo On8 Baone, BENEILEDO ® AdBoEO g90 0ES
RSO, Ve I KR WIHEY oo 2ee PEPD) wOgY B3Y BuErBe cem
o0 qb oludB GEORED QB qoo 0 SIS & ges BEO 6D SLEte
€93,

g0 B aoddmen oddtod oo ond ewgBeas &5ed 050 oBSn S
BB qaetee e 90 DOo Iodo SEIEDD 668 CLEESS oosd 6D
. & aas,

11978 oeldo® OoocO qed ofte LOWED Oeemedn BB Bars
ead eagBond otgelaned e eged mned G000 qve Do &n
14 00 eco wiad el ogng Gae. (78(1) SnOEw)

ond englons © eaksm o8OTGE MAIgES BIVBOD B EXEEBLnD
o0 Beaks 00 aEMED tEPo BE adeds. (78(2) BREEND)

Secrary s
A Rl L3l Dahanayake

Aasian Sy

Oepity Presidon
M. U. M. Ali Sabry PC A
No. 153, Mitinds Mawatha, Colombo 12, St Lanka.
Teleohone : +64 11 2447134, +94 11 2331697, Fax : +94 11 2448090 E-mal: basLiawnet@grsl.com Web: wiw.5ask

€6 ® am0 opod maed Bos e 8¢ aglood mEise svad s caos
wioe ogsd) § qo.

- oo mnls 60 Bog 0Ewe EUD B9 St GRS BEsD L.
- 3Gt ©3038 ool sdte Guilets qudd 50M of 6380 ode

oDy oo cOed gedtencd enlHmER0 obe HOnGES ©O OGO
@30,

8 qao® 9w gded g cad eglcnd E6ed OKO of BOD wES oem
Ddn 868 © 550 868 oad ab GoEs cleens BO oojes aBSO
aoe can 0¥t ©oD) eon Mo, tal

i oWEeBaaed mon meskin cgw 8¢ ©HNO MBI cdad @D
oy exEetHno0 gited b caed qEaso So.

i o8 sowden nom gBkoco e B00 g ONBeoRd @ L Wb
BOERG EEOBE el eps a8 BO qo.

o036 25 Eeqwon @ © SEdDMnESD SERLD gda 608 cem
egEdnoie edo anas e @ & b qlundd ded aSud) ewxs M
00 oaGs domBes alndt Ign CHLBaD ©BO Q.

iv. o9 qEigEe opacded 154(c)2) SRS amd oo om oSesDes
B woe et 13 59 oesiecd que T8 mows oBasdmes qoe sen
ced oooe oo D930 oem e mE ga On B0 pAmem
cheman oo que.

V. 08 oodBo cheren BO con GBRD DOmES cBDsDend ®Igd o
@00 EOmqE moo BEDL ORI SEERINOMES CORO qESEENEID
GO epcacs, Odvd qodBa Boms 6ol eddnlnom BBt 55
Boxees oo qo 086 Dedeendy Bomo nom €.

w0 el BISL @kt Bt B34 on woL DOWLDOD T8 68 clKE
cad eaged 8620 qane 00 66 HBCO GATE KEH OB WOKKE MIB DO
D0 b guxsos cBRsDE § em BEe sodo DIEID 0B M.

2B 63ede B Oigws BO
088 51906 wdes, qmbEs 5e® B66n g ™ §BRIGe

8653 4BmG e ©I8D Bt Onu Ems Da vl 30, 63510 gEndae 580 Cvs
Bt ogg D o 804, o Hfied pBems 8098 aiw edfam 0o ol 30 it
838,

§ oo 8% 51090, 568D Hhe GEon DO Huos, 00 HH6S erebacdsad (el
oBmode sedn DI 0B B0l o gD cpd o988 » Bebtn
eBanitess @b ocs goimess oped.

oue Bmom Bgmon 60w Hur 085 g BoEO Hnble 3000 wil 3 (RGeS
=6 B38.

o oulsl § com B @00 8 00w $0MSEE 26 BIfert Hhe Hudon nim
¢80, BB, BAEAOsS wddsidecs! odElte qide B50 gasbee 205 e
eodtme0n w0 qazbas 80H , 09 addte wd 89, Sudmmd ac gads ofdee
HwolBe BEA; OoTeddds w mehtes albe wi 80d of ghodce B
omuBEosion nfbEmO orlEe 80 gme B 808,

AR

q8d 8 dstecia
gm0

8 @omo Bifieg 3000

ot
U.R.do Silva

3. qog con obgelhgeds oBos oo gy MDD 00 dEooe BEALY
oo sod endBsond obgeBsadl cikm nOn CIB weskeod
oBosD0s BoBe Boo BN 884 HOWCRDSD o el Lo
aao (78 B59600)

4. qog ood exgBon obEBHns B3H o) olt GBPD BOD © 899
aDmEnsce S8 cosnct pEded megan. (79 O8d00)

5. o508 oot coffcod moemct cod engBent of SDDDECE MALYR
00080 qoane &8 0o sdacd BEALH Boid o o © yoes
aBecm 2o sEDdnomad auied. (120 DBOEHD)

6 eddndmomed 08 Geo HOEED mODH @EY oem oXEedsa ams
©ged @@ cod cuilco maed 633 fo 3 &a 7 & ae
eEEIDIED sodods 88s petod B390 Bmw® LONBecnd qBwdD
e & qu

o0 B GO0 085 muked wo B §9 Monaosd Bg Duiien qaR cawd
S50t sgn od 0O @Bels oBeds mLoORD DROCNY BES OO e@d mb
o0 08l EHREEOE S0 CYEED BRed Miens aonED BO & qu.

Doy Sed L § e Sadsed obPeBnd (BxSEens) BB Sl tad
mgdses B508 000 oBen wom wleSr swe mB Bx00 BEIED § e
86e, cwoved D qoDEO ey © B gwo 08ES Bed cimed biged
qrood B @miged gest qod Bg BKkes KN GOCED o® Qeew D
absaon0 © qSeckesd e B i 00 8Eey owosed Bos 6.

& qao DS 2017 €6 B0 02 Do & wwIosd ©g BOB ©¢ CEE LIRS DS
s, BEED e cond ecidm mom Eg esidn oot englon oREHBdaed
am0 B0 quaed emO Mo,

enecievnd que oam HBYD BO wdm qOBRDE 09 ©wd sged se BB ©C
o o568 emgBend WmUsEHY evad sweidacs omed 4 Bo DOSEED ecism
@0 aBen moson aue.

0B 00 CoERs emltiones tAE0308 e By DEEIEE Bge BO M
qos o8 qEItB0 of on of B0 Gib eRetes s B pPBo qud Bss
oo & mb a360858 S0 qlnomed B850 wHed GoCONe gPed eseo GHE
omd g,

55 EoBdOED coBmEY SENCH Sso quo LEWLE COUbNOD og ©D
985 BmomeBE BBus cem G DRSO coms seo cujen B Gorsed
aded ceo qdedin wold obEeldnd 028 cl«lSo cow o8P WO WSS
oo con b gon B foote § em S Dwio Bede see Sedtawd ed
@os quo OB con §o¢ noens BE0 gad ofin NOWES oo BOaY WO
o0e qORORD B0 BOS.

88ed cigan o Godtn 0o PHOHEED Sadsed o § cmed Bog Doz
oposR0 @ B3O qaned® @3 B30 me Oo w@d qo Toowwwd,
onoREnens @ adndmes ede 898

aed 8 odecto
ognd
6 e BB, ©eo8o

@ oo B8, e X
Borimas aiLppeas susb
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

23 August, 2017

PRESS BY THE BAR OF SRI LANKA

The Executive Committee of the Bar Association, which met on the 23t of
August 2017, unanimously resolved, inter alia, to condemn the recent
statement made by Deputy Minister Ranjan Ramanayake alleging that a
majority of the judges and lawyers were corrupt and was the main cause
for the country’s present predicament.

Whilst condemning the said statement, we demand the Deputy Minister to
complain against any corrupt person to the relevant authoritics, including
the Judicial Service Commission, Police and the Bribery Commission, with
a view to take necessary action if he has evidence to establish such

instead of making i casting ions on
the entire judiciary and the legal community.

Due to the gravity of the disparaging statement concerned the Exccutive
Committee of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka is compelled to institute
Contempt of Court Proceedings against the said Deputy Minister in the
Supreme Court of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka, under
Article 105 (3) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sri Lanka for bringing the judiciary into disrespect and disrepute.

The Bar Association reiterates that, it is an imperative requirement for a
democratic society founded upon the Rule of law to preserve protect and
safeguard the independence of the Judiciary.

The Constitution of our Country makes specific provision in this regard,
since, the ability to impart justice together with the law enforcement
authorities being able to carry out duties without fear, favour or unduc
influence being brought upon them politically o otherwise is sine qua non
of a functional democracy.

In the any remarks and i with
regard to the judicial mechanism and its credibility will erode the
confidence the public has towards the establishment. This in turn would
have serious consequences on the Rule of Law.

DeputyPrscent Secreary
M. U. M. Al Sabry PC Amal A. Randeniya
No 153, Mihindu Mawatha, Colombo 12, S Lanka.

Telophon : +04 1 2447134, 494 11 2331697, Fax : +94 11 2448090 E-mail bas.lawnet@gmail.com Web: wwwbaslk
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prsident
U.R.deSita

Secretary Treasuror
Amal A. Randeny L

Aesistan Sty

DegutyProsicent

M.U. M. All Sabry PC
No. 153, Minindu Mawatha, Colombo 12. Sri Lanka.

Tolephone : +84 11 2447134, +94 11 2331697, Fax : +94 11 2448090 E-ma: basawnet@gmail com Web: www.basl ik

The Bar Association of Sri Lanka notes with concern the undue and
unwarranted attacks on the law enforcement authorities, the Attorney
General’s Department and now the Judiciary.

Any act which is calculated to embarrass, hinder, or obstruct Court
and/or the judiciary in the administration of justice, or which is calculated
to lessen its authority or dignity will impede and frustrate the process of
the administration of justice.

Thus, the Bar Association of Sri Lanka would like to stress on the
importance of maintaining the respect and dignity of Courts and its
officers, whose task is to uphold and enforce the law, because without
such respect, public faith in the administration of justice would be
undermined and the law itself would fall into disrepute.

Ry
Amal A. Randeniya
Secretary
Bar Association of Sri Lanka
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FELICITATION OF MEMBERS COMPLETED 50 YEARS AT THE BAR

The Bar Association of Sri Lanka felicitated eighteen distinguished senior lawyers who had completed 50
years at the Bar at Grand Monarch, Thalawathugoda on the 5th of March 2018.

Hon.Chief Justice Priyasath Dep PC, Hon. Jayantha Jayasuriya PC, Attorney General, several Judges of Superi-
or Courts, High Courts, , Hon.Mohan Peiris PC former Chief Justice and several senior and junior members of
the Official and Unofficial Bar also participated at the ceremony.

The eighteen senior lawyers who have completed 50 years at the Bar are Hon. N.E.Dissanayake, Hon. Hector
SYapa, Mr.Neil H.Dias, Mr.Justin P.Fernando, Mr.S.R.Narayanasamy, Mr.A.Muthukrishnan, Mrs.Chintha M.
Balalle, Mr.K.Thiranagama, Mr.Asoka de Z Gunasekera, Mr.Quintus A.R.Cooray , MrW.0.Ananda de Silva, Mrs.
Indrani Arangalage , Mr.M.Devasagayam, Mr.Mohan R. A. Ratwatte, Mr.Nihal B Peiris, Mr.A.L.M.Hedayatulla
PC, MrTissa Dissanayake and Mr.A Virgil C. Mihindukulasuriya. In the presence of the Management Commit-
tee of the BASL, the Chief Guest, Hon.Chief Justice Priyasath Dep PC gave away the plagues to them.

APPRECIATION NIGHT

The BASL also appreciated the assistance rendered by its members in achieving its goals during the year 2017.
Fifty three members who have served in Standing Committees of BASL for the year 2017 as Chairpersons and
Conveners received awards for their efforts from the Guest of Honour Hon.Jayantha Jayasuriya PC, Attorney
General. At the invitation of Mr.U.R.De Silva PC, President of the Bar Association, Hon Justice K.T.Chitrasiri,
Judge of the Supreme Court gave away gifts to the Administrative Staff of the BASL for the assistance and
support given by them throughout the year.
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Computer Donations
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Flood Donations

EMERGENCY RELIEF ASSISTANCE

The Bar Association of Sri Lanka in collaboration with the Sri
Lanka Rupavahini Corporation is in the process of
collecting basic items for flood victims.

Members are hereby requested to deliver their goods such as
drinking  water, dry rations, clothing, sanitary-wear,
medicines etc to the Bar Association of Sri Lanka at No. 153,
Mihindu Mawatha, Colombo 12 and/or to respective Branch
Association and/or to Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation,
Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombao 07,

BASL Secretariat is open from Monday-Friday from 830
am. o 500 pan

Contact No. 0112447134

Thank vou

Amal Randeniva
Secretary

Bar Assoclation of Sri Lanka
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BASL Annual Trips

gh BASL Trip to Jaffna Peninsula
s < December 16" to 182017
by
Special Express A/C Train

SICRETARY nAK
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Welfare Packages
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SPECIAL. LIFE & HEALTH [NSURANCE PACKAGE FON THE BAS, MEMEERS
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EXCGLUSIVE OFFER FOR BASL MEMBERS VISS :LAW

The Ultimate Lawyering App
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= Arpico Privilege offers the members of the Bar Association of 5ri Lanka a
FREE Gold Card or an upgrade of the existing Card to a Gold Card
= Highest rewarding loyalty card in 5ri Lanka offering 01 point for every

Rs. 104 you spend C
= Discounts up to 35% exclusively for Gold Card holders . .
= |nvitations to special customer evants degister today & gy the 1“ “ N _
= Higher benefits recelved through special partner Visluw trial FREE
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New Court Attire for Women Lawyers (Optional)
What to wear and what to avoid.

The attire for Women Lawyers recommended under the Supreme Court Rules (Gazette Extraordinary No 1/4 dated
07-09-1978) is white, black, grey or mauve saree and jacket, or white, black, grey or mauve frock.

In 2016, the BASL new proposal was forwarded at the Bench-Bar Meet-
ing with the former Chief Justice, His Lordship the Chief Justice K. Sri-
pavan, seeking permission to introduce appropriate alternate attire for
women lawyers. The proposal was to introduce an easy and comfort-
able pair of black trousers and a black coat, with a white shirt that has
a frilled collar.

This move was very positively appreciated by the entire membership of
the Bench-Bar Committee. The proposal was taken up for reconsider-
ation at the last Bench-Bar meeting by Mr. U.R. de Silva PC — President
BASL and Secretary BASL Mr. Amal A. Randeniya. His Lordship the Chief
Justice Priyasath Dep PC and Her Ladyship Justice Eva Wanasundara
PC agreed to the designed presented and directed BASL to develop a
proper design along with guidelines.

Currently, the BASL is working on a modality to design the attire which
would be acceptable to the Supreme Court. Although the approval has
been granted, there has to be a change in the Supreme Court Rules, af-
fecting the incorporation of amendments approving this new attire for
women lawyers. The proposal has to be channelled through the EXCO
of BASL for approval from the Supreme Court.

Therefore, all women members of
the Bar are requested to adhere to
the currently existing rules in terms
of attire as per the existing Supreme
Court Rules, until the change is officially notified thorough a circular. Therefore the
BASL would like request members to strictly take note of to this notification. Mem-
bers should be aware
that the BASL has not
assigned nor delegat-
ed this matter to any
other Association. The
members are request-
ed to take caution and
not to be misled by
media publicity given
by parties other than
the BASL.

| wish to thank a team
of dedicated lawyers
namely, Ms. Subhashini Jayalath, Mr. Maduka Perera and
Ms. Sashika Rupasiri for providing me the necessary de-
signs and sketches, for tailoring samples and for the pho-
to-shoot.
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THE BAR ASSOCIATION

LAW JOURNAL

2017 VOLXXII

SPECIAL TRIBUTE EDITION

THTS VOLUME 1§ DEDICATED TO
KANDIAH NEELAKANDAN

FOITDS o THE LW Ol - el

JOURNAL OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
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BASL CALENDAR - 2018

A limited number of 2008 BASL Calendars will be
avalable for sale from the 15t week of December.

Thas calendiar published for the Grse some by e

BASE Diary Commuittee will featore all important

dates of the BASL for 2008 together wath Court
vacations and public holidays,

This will B ®month calendar which can be wsed
cither as current, previons and next month format or
I'.‘I."'I'LIH., Xl Dwi 'II'II.IIlﬂLH ’{}] Il

Smee anly a lmited number of copies will be prted,
if interested please reserve your copy with BASL.

The Cost Rs. 300/=

For Reservation contact BASL Secretariat

011-2847134 basllawnet{@gmail.com
Felician Fernandopulle Amal A. Randeniya
Secretary
Bar Association of Sri Lanka

Chairman
BASL Diary Committes
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CHAPTER 15

INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENTS
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The BASL took the initiative to encouraged the Ministry of Justice to establish new court houses or additional court
houses in undermentioned areas of the country. Namely;

e Additional High Court in Gampaha and Ratnapura

e New High Court in Matale

e New Civil Appellate Court in Negambo and Puttlam

e Additional Civil Appellate Court in Galle or Balapitiya

e New Court Complex for Moratuwa, Mount Lavinia, Galle, Pollonnaruwa and Matale
e New Court Houses for Wattala and Ruwanwella

e Foundation stones were laid at Medawachchiya and Kahatagasdigiliya for new court houses

BASL together with the Ministry of Justice was able to donate library books worth Rs. 50,000/- to Rs. 100,000/-
provincial branch association to improve or establish libraries for the benefit of their membership. More than 2000
chairs were also distributed along wit the library project as per the request of the BASL.

Upon the continous request made the JSC established the Court Managment System in every Court Complex/House
comprising of the High Court Judges, Branch Presidents and Secretaries, Registrars and Technical Officers.
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CHAPTER 16

PROJECTS OF PROGRAM UNIT OF BASL
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REPORT BY THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
PROGRAM COMMITTEE 2017/2018

The Program Committee of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka was established in year 2014 to provide technical expertise
to the Bar Association of Sri Lanka in implementing special projects undertaken. With the successful completion of the
three year project of Civil Society Initiatives to promote Rule of Law (CSI.ROL) program funded by USAID, the Program
Committee continued providing its services to the BASL by implementing EIDHR program titled ‘Strengthening Funda-
mental Rights and Freedoms in Northern and Eastern Provinces of Sri Lanka’ funded by European Union. Meanwhile,
the Program Committee further contributed to continue the BASL partnership with Democracy Reporting International
(DRI) to implement the Program titled ‘Accompanying Sri Lanka’s Democratic Transition” under the Grant of German
Ministry of Foreign Affairs. Similarly, the Program Committee supported the establishment of the BASL Advanced Study
Centre providing a number of CLE opportunities to the BASL membership across the island.

The Professional team of personnel at the Program Committee comprised with Ms. Nayomi Wickramarathne (Pro-
gram Manager), Ms. Umeshika Dalpatadu (Research Manager), Mr. Thuraisingham Prakalathan (Finance Manager)
and Mr. Kalinga De Silva (Program Coordinator) and following is the summary of the Activities completed by the team
in the Year of 2017/2018.

EIDHR Program of European Union

In the year 2016/2017, the Program Committee successfully completed the two year project undertaken by the Bar As-
sociation of Sri Lanka in partnering with the European Instrument for Democracy and Human Rights (EIDHR) Program
titled ‘Strengthening Fundamental Rights and Freedoms in Northern and Eastern Provinces of Sri Lanka’ and funded by
European Union.

This partnership was made in the year 2016 to promote Freedom of Expression, better understanding and increased
respect of fundamental rights, the quality of legal services and the access to legal assistance in Northern and Eastern
Provinces of the Country and therein to achieve three separate outcomes; firstly the media is empowered to foster in-
clusive dialogue among civil society on a conducive environment, secondly the capacities of young lawyers and judges
on fundamental rights and freedoms and, civil and criminal law are strengthened and thirdly awareness and improved
access to legal services to the most vulnerable is provided. This Annual Report contains the Year Two Activities imple-
mented within the year of 2017/2018.

Awareness Programs on Freedom of Expression, Media Rights and Right to Information

In the Year Two of the Program, it was required to conduct Eight (08) Awareness Sessions at Provincial (1 in each target
province, 2 in total), District (1 in each target province, 2 in total) and Divisional (2 in each target province, 4 in total)
levels focusing the topics related to Freedom of Expression, Media Rights and Right to Information. The target group of
these Awareness programs was journalists, media people, local government officials, community leaders, CSOs, social
activists and university students in related fields.

District Program Month Dayl Day?2 Location Status
01 Provincial Level 1 27 28 Killinocheh Completed
02 Jaffaz District Level 1 May 04 05 Jaftha Completed
03 DS Level 1 19 20 Nallur Completed
04 DS Level 2 June 02 03 Chavakachchern | Completed
05 Provincial Level 1 May 20 21 Batticoloa Completed
06 District Level 1 27 28 Batticoloa Completed
07 | Batticoloa DS Level 1 June 01 02 Vavunathivu Completed
08 DS Level 2 July 15 16 Paddipalai Completed
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For these awareness sessions, the BASL has utilized Seventeen (17) Tamil Speaking Resource Persons (05 Lawyers, 05
University Lectures, 05 Senior Journalists and 02 Government Officers). In the Year One, the BASL has utilized Eighteen
(18) Resource Persons (05 Lawyers, 05 University Lecturers, 07 Senior Journalists, and 01 Government Officer). 09 Re-
source Persons have been used in both years while 09 Resource Persons were used only for the programs in Year One
and another 08 Resource Persons were used for the programs in year Two.

Training Workshops on Ethical Reporting

In the Year Two of the Program, it was again required to complete 10 Ethical Reporting Workshops at District (1 in
each target district, 2 in total) and Divisional (4 in each target district, 8 in total) levels targeting journalists and media
personnel in Nallur and Chavakachcheri DS Divisions in Jaffna District and Vavunathivu and Paddipalai DS Divisions in
Baticoloa District.

.. Participation
Activity Location Tune July  September M P T
1 | District Level 1 - Jaffna Subash hotel 10-11 - - 16 | 6 | 22
2 | District Level 2 - Batticola Bridge View Hotel 30 01 - 21 | 4 | 25
3 | DS Level Program 1 - Jaffna Conference Hall 23-24 - - 13101 | 14
4 | DS Level Program 2 - Jaftha Euroville ’ - 07-08 - 10 | 04 | 14
5 | DS Level Program 3 - Jaffna - 14-15 - 09|05 14
6 | DS Level Program 4 - Jaffna Gnanams Hotel - 21-22 - 18 | 10 | 28
7 | DS Level Program 1 - Batticola Green Garden Hotel - 07-08 - 13 122 | 35
8 | DS Level Program 2 - Batticola Bridge View Hotel - - 09-10 710 7
9 | DS Level Program 3 - Batticoloa - -
10 | DS Level Program 4 - Batticola YMCA Hall - - 23-24 7139 46

For these training workshops, the BASL has utilized Sixteen (16) Resource Persons (08 Lawyers, 03 University Lectures,
04 Senior Journalists and 01 Government Officers). In the Year One, the BASL has utilized Fourteen (14) Resource Per-
sons (06 Lawyers, 01 University Lecturers, 05 Senior Journalists, and 02 Government Officer). 09 Resource Persons
have been used in both years while 05 Resource Persons were used only for the programs in Year One and another 07
Resource Persons were used for the programs in year Two. There were 412 beneficiaries in both years (205 in year one
[114 male +91 female] and 207 in year two [137 male + 70 female])

Awareness Sessions on Fundamental Rights and Freedoms

BASL in the Year Two of the program successfully completed two Awareness Sessions on Fundamental Rights and Free-
doms targeting lawyers in Northern and Eastern Provinces.

The first program was held on 28th and 29th July 2017 in Nelly Rest Vavuniya and, there were 53 participants in to this
training [Male 40 + Female 13] representing Branch Bar Associations of Vavuniya, Mullativu, Killinochchi and Mannar.
Second program was successfully completed with the training program conducted in Trincomalee focusing Civil Law
and Criminal Law. Accordingly, first part was completed in the program held on 20th, 21st and 22nd October 2017 at
Trinco Rest, Trincomalee while second part was completed in the program held on 16th 17th 18th February 2018 at
Hotel Trinco Blue, Trincomalee. There were 35 participants into the first part of the program [Male 27 + Female 08] and
75 participants in to the second part of the program [Male 58 + Female 17] representing Branch Bar Associations of
Trincomalee, Bibile, Ampara, Samanthurai, Kalmunai, Akkaraipattu, Hingurakgoda and Pollonnaruwa.

In total, there were 163 participants in year two program. When observing the year one program there were 160
participants and accordingly, 223 participants in both locations were benefitted from this program. Mr. M.A.Suman-
thiran, PC, Mr. V. Puvitharan, PC, Ms. Bhavani Fonseka, Attorney-at-Law, Senior Researcher, CPA, Mr. M.A.M.Hakeem,
Attorney-at-Law, Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Law, University of Colombo and Mr. M. Thirunavukarasu, Attroney-at-Law
were the resource persons of these two programs in Year Two. In Both Years, the BASL has invited Twelve (12) resource
persons and BASL thanks all these resource persons for willingness to share their time and expertise with the member-
ship in these two regions.
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Advanced Training Program on Civil Law and Criminal Law

Under Year Two of the Program two (02) Advanced Trainings on Civil Law and Criminal Law were required to be com-
pleted and accordingly, the BASL successfully completed these two programs as Provincial Law Conferences targeting
legal practitioners in Northern and Eastern Provinces.

The first program was held on 31st August, 01st and 02nd September 2017 at the Hotel Mango Mango Anuradhapura
and there were 96 participants into the training [Male 57+ Female 36] including members of judiciary. Second program
was completed amalgamating Awareness Sessions on Fundamental Rights and Freedoms and accordingly, the first part
of the training held on 20th, 21st and 22nd October 2017 at Trinco Rest, Trincomalee while second part was completed
in the program held on 16th 17th 18th February 2018 at Hotel Trinco Blue, Trincomalee. There were 35 participants
into the first part of the program [Male 27 + Female 08] and 75 participants in to the second part of the program [Male
58 + Female 17].

In total, there were 206 participants in year two program. When observing the year one program there were 154 par-
ticipants and accordingly, 360 participants in both locations were benefitted from this program.

Hon. Attorney General graced these two Advanced Trainings as the Chief Guest and it was indeed a great opportunity for
lawyers in these regions to see and hear the veterans of the Bar. Mr. U. R. De Silva, PC President BASL, Hon. Judge Man-
jula Thilakarathne, Mr. Kalinga Indatissa, PC, Mr. Kuvera De Zoysa, PC, Mr. Neville Abeyarathne, PC, Mr. Karunarathne
Herath, PC, Mr. G. G. Arulpragasam, Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Madhawa Thennakoon, Senior State Counsel, Mr. Sunil Abe-
yarathne, Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Anura Bandara, Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Jagath Wickramanayake, Attorney-at-Law, Sanjaya
Kodithuwakku, Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Upali Mohotti, Attorney-at-Law and Mr. Kaushalya Nawarathne, Attorney-at-Law,
Secretary Elect to BASL were the resource persons of these two programs and BASL thanks all these resource persons
for willingness to share their time and expertise with the membership in these two regions.

Awareness Sessions on Basic Rights and Access to Justice

In the Year Two of the program, it was again needed to complete 20 GN Level Awareness Programs [10 in Jaffna and 10
in Batticoloa] on ‘Basic Rights and Access to Justice’ targeting the community leaders and local authorities in those ar-
eas. The 10 programs in Batticoloa were held from 02nd August 2017 to 01st September 2017 focusing 2 D/S divisions
of Vavunathivu and Paddipalai.Accordingly, 05 programs were held in Vavunathivu D/S Division Focusing Kanchirankud-
ha, Pavatkodichenai, Makilavdduvan, Panchenai and Unnichchai G/N Divisions while the other 05 programs were held
in Paddipalai D/S Division targetting Muthalikudah West, Kanchikodisuwamimalai, Pannichchaiyadimunmari, Unnich-
chai and Kuluvinaimadu G/N Divisions.

The 10 programs in Jaffna were held from 02nd August 2017 to 01st September 2017 focusing 2 D/S divisions of Nallur
and Chavakachcheri. Accordingly, 05 programs were held in Nallur D/S Division focusing Ariyalai East, Ariyalai South
West, Ariyalai South East, Ariyalai Central West and Ariyalai North West G/N Divisions while another 05 programs were
held in Chavakachcheri D/S Division targeting Kovilkudiyiruppu, Meesalai West, Manthuvil North, Navatkulai west and
Ketpeti G/N Divisions.
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District D/S Division Month  Dayl GN Division
01 02 Ariyalai East Completed
02 03 Ariyalai South West Completed
03 Nallur 14 Ariyalai South West Completed
04 16 Ariyalai Centre West Completed
05 Taffna August 18 Ariyalai North West Completed
06 21 Kovilkudiyiruppu Completed
07 23 Meesalai West Completed
08 Chavakachcheri 30 Manthuvil North Completed
09 31 Meesalai West Completed
10 September | 01 Palaveemankaamam Completed
11 02 Kanchirankudha Completed
12 03 Pavakkodichenai Completed
13 Vavunathivu 14 Mahilavuran Completed
August -
14 16 Panchenai Completed
15 Batticoloa 18 Unnichachai Completed
16 21 Muthalikudha Completed
17 31 Pannichchaiydimunmari | Completed
18 Paddipalai 31 Pannichchaiydimunmari | Completed
19 September 01 Kuluvinaimadhu Completed
20 29 Unnichchai Completed

There were 335 participants in to 10 Programs in Jaffna [125 Male + 210 Female] and 446 participants in to the 10 pro-
grams in Batticoloa [119 Male + 327 Female]. In Total there were 781 participants in to the whole activity in the Year
Two while there were 682 beneficiaries in Year One (301 beneficiaries in 10 programs in Jaffna [149 male + 152 Female]
and 381 beneficiaries in 10 programs in Batticoloa [ 159 Male + 122 Female] . When considering both years, there were
1463 beneficiaries in both locations.

Training Programs on Legal Documentation

In the Year Two of the program, it was further needed to complete 20 GN level Training Programs on Legal Documen-
tation [10 in Jaffna and 10 in Batticoloa] focusing the same target group of the above mentioned program. However,
Due to the past experience of the program, some programs were merged and combined as one activity. Accordingly,
09 programs were conducted in the Baticoloa while all the 10 programs were completed in Jaffna.

The 09 programs in Batticoloa, were held from 12th September to 12th October 2017 focusing 2 D/S divisions of
Vavunathivu and Paddipalai. Accordingly, 05 programs were held in Vavunathivu D/S Division focusing Unnichchai,
Kanchirankudah, Panchenai, Paratkodichenai and Makilavedduvan G/N Divisions while the other 04 programs were
held in Paddipalai D/S Division focusing G/N Divisions of Pannichchaiyadimunmari, Mavaraddymunmari, Muthalikudah
West, Keviliyamadu and Kuluvinaimadu.

The 10 programs in Jaffna, were held from 08th to 28th September 2017 focusing 2 D/S divisions of Nallur and Chavak-
achcheri. Accordingly, 05 programs were held in Nallur D/S Division focusing Ariyalai East, Ariyalai South West, Ariyalai
South East, Ariyalai Centre West and Ariyalai North West G/N Divisions while the other 05 programs were held in Cha-
vakachcheri D/S Division focusing G/N Divisions of Meesalai West, Kovilkudiyiruppu, Manthuvil North, Navatkulai West
and Ketpeti.
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District D/S Division Month  Dayl GN Division Status
01 08 Ariyalai East Completed
02 11 Ariyalai South West Completed
03 Nallur 12 Ariyalai South East Completed
04 14 Ariyalai Centre West Completed
05 18 Ariyalai North West Completed
06 Jaftna September 19 Meesalai West Completed
07 21 Kovilkudiyiruppu Completed
08 Chavakachcheri 22 Manthuvil North Completed
09 25 Navatkulai West Completed
10 28 Ketpeti Completed
11 September | 12 Unnichchai Completed
12 14 Kanchirankudha Completed
13 Vavunathivu 28 Panchenai Completed
14 10 Pavakkodichenai Completed
. October -
15 | Batticoloa 12 Mahilavuran Completed
16 19 Pannichchaiydimunmari | Completed
17 . . September | 26 Muthalikudha Completed
18 Paddipalai 29 Keviliyamadu Completed
19 October 03 Kuluvinaimadhu Completed

There were 190 participants for the programs in Jaffna [69 Male + 121 Female] and 248 participants into the programs
in Batticoloa [41 Male + 207 Female]. In total there were 438 participants [110 Male + 328 Female] into the whole pro-
gram in Year Two. When considering both years, there were 744 beneficiaries in both locations.

Legal Services Mapping

The Bar Association of Sri Lanka Legal Services Mapping (BASL LSM) Project was a research initiative designed to in-
crease the understanding of the legal services available for the people in the Jaffna and Batticaloa Districts, the extent
to which their legal needs are currently being met, and how access to legal services can be improved in the area. This
mapping was done as a participatory action research where the environmental scanning and collaborative needs as-
sessments were conducted as part of various other activities under the project. The methodology used for this study
was qualitative in nature. The main tools used for data collection were key person/key contact interviews. Study was
done using a structured survey questionnaire and the research team personally met all 25 organizations in Jaffna Dis-
trict and 36 organizations in the Batticaloa District identified as providing legal services.

The Research team was able to produce a searchable database (updated) in terms of location, services, and areas of
law which could be identified as unprecedented legal services information. Such information can be used by Justice
sector stakeholders such as the government, legal professionals and other non-profit organizations for referral pur-
poses as well as in the development of new programs towards reducing the gaps in legal services provided in the area.
The BASL LSM has gathered and reported a wealth of information pertinent to answering the primary research ques-
tions set out at the beginning of the mapping which is contained in detail in the databases. The findings of the report
show that there are organizations which provide a wide range of legal services to citizens however, the lack of proper
maintenance of the statistics and data have;

1. Made it difficult for citizens to identify and access these services.

2. Some areas of concerns are seriously under-served whilst in some areas services overlap/ or are duplicated.
3. The quality of the services provided and the value transferred to final beneficiary has not been questioned.
4. The commitment and inspiring nature of the service providers have gone unnoticed or undervalued.

This mapping is the only attempt at legal service mapping in Sri Lanka to support the existing legal services to better
coordinate and use a collaborative and community based approach in providing effective legal services and its findings
and recommendations were presented to the Government Agent (GA) and the Divisional Secretaries in the Jaffna and
Batticaloa Districts in the form of a report.
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Batticaloa District meeting with the GA took place on 22nd February 2018 where all 14 Divisional Secretaries were
present. Jaffna District meeting took place on the 26th February 2018 where GA and number of Divisional Secretaries
or their representatives were present. Research Manager of the BASL Program Committee presented the findings of
the Legal Service Mapping and explained how the database developed under the mapping can be easily maintained
without high cost or time consumption. The importance of District Secretaries leadership and the collaborative efforts
of the Government, INGOs and NGOs, CBO, CSO and Academics were stressed and all agreed the findings and the rec-
ommendations were timely and relevant.

Mobile Legal Aid Clinics

In the Year Two of the program, it was the requirement of the project to complete 26 Legal Aid Mobile Clinics [2 days x
26 = 52 days] aiming vulnerable and marginalized people in the targeted areas in both the districts of Jaffna and Batti-
coloa. However, with the past experience of the project, it was then decided to merged some programs and have this
program in one location in one day without having them as two day program in one location. Accordingly, 19 programs
were successfully held Batticoloa while 22 programs were held in Jaffna.

All 19 programs of Batticoloa scheduled in Batticoloa District were completed in the months of October, November and
December 2017. The total number of legal aid seekers was 259 and there were 153 Female Legal Aid Seekers.

District D/S Div. Month | Date Venue Status
01 October 30 Manikikattu Completed
02 01 Karavetty Completed
03 02 Kannankudha Completed
04 November | 07 Illupadichchenai Completed
05 Vvunathevu 08 Kanchirankudha Completed
06 13 Aythiyamalai Completed
07 December 04 Unnichchai Completed
08 07 | Puthumandapathady | Completed
09 10 Ampilanthurai Completed
10 | Batticoloa 14 Pandariyavely Completed
11 16 Kokkadicholai Completed
12 17 | Panichayadimunmarie | Completed
13 November | 21 Kuluvinamadhu Completed
14 Paddipalai 23 | Mahiladitheevu South | Completed
15 24 Munaikkadu West | Completed
16 28 Thanthamalai Completed
17 30 Keviliyamadu Completed
18 December 05 Kaluwanchikudy Completed
19 District Level 06 Vellavely Completed

All 22 programs of Jaffna scheduled in Jaffna District were completed in the months of October, November and De-
cember 2017 and January 2018. The total number of legal aid seekers was 279 and there were 165 Female Legal Aid
Seekers.
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District

Jaffna

D/S Division Month  Date Venue Status
10 Ariyalai East Completed
11 Ariyalai Centre Completed
16 Neeraviyadi Completed
October 20 Vannarpannai North | Completed
Nallur 17 Nallur North Completed
23 Thirunelvely West Completed
26 Kondavil North West | Completed
27 Kokkuvil East Completed
02 Kaithady North Completed
07 Navatkuly East Completed
09 Kovilkudiyiruppu Completed
10 Kalvayal Completed
13 Madduvil Completed
Novermber 15 Madduvil North Completed
. 17 Meesalai East Completed
Chavakachcherl 21 Kodikamam South Completed
22 Karampakam Completed
23 Varany North Completed
24 Suddipuram Completed
28 | Chavakachcheri Town | Completed
December | 15 Maruthankemy Completed
District Level January 10 Karainagar Completed

In total, 538 Legal Aid Seekers visited the mobile clinics held in both Jaffna and Batticoloa in Year Two. When observing
all the performance data relating to Year 01 and Year 02 relating to this mobile legal aid clinics, it can be seen that there
are 1522 beneficiaries in both Jaffna and Batticoloa Districts.

BASL takes this opportunity to thank the Chairman of the Legal Aid Commission for the support given in implementing
these mobile Legal Aid Clinics in both targeted districts in Northern and Eastern Provinces successfully.
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Legal Documentation Clinics

In the year 02 of the program, it was also a requirement of the EIDHR program to conduct 20 Legal Documentation
Clinics [2days] throughout 40 days targeting vulnerable and marginalized people in the 2 DS Divisions of Nallur and
Chavakachcheri in Jaffna and of Vavunathevu and Paddipalai in Batticoloa. However, with the past experience of the
project, it was then decided to merge some programs without having them as two day program in one location and
accordingly, 33 programs [17 in Batticoloa and 16 in Jaffna] were successfully completed in both Batticoloa and Jaffna.

All 16 programs of Jaffna scheduled in Jaffna District were completed in the months of November and December 2017
and February 2018. With the Local Government Elections, the programs scheduled in January were postponed and
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accordingly 07 programs were completed after the Local Government Election on 10th February 2018. There were
481 legal aid seekers and BASL utilized 15 Resource Persons of Local Government Authorities in completing these legal
documentation clinics in Jaffna.

District  D/S Division Month  Date GN Division Status
1 November | 30 Ariyalai East Completed
2 01 | Ariyalai South West | Completed
3 December | 05 | Ariyalai South East | Completed
4 Nallur 07 Ariyfllai North West | Completed
Ariyalai East and
5 12 . . Completed
February Ar.lyala.l South East
6 15 Ariyalai South West Completed
and North West
7 08 Meesalai West Completed
8 Jaffna 11 Kovilkudiyiruppu | Completed
9 December | 12 Manthuvil North | Completed
10 18 Nawatkuly West | Completed
11 ) 19 Ketpely Completed
12 Chavakachcheri 16 Meesalai East Completed
13 19 Kovilkudiyiruppu | Completed
14 February | 20 Manthuvil North | Completed
15 22 Nawatkuly West | Completed
16 23 Ketpuly Completed

All 17 programs of Batticoloa scheduled in Batticoloa District were completed in the months of November and De-
cember 2017 and January 2018. There were 248 legal aid seekers and BASL utilized 11 Resource Persons of Local
Government Authorities in completing these legal documentation clinics in Batticoloa.

District D/S Division .= Month GN Division Status
1 17 | Pannichchaiyadimunmari | Completed
2 21 Kuluvinaimadu Completed
3 November | 23 Muthalikudah West Completed
4 . . 28 Kachchaikodi Completed
5 Paddipalai 30 Swamimalai Comﬁleted
6 December 21 Muthalikudah West Completed
7 22 Kulivinaimadu Completed
8 January 04 Mavadimunmari Completed
9 | Batticoloa 07 Pavatkodichenai Completed
10 December 12 Kanchirankudha Completed
11 14 Makilavettuwan Completed
12 19 Unnichchai Completed
13 Vavunathivu 05 Pavatkodichenai Completed
14 09 Kanchirankudha Completed
15 January 11 Makilavettuwan Completed
16 12 Panchenai Completed
17 25 Unnichchai Completed

In total, 729 Legal Aid Seekers visited the mobile clinics held in both Jaffna and Batticoloa in Year Two. When observing
all the performance data relating to Year 01 and Year 02 of these legal Documentation clinics, it can be seen that there
are 1634 beneficiaries in both Jaffna and Batticoloa Districts.

BASL has sought the support of Divisional Secretaries and other Government Officials in those targeted locations in
both Jaffna and Batticoloa in conducting these legal documentation Clinics and, BASL takes this opportunity to thank
all of them for the excellent support given throughout the project.
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Successful Completion

This project ran for the period of two years with the same defined activities and hence the Program Committee learned
to follow a ‘Learning Curve’ theory by assessing learning against experience. This experience has enhanced Individu-
al, Group, Organizational and inter-organizational learning further contributing to the effectiveness of this particular
project.

Accordingly, in implementing this program, BASL could successfully adapt to changing environments and to adjust
under uncertain conditions while serving the community working through a Community organization. This increased
experience by working together as a team has promoted better coordination and teamwork integrating the new in-
sights and knowledge from each other to cut time costs, to decrease the risks associated with problem solving, and to
maximize mutual respect and understanding.

In so doing the Program Committee could closely collaborate with related State authorities particularly, Legal Aid Com-
mission, Sri Lanka Police, Officials at District Secretariats, Department of Registration of Persons and academics and
experts attached to such authorities in implementing various activities defined at the program mandate. Their services
and contribution was a key pillar behind this accomplishment and BASL appreciate all their support in achieving the
objectives of the program.

BASL further appreciate the support given by two field officers of BASL namely Mrs. Carmalita Sasiruban and Ms.
Sharmi Jegatheeswaran, Attorneys-at-Law in implementing these specific program activities. BASL also thanks the two
partners particularly the ACTED and SOND for their understanding in achieving the program objectives to the maxi-
mum. Finally the BASL praises the contribution of European Union (EU) to promote the Rule of Law in the country
through this two year project.

Dialogues on ‘Our Rights; Our Constitution — Let’s Talk about it’

The Program Committee provided their services in implementing a series of constitutional dialogues with the Provin-
cial Bars and General Public to foster a public debate on the Constitution Making Process and the Rights of the Citizens.
This program was implemented (from September 2017-November 2017) under the BASL partnership with Democracy
Reporting International in executing the program titled ‘Accompanying Sri Lanka’s Democratic Transition’ under the
Grant of German Ministry of Foreign Affairs.

The Aim of these dialogues was to enhance the awareness of legal Community and the general public regarding the
constitutional making process and the contents of the Sub Committee Reports and the Interim Report of the Steering
Committee. Accordingly, members of the provincial bars, public officials, local authorities, law enforcement officers
and civil society organisations were invited to participate to ensure a multi stakeholder representation within these
dialogues.

These dialogues were indeed based on the Universal Principles of Equality and Non-Discrimination on grounds of gen-
der, religion, ethnicity, class, place of origin and, the importance of having constitutional protection for every citizen

and their entitlement to participate in Constitution Making Process to ensure the quality of governance in Sri Lanka.

Accordingly, four such dialogues were successfully completed in Polonnaruwa, Matale, Kegalle and Kuliyapitiya in ad-



BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 2018

=
>
@)
m

197

dition to the Panel Discussion held in Colombo with a key note address by the eminent Kenyan Constitutional Expert
Prof Yash Ghai who chaired the Kenyan Constitutional process.

The agenda for the program consisted three main sessions to open a platform to a meaningful dialogue at the end of
the program. The three main areas and sub areas discussed were broadly identified as; where we are at the moment;
how the New Constitution can improve access to Justice and the Rule of Law; the chances of improving Gender Rights,
and Fundamental Rights through the Constitution, Devolution of power; Development and strengthening Account-
ability and Constitutional Commissions as pathways to strengthening democracy and Fundamental Rights and, Citizen
Rights and Responsibilities, and their contribution to the Constitution-making process.

BASL and DRI worked collaboratively to design the programs and select the Resource Panel for each program. Resource
persons were selected on the basis of their subject specialty, exposure in the relevant field, ability to present ideas in
simple language in a context of a mixed audience and most importantly, their ability to present ideas in a neutral man-
ner, without advocating for any party political agenda. BASL maintained the position that the program should always
aim at increasing citizens’ engagement in the Constitution Making Process by strengthening the public awareness and
their empowerment. Care was taken accordingly to ensure that the program did not entertain politically motivated
ideas in terms of promoting or demoting the current constitutional making process.

Dialogues on ‘Our Rights; Our Constitution — Let’s Talk About It’

Registration 0330 -1000

Opening
*  Welcome Address
*  Objective of the Wasishops - Constitution and the importance of the Constitutional Process 1000 — 1015

Session 01 : Panel Discussion

““Where we are at the Moment"
*  Why does the Constitution matter to you?
=  "Why do we nesad comprehensive raform?
*  "What uaites Sri Lankans? Commeon Aspirations, Visioning of the State 1015 - 1100
= How can they be uaoired?

"How the New Constitotion can improve access to Justice and the Rule of Law""
=  How the salect committee repost on Fundamental rights improves access to justice?
# Role of Cousts to improve access to Justice.
= Ceonstitution and reconciliation and experiences shared of South Africa

1100 - 1130

“The Chances of improving Gend and Fond. ] Right= throngh the Constitution™

11.30- 12.00
Seszion 01 : Part 02
D« hution of power; Devel and strengtheni A ibility

®  challenges faced by prowincial | councifs 12.00—1.00
®  Reforms proposed in the interim report/ select committee reports ( key issues land sighes, police powers,
budgets (grants and taxation)
Lunch 0100 - 0200
Session 02
Session 02 Part 01 - Coastitutional C i as pathways to strengthening d and fend 1 rights
Why are they important to yon the Citi 7
Human Rights Commission 0200 — 0300
=  Rightto Information Comumission Q300 — 0340
Session 0Z Part 02 — [Panel Discussion] Citizen Rights and Responsibilities, how can citizen contribute to Constitution? 0340 - 0420
Dhiscussion and Moderator to sumumarize 0420 - 0445
Conclusion 0445

Polonnaruwa District Program was held at the Hotel Sudu Araliya, Polonnaruwa on 7th October 2017 while Matale
District Program was held at the Hotel Swiss Dale, Matale on 8th October 2017. Similarly, Kuliyapitiya District Program
was held at Rajana Reach Hotel, Kuliyapitiya on 28th October 2017 while Kegalle District Program was held at Hotel
Sleek, Kegalle on 29th October 2017. Public Discussion in Colombo was held at Dr. H W Jayewardene QC Auditorium
on 24th October 2017.

There were 302 participants in to these dialogues [189 Male+102 Female+11 Not Mentioned] and the Resource Panel
participating in these provincial programs were Dr. Deepika Udagama Chairperson, Human Rights Commission, Mr. Lal
Wijenayaka, Attorney at Law, Chairman Public Representation Committee, Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayaka Attorney at
Law Treasurer of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka and Chairman Human Rights Committee of the Bar Association of Sri
Lanka, Mr. Jagath Wickramanayake Attorney at Law Executive Committee Member 2016/2017, Professor Sumanasiri Li-
yanage Former Senior Lecturer in Political Economic Department, University of Peradeniya, Dr. Sakunthala Kadirgamar
Country Representative DRI, Mr. Jayantha Dehiattage Attorney at Law, Mr. D. M Disanayaka Attorney at Law, Mr. Jagath
Liyanarachchi Attorney at Law Director Media Circle on Right to Information and Mr. Luwie Ganesanathan, Attorney at
Law.

The Resource Panel participating in Public Discussion held in Colombo included: Mr. Prasantha Lal de Alwis, President’s
Counsel, Mr. Manohara De Silva, President’s Counsel, Mr. Saliya Pieris, President’s Counsel, Hon. M. A Sumanthiran,
President’s Counsel, Dr. Paikiosothy Saravanamuttu and it was moderated by Mr. M. U. M Ali Sabry, President’s Coun-
sel, Deputy President of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka.
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CHAPTER 17

ART AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES

» Neethi Ranga Committee
» Neethi Kekulu Committee
» Sankalpa
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NEETHI RANGA COMMITTEE
Chairperson : Mrs. Kanthi Kannangara
Convener : Ms. Ruchira Gunasekera

The most awaited and vibrant annual musical event unfolding the variety and the extent, the graces and the energy of
the Lawyers’ talents in singing, dancing and acting was held on the 02nd of December 2017 at Kularatne Hall, Ananda
College , Colombo 10.

This was the 25th anniversary of the event and it was graced by Hon.Justice Eva Wanasundera PC, Judge of the Su-
preme Court.

Hon. Justices of Supreme Court, Court of Appeal, High Courts, Districts Courts and Magistrate’s courts, President’s
Counsel, lawyers and their family members attended the event.

We will be failing in our duty, at the outset, if we do not appreciate the time efforts, commitment and guidance of
Mr.U.R.De Silva PC, President of the BASL in bringing out this event which commemorated 25th anniversary in 2017.

About 40 members took part in the event representing bars from Colombo and outstation. Ravindra Ranasuriya, G.Wi-
jemanne, Tudor Bulathwela, Anuradha Peiris, Gihan Vindika, Suvini Karunarathne, Lasitha Ravin Umagiliya, Savani
Pathirana, Dimuthu Karunarathne, Nilmal Wickremasinghe, Samantha Mallawaarchchi,Sagarika Weeraparakrama,
Ayesha Atttanayake, Yajish Tennakoon, Chandima Amaraweera, Nadee Sarathchandra, Devapriya Hulanduwa, Thushari
Gange Kularatne, Rexie G Piyadasa, Susara Wijetunghe, Eranda Wanasinghe, Samanthi Gunawardena, Malika Siriwar-
dena, Wijeyabandara Seneviratne, Sriyanthi de Seram, Chathura Gunaratne, K.M.W.Anuradha, Ruwani Adhikari, Mal-
sha Mihirani, Shyama Uduwaragoda,Nelson de Silva, Rajika Silva, Premila Karunaratne, Sisira Edirasinghe, Amila Kank-
anamge , Surangi Sandamali, Nadeeshani Warnakulasuriya, Ranjan Dahampath Jayasena, Jithma Bandara Mayadunne,
Vipula Vindika, Thilini Thambugala and Dinusha Jayasinghe entertained the audience with their scintillating voice and
histrionics.

Comperes were Attorneys-at-Law Kapila Gamini Abeysinghe and Oshini Weerasinghe.

Performances of our members were at a higher level and it is not an exaggeration to say that they performed on par
with professionals in the industry backed by Sangeeth Visharada G.P.Upananda and his musical group.

The committee extends its heartfelt gratitude to the staff of the BASL and all those who made contributions through
advertisements and donations.
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NEETHI KEKULU COMMITTEE

Chairperson : Mr.Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake
Convener : Ms. Ranusha Wijesinghe

“Neethi Kekulu”was the Brain child of Mr.U.R.De Silva PC, President of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka ,who strongly
believed that the opportunity too should be afforded for the children of our members to demonstrate their talents in
singing and dancing.

This time too, dynamic BASL President Mr.U.R.De Silva PC guided the committee in bringing out the talents of around
forty children of Lawyers of the Colombo Bar and Outstation Bars in Neethi Kekulu musical event held on 11th March

2018 at Kularatne Hall, Colombo 10.

The event was graced by Mr.W.Dayaratne PC, former President of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka and Mr.G.G.Arulpra-
gasam, Senior Attorney-at-Law as the Guests of honour.

Our sincere thanks goes out to amiable Convener Ms.Ranusha Wijesinghe who choreographed the dancing events
singlehandedly with her professional dancing expertise.

Committee makes a special note of the inspiration, dedication and commitment of the delightful parents, if not for
which, the spectacular performances by the young Neethi Kekulu artists would certainly not have been possible.

Sangeeth Visharada G.P.Upananda was the Music Director.

Miss. Nimansa Thalduwa and Miss. Nishya Thamari Jayasundera added colour to the event with their eloquent com-
pering.

Our sincere thanks for the generous contributions and sponsorships provided by Mr.G.G.Arulpragasam, Senior Attor-
ney-at-Law, Ceylon Petroleum Corporation and Pramuka Law School in making this event a great success.
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SPORTS

>» Sports Gala 2018

» Law - Medical 2017

» Lawyers’ Cricket World Cup 2017

» Lawyers’ Football Association AGM 2018
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Sports Gala 2018
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The Cheers of Blue BASL members, family and friends echoed from the St. Josephs ground and Sports Complex, on
Sunday 21st January 2018 as the Annual Sports event “Sports Gala 2018”, which was an immense Success.

Event registration started at 7.00 a.m. and the event was declared open by the Hon. Attorney General Jayantha Jaya-
suriya PC after four members lit the Olympic Lamp with the participation of Mr. U.R. De Silva PC President of the Bar
Association of Sri Lanka. In additions to the events traditionally held, such as six a side cricket, swimming, netball,
table tennis, chess, carom, badminton, tag-o-war relays, running events and walking race, new events such as tennis,
football and fancy dress were newly introduced which inspired many members to take part.

All members were offered a specially designed t-shirt, all day refreshments, soft drinks and a framed photograph as a
complimentary token. Members relished the continuous entertainment provided at the event in the form of “Papare”
and DJ music. Large number of members and their families (750+ participants) turned in from all parts of country which
included Hon. Judges, President Counsels and many Senior Lawyers.

The highlight of the event was the active participation by the Judges Association of Sri Lanka where teams representing
the Judges Association participated in many events at the Sport Gala giving legal practitioners a game of shoulder to
shoulder.

Also, there were many kids events including face painting, tattooing, pony rides and bouncers and all kids were pre-
sented with gifts in addition to the winners of the kids’ events.

Chief Guest Hon. Chief Justice Priyasad Dep PC arrived to witness the competitive events such as 100mx4 relays and
finals of the cricket match. The awards for the final sports events were presented by the Hon. Chief Justice whereas the
rest of the medals and trophies were awarded on the podium throughout the event. Event was concluded around 7.00
p.m. as the most successful event in the history of “BASL Sports Gala”

BASL Sports Gala was one such welfare event for its members in the year 2017 — 2018 which had an estimated budget
over 1.8 million which also recorded a saving exceeding Rs. 200,000/- after successful completion. The commitment
and the dedicated service of the BASL Sport Gala Committee is highly commendable as the event completed as one of
the Best Sports Galas without being a financial burden to the Association.
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SIXTH LAWYERS’ CRICKET WORLD CUP 2017

The 6th Lawyers’ Cricket World Cup was held in Colombo, Sri Lanka from 10th August 2017 to 20th August 2017. The
Sri Lankan Lawyers’ Cricket was headed by its President Mr. Theja Silva and Mr. Manesh Wevita as the Secretary. The
Cricket team was captained by Mr. Buveneka Basnayake.

The 6th Lawyers cricket World Cup Organized by Sri Lanka Lawyers Cricket Club under the guidance and support of the
BASL. 12 teams representing 6 rest playing nations took part. Over 250 lawyers from as far as West Indies and Australia
took part in the event. 37 matches were played and the final was played at the famous SSC grounds. Australia defeated
the spirited Sri Lankan Lawyers to become the champions.

The opening ceremony was graced by his lordship the CJ, World Cup winning cricket captain Hon. Arjuna Ranathunga,
BASL president Mr. UR debSilva PC, President of Sri Lanka Lawyers Cricket Mr Theja Silva and other officials of the BASL
and Sri Lanka Lawyers Cricket as well as the President of the Commonwealth Lawyers Association. Opening ceremony
was followed by an exhibition match between judges and international lawyers. His Lordship CJ enthusiastically took
part in this match.

A seminar of sports law was also held as part of the activities during the World Cup. Seminar was sponsored fully by
the BASL and was held at the BASL auditorium. Speakers from England Sri Lanka and India contributed at this seminar
which was attended by all participating countries.

p—
M. SATHASIVAM STAND
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Lawyers’ Football Association

The Laweyers’ Football team participated to the Asiacup Tournement held in Vietnam on 28th March, 2017 and was
able to secure their placement to particpate at the Lawyers’ Football WorldCup tournement to be held in Barcelona,
Spain from 03rd May to 13th May, 2018.

Inaugural Annual General Meeting was held on 17th February, 2018 at OPA and Mr. Amal A. Randeniya got elected as
the founder President of the Association.
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Projects completed by the Bar Association of Kurunegala during the year 2017-2018 under the presidency of Mr.

Felician Perera and Secretary Mr. Sashipri Jayasekara and the office bearers of the same.

L 0 N U,

16.
17.

18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.

28.

29.
30.

Built a Peoples bank branch — full cost was borne by the bank

Built sub Post Office

Both were Declared opened by the Prime Minister —it’s the first time a Prime Minister visited the Kurune-

gala court Complex

Air Conditioned the Library — Cost Rs. 325,000/~ Given by a personal Donor through a contact of Mr. Pium-
al Herarth

Built a car park which could accommodate about 80 cars

The first ever (National) Provincial Law conference was hosted

A Lawyers Directory was published after 10 years

Two foreign trips were organized to China, Singapore and Bali

The Installation ceremony of the President was held for the first time with the participation of all the BASL

office bearers

. Ice cream Dansala was organized to commemorate Vesak festival
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

Two Buddhist dhamma sermons were held

Minister of justice visited the Court Complex and donated book to the value of 250000/-

Minister of Sports Visited the Court complex and donated Sports equipment

Law Medical Sports Festival Dinner dance and Indoor games were held on three different dates

Three Lectures for the lawyers were conducted by Mr. Kalinga Indatissa PC Mr. Yasantha kodagoda PC D.r
Ariyarathna Dissanayaka

Felicitation ceremony was held in Honor of Mr. Sumeda Welagedara who completed 50 years at the Bar
Felicitation ceremony was held in Honor of Mr. Ariya Rekawa and Mr. Chandra Jayasekara after been
sworninasP Cs

Two Local trips were organized to Nuwara Eliya, Mahiyanganaya and Waikkala

A Orientation was held for the New Lawyers

Term end Get-togethers Farewells for Judges References for the demised lawyers were held

A group photograph of the Judges and members of the bar was taken

Three Bar Bench conferences were held

Variety entertainment show of the lawyers were held

Two BASL mobile services were held

A special loan scheme on low interest were organized through Peoples Bank and DFCC Bank

The Lawyers canteen was renovated

The Photographs of the Lawyers who had completed 40 years were hung at the Law Library and a special
felicitation ceremony was held

On Two Occasion’s Flood relief was collected and taken to the sites and distributed to the needy people
affected

Laptops were given to lawyers on a concessionary rate

Several Book exhibitions were held
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CHAPTER 20

BASL ADMINISTRATION
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CHAPTER 21

BASL EVENT CALENDER 2017/2018
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BASL EVENTS CALANDER

e March - April 2017
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e July2017
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* August 2017

Aug 03 # Human Rights Seminar — BASL Auditorium
~ Production Disposal Mechanism — Meeting at Ministry of Justice
Aug 04 # K.C. Kamalasabayson PC Memaorial Oration = BASL Auditorium
» Commencement of Criminal Defence Certificate Course
Aug 05/06 # BASL Annual Excursion— Long Beach Koggala
Aug 09 # Future of the Legal Education Committee Meeting
# Supreme Court Management Committee Meeting
= Legal Ald & Public Interest Litigation Committee Meeting
Aug 10 = Meeting at Parliament - Amendment to & Implementation of the Title Registration Act
» Consultation at UNDP on the Draft findings & Recommendations of a review of
Legislation for Consistency with the Right to Information Legal Regime
» Lawyers' Cricket World Cup = Opening Ceremaony at P, 5ara Stadium
# legal Aid Camp & Distribution of Vouchers for Meethotamulla affected people at
Kolonnawa Raja Maha Viharaya
Aug 12 # Bth Executive Committee Mesting at Golf Club Nuwara Eliya
» 3rd Provincial Law Conference — Badulla fone at Nuwara Eliya
Aug 13 # 3rd Provincial Law Conference — Badulla Zone at Nuwara Eliya
E& 15 F PressStatement issued by BASL
Aug 10-20 = Lawyers' Cricket World Cup Matches
I Flnal_rg_gf_cﬂfﬁﬂ Lanka Vs, Auﬂm]ia at 55C
Aug 23 # Special Executive Committee Meeting at BASL
~ Meeting at Parliament: Sectoral Oversight Commitiee on Legal Affairs (Anti-
Corruption) & Media
Aug 24 # Press Conference at BASL
# Press Statement issued by BASL. Re! Remarks made by Deputy Minister Ranjan
Ramanayake on Judiclary and Legal Profession
Aug 26 = &h Bar Council Meeting
# Qutstation Bar Committee Meeting
» Meeting: Committee to overview Pre-Trial Stage Procedure
Aug 28 » Tax Committee Meeting
Aug 30 » Meeting - Council of Legal Educatian
= Bench Bar Meeting with His Lordship the Chief Justice
Aug 3l = dth Provincial Law Conference — Anuradhapura Zone at Mango Mango Anuradhapura
Sept 01
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e September 2017

Sept 01-08 » Inner Temple Visit to Sri Lanka

Sept 01 » 4th Provincial Law Conference — Anuradhapura Zone at Mango Mango Anuradhapura

Sept 02 » 4th Provincial Law Conference — Anuradhapura Zone at Mango Mango Anuradhapura

Sept 02 » Neethi Ranga Audition at BASL

Sept 04 » Meeting with Hon. State Minister of Finance, Mr. Eran Wickramaratne,

» Re: Inland Revenue Bill

Sept 04 » A seminar on Pre-Trial Stage Proceedings, Arbitration & Medico-Legal Case Study by
Inner Temple Delegation at BASL Auditorium

Sept 07 » BASL Management Committee Meeting

Sept 09 » 7th ExCo Meeting

Sept 09 » CLE Seminar & BASL Mobile Bookshop at Kalutara Bar

Sept 13 > BASL President & Secretary: Meeting with members of Gampaha Bar

Sept 15 » Presentation of Token of Appreciation to BASL Past and Present Office Bearers by Legal
Officers of Tri Forces

Sept 16 » Future of the Legal Education Closed Door Meeting at Hotel Hilton Residencies

Sept 18 » Meeting with Hon. Minister of Justice Ms. Thalatha Athukorale

Sept 18-21 » 30th LAWASIA Conference, Tokyo Japan

Sept 19 » Meeting with a Group of MPs at BASL. Re: Constitutional Provisions on Passing of an
Act

Sept 29 » Junior National Law Conference — Hotel Amari Galle: Opening Ceremony

Sept 29 » 7th Bar Council Meeting at BASL

Sept 30 » Junior National Law Conference — Hotel Amari Galle

Oct 01

s October 2017

Oect 01 = Junior Mational Law Conference — Hotel Amari Galle

Oct 04 # Meeting with Hon. Minister of Justice: Negombo Bar & Minuwangoda Bar Jurisdiction
lssue

Oct F International Conference an 'Striving for Justice’ organised by Punjab Bar Councll —

06-08 Lahore, Pakistan

Oct 06 » EIDHR Programme: Training Warkshop on Civil & Criminal Law - Polonnaruwa

Oct 06 »  Meeting at Ministry of Justice: Notarial Ordinance Amendments

Oct 10 = Meeting with the President & Executive Committee Members of GMOA at BASL

Oct 10 ~ Supreme Court Management Committeg Megting

Oct 10 > USAID — CORE lustice Programme Meeting at Ministry of Justice

Oct 12 * Commencement of Effective Instructing Attarneys Certificate Course —13th Intake

Oct 12 # National Law Conference Committee Meeting

Oct 13 # Bth ExCo Meeting at OPA

Oct17 » A Discussion on Enhance Legal Systems for Women Victims of Sexual and Gender
Based Violence — Organised by Asia Foundation & Women In Need

Oct 17 ~ Release of tickets for National Law Conference

Oct 18 F  Meeting with USAID CORE Justice Programme Committee at BASL

Oct 20 > Councll of Legal Ediication

Qct 21 #» EIDHR Programme: Training Workshop on Civil Law & Criminal Law at Trincomali

Oct 23 ¥ Special Bar Council Meeting to Discuss Interim Report of the Steering Committee of the
Constitutional Assembly of 5ri Lanka

Oct 24 # DRI Programme: Constitutional Reforms Process at BASL Auditorium

Oct 24 ~  Meeting with USAID CORE Justice Programme Committee at BASL

Ot 25 » Mational Law Conference Press Conference

Oct 25 ~ Tax Committee Meeting

Oct 26 ~ |FES SL - Round Table Discussion on Election Dispute Resolutlon Principles — at Galle
Face Hotel

Oct 27 »  Meeting with Judge Motoo Naguchi at Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Qct 27 » SAARC LAW Opening Ceremony at Hotel Ta] Samudra

Oct 27 # Inaugural Session of Corporate Lawyers Conference at Hifton

Oct 28 = 8th Bar Council Meeting at BASL
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¢ November 2017

e December 2017

Dec 01 » Neethi Ranga Rehearsal
Dec 02 » Neethi Ranga at Kularatne Hall, Ananda College
Dec 04 » UNESCO Regional Conference — On End Impunity for Crimes against Journalists and
Promote Freedom of Expression & Rule of Law
Dec 05 » Meeting - UN working Group on Arbitory Detention
Dec 08 » Discussion — Production Disposal Mechanism at Waters Edge
Dec 09 » 10th Bar Council Meeting
Dec 10 » Law — Medical Cricket Encounter at NCC Grounds
Dec » BASL Year End Trip to Jaffna
16-18
Dec 19 » BASL Special ExCo Meeting
» BASL Staff Year End Lunch
Dec 20 » Closing date of BASL Electoral Register
» Foundation Laying for Matale Court Complex
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e January 2018

Jan 02 » Opening of BASL Secretariat for the year 2018
Jan 05 » Meeting with ASG Dappula De Livera PC. Re: BASL Election
Jan 09 ~  Meeting with Hon, Minister of Justice
lan 10 » BASL Nominations
= Council of Legal Education Meeting
~ Bench-Bar Meeting with Hon, Chief Justice
lan 11 # Meeting — Special Committee to amend Criminal Procedure Code and Penal Code
Chaired by Hon. Justice Buwaneka Aluvihare
Jan 13 * Special Bar Council Meeting to Amend BASL Constitution
lan 14 » Meethi Kekulu Adution
lan 15 # BASL It Committee Meeting with LAWNET & BASL Web Page Developers
Jan 19 = Seminar at Puttlam Bar
Jan 20 » Sports Gala at St. loseph's College Grounds
Jan 24 # Opening of Library of Nugegoda Bar
» Meeting with USAID CORE Justice Programme
# ICT Law — Panel Discussion at BASE Auditorium
lan 25 » Ceremaonial Sitting
> Meeting — Future of Legal Education Committee
lan 27 » Bar Council
~ BASL Annual Photograph
lan 30 #» Opening of Post Office at Negombo Court Complex
~ Donation of Law Books to Negombo Bar Library
» Financial Transaction Act

e February 2018

Feb 02 » Meeting with ACTED
Feb 03 » Future of the Legal Education Committee: Presentation of the Final Report to the
members of ICLE at Hotel Kingsbury
Feb 05 » Meeting: Incorporated Council of Legal Education
» Meeting: Bench-Bar
Feb 06 » Press Conference
Feb 07 » Meeting with USAID
» Meeting with ‘Lamarakshaka Balakaya’
Feb 08 » 12th ExCo Meeting at BASL
Feb 09 » Meeting with Secretary JSC
» Function of Nugegoda Bar at Mt. Lavinia Hotel
Feb 12 » Meeting with Secretary Ministry of Justice
Feb 14 » Meeting at Ministry of Justice
» IT Committee Meeting
» Meeting: Incorporated Council of Legal Education
Feb 15 » Meeting: Justice Aluvihare Committee to amend the Criminal Procedure Code and
Penal Code
» Oaths Ceremony
Feb 16 » Oaths Ceremony
Feb 17 » Inaugural AGM of Lawyers’ Football Association
Feb 19 » Meeting: Lawyers’ Modern Office Complex
Feb 22 > Certificate Distribution of EIA & ICT Certificate Courses
» Meeting with USAID — CORE Justice Programme
Feb 24 » 12th Bar Council Meeting
Feb 27 » Visit to Kandy Bar — To Inspect First Regional Centre of BASL
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e March 2018

March 02 » Committee Meeting: Justice Aluvihare Committee to Amend Criminal Procedure Code
& the Penal Code
March 04 » Negombo Law Society Event
March 05 » BASL Appreciation Night at Grand Monarch Thalawathugoda
» Felicitation of 50 years at Bar
» Meeting: Council of Legal Education
March 07 » For Support - SC Writ 25/2018 filed by BASL
March 08 » Press Conference
March 09 » Ceremonial Sitting: to enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Achala Wengappuli PC as a
Judge of the Court of Appeal
March 10 » BASL Staff Meeting with Secretary Elect
March 11 » 13th ExCo Meeting
» Neethi Kekulu Audition
March 12 » Neethi Kekulu Concert at Kularatne Hall Ananda College
March 14 » Committee Meeting: Representation of Suspects in Police Custody at MOJ
» Closing Date for Nominations for Executive Committee 11 Posts
March 15 » BASL Welfare DAY
» Sectorial Oversight Committee Meeting: Represent Suspects in Police Custody - at
Parliament
» National Sustainability Discourse Briefing - at Presidential Secretariat
» Committee Meeting : Justice Aluvihare Committee to Amend Criminal Procedure Code
& the Penal Code
March 16 » BASL Welfare Day
March 17 » Junior Bar Forum at Pegasus Reef Hotel Wattala
March 19 » Meeting : The Task Force on Legal & Judicial Causes of Prison Overcrowding and Prison
Reforms at MOJ
» Meeting: Notarial Practise Committee
March 20 » Handing over of keys of Two houses to children of former Magistrate late Mr.
Gunendra Munasinghe and Mr. Gamini Balasuriya a visually impaired Attorney-at-Law
by Hon. Sajith Premadasa, Minister of Housing at BASL Auditorium.
» A Farewell for outgoing Secretary BASL Mr. Amal Randeniya & Assistant Secretary Mr.
Rajitha Hathurusinghe at BASL
March 21 » Ceremonial Sitting: to enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Murdu Fernando PC as a Judge
of the Supreme Court
» Special Meeting to appoint 4 new Committees to look into the matters relating to
International Trade Agreements & Post Enactment Review Process.
March 24 » BASL Annual General Meeting — Grand Manarch Thalawatugoda
» ‘Sankalpa’ — Art, Sculpture & Photagraphy Exhibition of Lawyers
» Launch of BASL Law Journal 2018
» 44th Annual Convocation — Times Building Colombo 01

Amal A. Randeniya
Secretary - BASL
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Recommendations for Future Actions

Amal A. Randeniya
Secretary — Bar Association of Sri Lanka
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TREASURER’S REPORT

It is with great pleasure, | submit the Audited Statements of Accounts and the Financial
Statement of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the period of 01.01.2017 t0 31.12.2017.

First and foremost, | am pleased to report to you that the finances of the Bar Association
of Sri Lanka continue to be sound. As the Treasurer, | always maintained strict measures
and control over all the activities of the BASL and consciously attended to my duties with
utmost care and skill to the best of my abilities. The format of the financial information
and accounting policies are unchanged from previous years and the financial affairs un-
der review were managed by my predecessor in office until 31st of March 2017 and
thereafter the remainder of the period was under my purview as the Treasurer.

As always, | sincerely value the constructive comments, suggestions and questions par-
ticularly about the financial reports | present at the Bar Council meetings, so that |, as
the Custodian of the finances of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka can improve on the
financial information you receive.

INCOME

During the period under review, some of the projects listed below were embarked under the direct supervision of the
Management Committee.

MEMBERSHIP SUBSCRIPTIONS

During the period under review, we collected Rs.7,725,000/- as life membership subscriptions and ordinary member-
ship subscriptions for the same period was amounted to Rs.1,250,000/- .

MANAGING THE FIXED DEPOSITS

During the period under review, investment on the fixed deposits were increased to Rs.113,530,750/- as against the
last year’s investment on the fixed deposits of Rs.101,830.750/-. Fixed deposits were placed at the best interests rates
after closely reviewing and monitoring the rates in several financial institutions during the year under review. Life
membership subscriptions collected are placed in fixed deposits from time to time as required by the Constitution of
BASL.

INCOME FROM THE BASL BOOKSHOP

The BASL recorded a profit of Rs 850,150/- being the commission on sale of the books, publications and stationery sold
at the BASL Bookshop during the period under review.

At this stage, | must mention that payments on the sale of consignment books were made to the authors with the least
possible delays.

PROJECTS LAUNCHED BY BASL TO RAISE ADDITIONAL FUNDS

During the period under review, the following projects were launched by BASL to raise additional funds:-
e |ssuance of Vehicle Passes
e Printing of BASL Identity Cards
e The Certificate Course on Effective Instructing Attorneys (EIA)
e Criminal Defence Certificate Course
e Advanced Certificate Course on Information & Communication Technology of Law (ICT)
e Forensic Science Certificate Course etc.

PROJECTS EMBARKED THROUGH SPECIAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE
SLR Reports

The Special Projects Committee undertook to print Sri Lanka Law Reports (1978 — 2013) which contain 70 books per
set.
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Members were given the option of purchasing the set of SLR books at a discounted rate of Rs. 70,000/~ upfront. About
350 members ordered the books and only 74members bought the books on cash basis, of which BASL made a profit
of Rs.370,000/ as processing fees.

Lawyers Directory 2017

1500 copies of the updated version of the Lawyers Directory 2017 were printed. The directory is now available at the
BASL Secretariat and the Book Shop at a price of Rs.2000/-

Judgments
Special Projects Committee undertook to print the following publications.

Supreme Court Law Reports —Civil 2017 Volume 1 , Appellate Court Judgements (Unreported)- Criminal Law 2017
Volume 1 (January to March) and Appellate Court Judgements (Unreported)- Criminal Law 2017 Volume 11 (July to
December). | wish to thank Mr. Ranjith Perera, Senior Attorney-at-Law and Mr. Kasun Perera for their assistance.

DIARIES COMMITTEE

An income of Rs.3,034,204/- was generated from the sale of BASL Diaries(Slim and Desk) for the year 2017/2018 during
the period under review.

OTHER ACTIVITIES OF THE BASL

In keeping with BASL object of serving the members and reaching out to outstation members, the following seminars
and activities were organized by BASL during the period under review. | would like to place on record my appreciation
of the services rendered by the respective Chairpersons and Conveners of the following committees:-

Conferences

e Junior National Law Conference 2017

° National Law Conference 2017

. Provincial Law Conferences held in association with the Bars of Kurunegala , Ratnapura, Nuwara Eliya,
Anuradhapura and Trincomalee

. Seminars organized by the Future of Legal Education Committee held at JAIC Hilton and Hotel Kingsbury,
Colombo.

Welfare Activities

° Sports Committee/Sports Gala

o Neethi Ranga and Neethi Kekulu Musical Programmes

o BASL Mobile Bookshops organized at Attanagalle, Kegalle, Kalmunai, Polonnaruwa, Kurunegala and Kandy

o Law Medical Cricket Touranament

o Relief provided to the people affected by floods in Ratnapura , Matara,Matugama, Horana, Morawaka
and Pugoda areas and garbage fall at Meethotamulla in 2017.

. Members ‘Annual Trip to Koggala Long Beach Resort & Spa

. BASL Trip to Kankesanthurai by train at the invitation of the Army Commander in Jaffna.

BASL IN PROMOTING GOOD RELATIONS AND COOPERATION BETWEEN JUDICIARY & LAWYERS OF OTHER COUNTRIES
AS PER ARTICLE 2:1:C

Dinner hosted to welcome the new Chief Justice

The President and the Executive Committee hosted dinner in welcoming Hon.Chief Justice Priyasath Dep PC to the
Unofficial Bar in July 2017.

28th Summit of the Presidents of Law Associations in Asia Pacific (POLA)

BASL hosted 28th POLA Summit, providing a forum for the leaders of Bar Associations from across the Asia-Pacific re-
gion to exchange ideas and information, collaborate on issues of mutual interest and promote friendships in July 2017.
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EXPENSES

| have taken several steps to effectively control and minimize the expenditure in order to utilize the funds in the best
interest of the members.

Purchase of Office Furniture and other office equipment

The following items were purchased during the period under review.

° BASL ID Laminating machine - Rs 300,000/-
o PABX (telephone system) - Rs. 125,000/-
o Board Room furniture - Rs 422,775/-
o Computer equipment - Rs 527,900/-
o Furniture and fittings - Rs 542,613/-

Capital expenditure and maintenance of the buildings/areas belonging to BASL

e  Exterior painting of the BASL building

Painting of Ladies Rest Room in Colombo District Court premises
Refurbishment of BASL Lunch Room area

Painting of BASL —Legal Aid Room and Ground Floor
Refurbishment of BASL Board Room

Repairs made to the Elevator

CMC Rates — BASL Ground Floor premises (new assessment)

Colombo Municipal Council imposed a rate of Rs.44,660/- as assessment pertaining to the BASL Ground Floor bearing
No.151 previously occupied by Hatton National Bank-Hulftsdorp Branch. Since they moved into a new premises, the
present rate should be calculated disregarding their occupancy. BASL management had made an appeal to CMC au-
thorities requesting them to consider reducing the present rate of Rs.29,260/-.

Designing a New Pay Structure for the BASL Staff

Previously BASL staff was paid 10% annual increment to their salaries irrespective of their qualifications, experience
and service. There was a big disparity in the salary scales. Management has now rectified it and implemented a new
pay structure taking those criteria into consideration during the period under review.

Gratuity payments

BASL staff members, Ms.Gnana Bastian and Ms. Sanduni Perera were paid gratuity amounting to Rs. 350,089/- during
the period under review.

Inventory Control

There is a need to recruit a Inventory Keeper to manage the stationary and other stocks of the BASL. Presently stocks
are managed by the Accounts Department. | recommend that the BASL should take steps to recruit a separate person
to be in charge of the stocks under the strict supervision of Treasurer.

Finally, | must give special thanks to Mr.U.R.De Silva PC, President, who has the vision to take BASL towards the pinna-
cle. His ability to draw together diverse opinions and resources and his confidence to embark on any project must be
appreciated. | thank the President for his guidance, opinions and constructive suggestions that helped me in my tasks.

| would like to extend my gratitude and thanks to Mr. Ali Sabry PC, Deputy President, Mr. Amal Randeniya, Secretary
and Assistant Secretary, Mr. Rajitha Hathurusinghe, Members of the Executive Committee and Chairpersons and Con-
veners of Standing Committees, Mr. G. G. Arulpragasam and Ms. Ruchira Gunasekara for their trust, support, coopera-
tion and flexibility which, undoubtedly, were of great help to me in discharging my duty as the Treasurer.

Mr. Neomal Gunawardena, Chairman and the members of the Finance Committee provided valuable guidance during
the year under review.
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My sincere thanks and gratitude goes to my able staff, Mrs. Madupani Mapa, Mrs.W.A.D. Aruni and Mrs. Surangi Liyan-
age for their dedication, commitment and support extended to me in discharging my duties.

Furthermore, | would like to express my appreciation for the constant support and assistance | have received through-
out from Ms. Suranee Samarasekera, Administrative Secretary and the staff of BASL.

On behalf the Executive Committee, | would like to extend my gratitude and thanks to you my fellow colleagues for
your continued support and the great confidence and trust in me.

Finally, | would like express thanks to our auditors SIMS Associates for their services and for submitting the Audit Re-
port for the year 2017/2018.

Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake
Treasurer
Bar Association of Sri Lanka
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BAR ASSOCIATION OF SR1 LANKA

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bar Association of Sri Lanka, which comprise the statement
of financial position as ot 3] December 2017, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Management Committees’ Responsibility for the Financinl Statements

The management committee is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard for Small and Medium sized Entities (SLFRS and LKAS), and for
such internal control as Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Secope of Audit and Basis of Opinion

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, 'We conducted our audit in
accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. These standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, incloding the assessment of the risks of material
misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments; the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by Management Committee, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
audit opinion.

Qualified Opinion

1. Membership fee receivable annually and subsequent settlements cannot be identified. Therefore we are unable to
determine the accuracy of the fees receivable s at the reporting date.

2. The building hns been constructed on land owned by the Government of Sri Lanka. We have not seen any documents to
determine the period of occupancy of the premises. Further no depreciation has been provided on the building as required
by the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard on property, plant and equipments

3. Provision has not been made for income tax by the Association for the past financial vears and also for the current financial

year.
4, Life membership is capitalized indefinitely. No reversal has been done for the decrease members.

In our opinion, except for the effect of the matters referred to in the preceding paragraphs (1) to (4), the financial
statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Bar Association as at 31 December 2017 and of its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard for
Small and Medium - Sized Entities (SLFRS for SMEs).

Chartered Accountants
Colombo
20™ March 2018

P. E. A, jJayewickreme, M, B. lsmail, Ms. 5. L fayasurlya, G. ). David, Ms. F. M. Marikkar, Ms. M. 5. |. Hanry, R. H. M. Minfaz, Ms. 5, Y. Kodagoda
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER 2017

017 2016

Note Rs Rs
Income [ 0,924,500 15,102,000
Other income 3 37,611,051 54,246,443
Expenses (33,062,100)  (25,149272)
Surplus before taxation 14,473,451 44,199,171
Tax expense . -
Net surplus for the year 14,473,451 44,199,171

The sccounting policies and notes from | to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements.

(5]
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31*" DECEMBER 2017

20m7 2016
Note Rs Rs
Assets
Non-current assets
Building and equipment 49,897,243 47,562,005
Investment 9 113,530,750 101,830,750
163,427,993 149,392,755

=

Current asseis

Inventaries 2,371,536 1,569.4706
Receivables 10 12,172,195 9336458
WHT receivable 16 1,030,564 -
Deposits and advances 11 1,602,226 608,450
Cash and cash equivalents 12 17,241,318 24 268,172
34,417,840 15,782,557
Total assels 197,845,832 185,175,312

Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves

Capital reserves 97,011,896 89,286,896
Accumulated fund 73.234.892 67.658,531
Revaluation reserve 4322415 4322415

174,569,203 161,267,842

Non-current liabilities

Specific fund 13 4,757,574 6,593,289

Post-employment benefit 14 6,130,476 5,803,802

Fund - BASL Programme Committee 487,452 6,443,846
11,375,503 18,840,937

Current liabilities

Payables 15 11,901,378 4827237

WHT pavable : 16 - 172,296

Rent advance - 67.000
11,901,378 5,066,533

Total equity and liabilities 197,845,832 185,175,312

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements.
Approved by the Executive Committee on 20™ March 2018,

%

FEAEREEERSAREEAEERSARERER S

President
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°' DECEMBER 2017

Balance as at 01" January 2016

BASL Programme funds érroneously

credited o revenue

Prior year adjustment

Transfer - life membership
Revaluation gain

Met income for the vear

Balance as at 31" December 2016
Prior year adjustment

Transfer - life membership

Met income for the year

Balance as at 31" December 2017

The accounting policies and notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Capital Revaluation  Accumulated =)
Reserve reserye fund donl
Rs. Rs. Rs.
76,566,896 - 38,691,190 115.258,085
(3,377 496) (3,377 .4906)
865,666 865,666
12,720,000 (12,720,000) -
4,322,415 4322415
44,199,171 44,199,171
89,286,896 4,322,415 67,658,531 161,267,842
(1,172,090) (1,172,090)
7,725,000 (7,725,000) =
14,473,451 14,473,451
97,011,896 4,322,415 73,234,892 174,569,203




ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 2018 BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER 2017

2017 2016
Rs Rs

Cash flows from operating nctivities
Net income for the year 14,473,451 44,199,171
Adjustment for
Revaluation loss - 2077928
BASL Programme funds erroneously written back last year reversed - (3,377,496)
Prior year adjustment (1,172,090) 161,085
Gratuity provision 676,763 1,153,344
Depreciation 1,230,871 1,677,509

15.208,995 45,891,541
Movement in working capital
{Increase) decrease in invenlories {B02,060) 636,514
(Increase) in receivables (2,835,737)  (1,449240)
{Increase)/ decrease in deposits and advances (993,776) 475,812
{Increase) in advance payable (67,000) {804,000
Incrense’ (decrease) in trade and other payable 7.074,141 (2,522.323)
Cash generated from operations 17,584,563 42,228,303
Withholding tax paid (1.202,860) (535.877)
Gratuity paid {350,089)
Net eash flow from operating activities 16,031,613 41,692.426
Cash Now from investing activities
Purchase of PPE (3,566, 10%) (361,819)
et movement in long term investments (11,700,000) (42,165,432)

Net cash from/ (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

(15.266,109)

(42,527,250)

Net movement in funds (7.792,108) 5,679,311
Net cash flow from financing activities (7.792,108) 5679311
Increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (7.026,855) 4,844,487
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 24,268,172 19,423,686
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 17,241,318 24268172
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year
Cash in hand (Note 12) 364,171 287,075
Cash at banks (Note 12) 16,877,147 23,981,009
17,241,318 24,268,172

The accounting policies and notes from | to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER 2017

General information

The principal place of business of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka ("The Association") is at No.153,
Mihindu Mawatha, Colombo 12,

The objective of the Association is to maintain the honour and independence of the Bar in Sri Lanka,
promotion of good relations and co-operating consideration of matters of national importance, maintenance
of standards of professional conduct of the Bar.

The financial statements of the association for the year ended 31st December 2017 were authorized for
issue by the Exccutive Committee on 20™ March 2018,

Basis of preparation and summary of significant accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and in compliance with the Sri
Lanka Accounting Standard for Small and Medium-sized Entities (SLFRS for SMEs) laid down by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka. All values presented in the financial statements are in Sri
Lanka Rupees (Rs.) rounded to the nearest rupee. The measurement basis used is the historical cost basis,
excepl where otherwise stated in the accounting policies below,

Income and expenditure recognition

Income recognition

Membership fees/ subscription

Subseription income is accounted on cash basis,

Life membership fee transferred to capital reserve aceount,

Income from activities/projects
Income from various other activities is recognized on accrual basis,

Specific funds
Auditoriom grants are recognized in the income statement over o period of five vears,

Investment income
Investment income consist of interest received from fixed deposits recognized on accrual basis.

Rental income

Rental income from the premises is recognized on a straight-line basis over the respective lease term and is
included in “other income™,

Expenditure recognition

Expenses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on the basis of & direct association
between the cost incurred and the earning of specific items of income. All expenditure incurred in the
running of the Association and in maintaining the property. plant and equipment in a state of efficiency has
been charged to income in arriving at the net income for the year,

Income taxes
The Association has not provided for the income tax liability as required by the Act No. 10of 2006 and
amendment thereto.
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1.3 Property, plant and equipment including investment property measured at cost
Furniture and equipments are stated in the statement of financial position at their revalued amounts, being
the fair value at the date of revaluation, less any subsequent accumulated depreciation. Any revaluation
increase arising on the revaluation of furniture and equipments is credited to equity.

Upon disposal of a revalued property and equipments, any corresponding revaluation surplus remaining is
transferred 1o retained earnings.

Land given by the Government of Sri Lanka has not been valued and taken to the financial statements,

Building is stated at historical cost and ground floor has been rented to earn rental income, However this
floor has not been accounted for s investment property since the fair value of such floor cannot be
measured reliably without undue cost or effort.

Freehold land and building is not depreciated. For all other assets depreciation is charged so as to allocate
the cost of assets less their residunl values over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method
at 15% per annum.

2.4  Financial instruments

2.4.1 Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are mitially recognized at the transaction price. All income are made on the
basis of normal credit terms, and the receivables do not bear interest. At the end of each reporting period,
the carryving amounts of trade and other receivables are reviewed to determine whether there is any
objective evidence that the amounts are not recoversble. If so, on impairment loss is recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are initially recognized at the transaction price (in¢luding transaction costs). Trade
payables are obligations on the basis of normal credit terms and do not bear interest,

2.4.2 Inventories
Inventories are sinted at cost or net renlizable value whichever is lower. Net realizable value is the price at
which inventories can be sold in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of sales.

15  Defined benefit plan - Gratuity
Giratuity 15 a defined benefit plan. In order to meet this liability, a provision is carried forward in the
statement of financial position. The provision is calculated considering half month salary in to number of
completed vears.

However, as per the Payment of Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983, the liability arises only upon the completion
of five years of continuous service.

2.6  Defined contribution plan - EPF & ETF
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts,
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an employvee benefit expense
in the income statement as in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Employees’ Provident Fund
The association and emplovees contribute 12% and 8% respectively on the salary of each employee to the
approved Provident Fund.

Employees’ Trust Fund
The association contributes 3% of the salary of each employee to the Employees’ Trust Fund.
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5

Significant accounting judgments estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statememts of the Association require management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and
the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the reporting date. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Commitments and contingencies
There were no material commitments and contingencies as at the date of the statement of financial
position,

Events after the end of the reporting period
There were no significant events after the reporting date that require adjustments 1o or disclosure in the
interim financial statemenits.
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31*" DECEMBER 2017

2017 2016
Rs. Hs.
(8 Income
Ordinary membership fees 1,250,500 1,590,000
Life time membership fees 7,725,000 12,720,000
Delegute fees 949,000 792,000
9,924,500 15,102,000

6n. Revenue received from life members sre recognised in the income statement and thereafier transferred 10
capital reserve through the changes in equity statement.

Ts Other income
Met income from activities (Note 7.4) 6,561,525 27.375,432
Investment income (Node 7.2) 12,200,528 3,567,667
Other mcome (Note 7.3 16,640,263 19,343,944
Auditorium grani 2,206,535 1,959,400
37,611,051 54,246,443
7.1  MNet income from other netivities

Junior MNational Lawyer's Conference - 044,124
Mational Law Conference 2016 381,073 214211

Annual lawyers tour - Jaffna and koggala 54,806 -
Seminar CPC 437,800 177.950

Seminar - NPC 458 200 -

Seminar on forensic science 835,100 -
Profit from ICT course 1,183,108 605,610
Legal English Course - 215,004
Partition Law Seminar - 119,665
EIA Course {effective instructive attornzy) 757910 732,134
"Neethi Vimasa” - 99,980
Other Activates - Colombo welfare - 123,325
Law Asin conference 95,000 24,103,554

POLA Conference 1,397, 788.55 -

Felicitation Dinner (CI) 328,074 -

Criminal Defence Course 576,459 -

Meethi Ranga 2017 21,045 -

Seminar inner lemple 35,163 -
6,561,525 27375432

9
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AW 200
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER 2017

2017 2016
Rs Rs.
2007 2016
Rs Rs.
7.2 Investment income
Interest on fixed deposits 12,043,933 5,234,081
Interest on savings deposits 156,596 333,586
12,200,528 5.567.667
7.3 Other income [ (additional income over expenses)

Rent income from HNB 670,000 2,010,000
Profit on sale of ties 50,150 108,200
Loss on sale of Lawyers directories (4,928) {17.480)
Profit on sale of Law Journals 401,937 1.077.633
Profit on unreported judgment and BASL publication 1,065,569 848,476
Profit on sale of lapel pins and tie pins 28.850 52,525
Income from sale of identity cards 4.279.267 5.618.976
Income from sale of cufflinks - 6,800
Income from sale of car passes 2,084,612 2,840,763
Income from Duplo Bureau 215.274 242 652
Profit/ (loss) from sale of stationary - APO 2,120 14,861
Income from telephone calls - APO Q80 1,730
Profit on sale of diaries 20182017 3,036,524 2.792 659
Auditorium hall hiring charges 779,000 120,000
Sampath Bank - credit card commissions 932,103 823,110
SHE premium - Processing charges 58.745 22,000
NITF processing charpes 8,259 1,944
Advertisement - Bar reports Vel T & 11 370,000 -
Miscellaneous income 1,039,054 TO8.964
Reimbursement . Rent, Water & Electricity (BASL Programme) - 560,000
Law asia file sale 9,500 -
Membership Subs . Law & Society 20 1,760
Photography Charges (1D Cards) - 117,800
Address List & Electrol . 41,000
Sales - L.). - Law Asia First Day (305) - 2,500
Processing fee Linion Assurance 119,439 -
PAP - Janashakthi 500 -
Income from bookshop ‘650,150 813,505
Commission on agency post office 361,558 427,663
Balance carried forward 16,159,382 19,238,040




ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 2018 BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%" DECEMBER 2017

27 016

Rs. Rs.

2017 2016

Rs. Rs,

7.3  Other income / (additional income over expenses) - (Conid.)

Bulance brought forward - 16,159,382 19,238,040
Profit on sale of calender 4,120 -
Address list and electrol 50,000 -
Profit from hand book 14,596 52,804
Sale of NLC Bags 16,800 -
JBC Law journal (310) 112,000 =
Profit/ loss from Supreme court rules 311 /394 283,365 53,100

16,640,263 19,343 944
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31*" DECEMBER 2017

5. Froperty and equipment
Cost/Revaluation

Opening Balance Closing Balance

Additions
s, Rs. Rs.

Land - - -
Building #1655 229 1,235,675 41,890,904
urniture and fittings 4397925 965,388 5,363,313
Electrical equipment 1,532,350 240,755 1,773,105
Air conditioners 251,500 - 251,500
Computer equipment 525,450 27,900 1,353 350
Software 122,429 - 122,429
Other fixed assets 121,075 296,391 417,466
Lighting. equipment & fittings 28,425 - 28425
Duplo machine 13,500 = 13,500
47 647 8BE3 1,566,109 $1.213.99]

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Depreciation for  Closing Balance
Balance the year
Has. Rs. Rs.

Furniture and fittings 4974 707,123 762,007
Electrical equipment 19,154 247,841 266,996
Air conditioners 3144 37,725 40,869
Compister equipment 6,568 171,055 177,623
Softwane - 18364 18,364
Other Mxed nssets 1,513 42,474 43,987
Lighting, equipment & fittings 355 4,264 4,619
Duplo machine 165 2,025 2,194
85 878 1. 230871 1,316,749
Met ook value 4'1!562.1105 49,897 243

- All assets have been revalued except for land and building on 30" November 2016 by B R De Silva & Co,
Chartered Accountants.,
= Building has been constructed on land owned by the Government of Sri Lanka,

9. Investments

Fnvestment fixed deposits 3122017 31.12.2016
Standord Chortered Bank Lid - (UNDP)

Huotton Mational Bank 20,712,760 SAT5000
Mational Savings Bank - Hultsdrof branch 23.703.000 23,703,000
People’s Merchant Bank PLC 1, 500,000 1,500,000
Bank of Ceylon 26,850,000 21,850,000
State Morigage Bank 6, 100,000 6, 100,000
Wation Trost Bank 1,900,000 1,900,000
Commercinl Bank 26,452,990 34,990,750
Peoples Bank 6,312,000 6,312,000

113,530,750 101,830,750
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER 2017

2017 2016
Rs. Rs.
31.12.2017 31.12.2016
Rs. Rs.
10. Receivables
Accounts receivables 9,069,983 6,346,384
Staff loans 3,079,562 2,968,525
Rewmned cheques 22,650 21,550
12,172,195 9336458
11.  Deposits and advances
Deposits 66,650 -
Agency post office - 50,000
American waler deposit . 6,000
66,650.00 56,000
Advances
Advance payment for Cash register - Metropolitan - 49,950
Advance payment for car passes 2017 57,750 72,500
Printing unreported Law Journals (306) - 100,000
Advance payment - Neethi Ranga 2016 - 130,000
Advance payment - stamps - (APO) 200,000 200,000
Advance payment -Printing directory 2017 400,000 -
Meethi Kekulu 2018 - Advance 7,500 -
Sports Gala 2017 125,000 -
20% EPF Payable 2460 -
Foot Ball Tourmnament 2016 742 866 -
1,535,576 552,450
1,602.226 608,450
12.  Cash in hand and at bank
Cash in hand 364,171 287,073
Cash at bank 16,877,147 23,981,099

17,241,318 24 268,172
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13.

13.1

14.

15.

16.

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SR1 LANKA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017

Specific funds

Flood relief - Meethotamulla
National Defence Fund

NED Grant

Auditorium grant (Note 13.1)
Transfer of Funds

Auditorium grant

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year
Amortised during the year

Balance al the end of the year

Post employment benefit

Balance at the beginning of the year
Payments during the year

Provision for the year

Balance at the end of the year

Payables
Accounts payables
Advances received
Accruals

WHT tax paid

Balance at the beginning of the year
WHT deduction for the year
Balance at the end of the year

2017 2016
Rs. Rs.
2017 016
Rs. Rs.
60,908 245,005
10,074 10.074
449,502 949 860
4,417,490 6,593,289
{ 180,400) =
4,757,574 6,593,289
5,388,350 7,347,750
1,235,675
(2,206,535) (1,959,400)
4417490 5,388,350
5,803 B02 4,650 458
(350,089) -
676,763 1,153,344
6,130476 5,803,802
£.425390 1,893,630
2,693,766 1,976,101
782,322 037,506
11,901,378 4,827.237
172,296 708,174
(1,202,860) {535.878)
(1,030,564) 172,296

14 | " -
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
DETAILED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31*" DECEMBER 2017

1. Income from activities
Income from bookshop
Income - sales commission
Sales - Stationery and SLR publications

C'ost af sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

Stock as at the end of the year

Met income

Profit from sale of ties

Sales

Caxt of sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

Stocks written off

Stock as at the end of the year

Met income

Profit on sale of lawyers' Directories - 2015
Sales

Coxt of sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year

Stocks written of

Stock as at the end of the year

Net loss

LJ Valume (378)

Sales

Cpst of sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Stocks writien off

Stock as at the end of the year

Met income / (loss)

31.12.2017 J1.12.2016
Rs. Rs.

- 795,430
42,392 52,483
42,392 847.913

1,385 9635
36,010 46,258
(2,692) (1,386)
34,703 45,816

7,689 802,076

190,750 412,500
448.600 754,200
385,000 :
(7.400) (1.300)
(685,600) (448.600)
140,600 304,300
50,150 108,200

3,400 9,500
12212 42,316
(1,612) (3,124)
(2,272) (12,212)

8,328 26,980
(4,928) (17,480)

5,000 21,000

6,791 31,045
- (970)
(1,940) (6.791)
4,851 23,284
149 (2,284)
NS ASSOGIN
; Lan Pl |
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
DETAILED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER 2017
31.12.2017 31.12.2016
Rs. Rs.
LJ Volume (2013)-384
Sales 12,000 28.500
Cast of sales
Stock as at the beginning of the year 134,382 153,940
Stock as at the end of the year (126,811) (134,382)
T.571 19,558
Net income 4,429 8.942
Li.J. - Law Journal 2016 (390)
Sales 379,800 1,000,800
Law Journal 2015 (388)
Sales 33,600 147,400
Advertisements - -
33,600 147,400
Cost of sales
Stock as at the beginning of the year 64,964 147,572
Purchases - -
Stocks written ofT - (4,812)
Stock as at the end of the vear (48,923) (64,964)
16,040, 78 77,796
Net income 17,559 69 604
Total income from sale of law journals 401,937 1,077,062
Profit on unreported jodgment and BASL publications 2007-2013
Sales - L.J. Vol Vi & Vii
Sales 960,950 1,234.250
Cost of sales
Stock as at the beginning of the year 348,875 318,571
Purchase 497,000 416,500
Stocks written off (§,440) (422
Stock as-at the end of the vear (434,724) (348.875)
352711 385,774
Met income 608,239 848,476

39Vvd
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

DETAILED NOTES TO THE FIN_ANC TAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31*" DECEMBER 2017

Profit on sale of Lapel Pins and Tie Pins

Sales
Cost of sales

Stock as mt the beginning of the year

Stocks written off
Stock as at the end of the year

Met income

Profit from identity cards
Sales

Cost of photographs

PV cords and ribban

Met income

Profit from car passes

Sales

Cost of sales

Opening stock

Stocks written of T

Purchases

Stock as at the end of the yvear

Met income

Profit from Duplo bureau
Sales

Cost of sales

Purchases

Net income

Profit from sale of stationary (APO)

Sales

Cost of sales

Opening stock

Purchases

Stock as at the end of the year

Net income/ (loss)

3122017 31.12.2016
Rs. Rs.
75,600 133,700
206,550 281,725
(1.275) B
(158,525) (206,550)
46,750 Bl1.175
28,830 52,525
4,631,800 3,064,150
110,400
462,933 250,127
462,933 250,127
4,279 267 2814023
=
2,146,600 2974750
1,013 2,990
(42.555) (2,990)
145,000 135,000
(41.470) {1,013)
61,988 133,988
2,084,612 2,840,763
963,081 152,615
747,808 432,113
747,808 432,113
215,274 (279,498)
18,198 16,060
1,291 21
22,608 2,400
(7.821) (1,291)
16,078 1,200
2120 14,861
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
DETAILED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017

Profit from hand book

Sales

Opening stock

Stocks written ofT

Stock as at the end of the year

Met income

Profit from supreme court rules
Sales

Opening stock

Purchase

Stock write off

Stock as at the end of the vear

Met income/Loss

Profit on sale of cufflink

Sales

Cost of sales

Stock as at the beginning of the yenr
Stock as at the end of the year

Net income

Profit on sale of diaries
Sales
Advertisemenis

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchase

Printing of Diaries

Stocks written off

Stock as at the end of the year

Net income

31.12.2017 31122016
Rs. Rs.
20,500 75.700
47,088 70,272
- (288)
(41.184) (47,088)
5,904 22,896
14,59 32,804
395,700 T6.500
3,960 27,724
425,000 L1
{3,825) (360)
(312,800) (3,960)
112,335 23,400
283,365 23,100
= 44,200
37.400
- 37,400
- 6,800
4,293,700 4,503,150
750,000 350,000
5.043.700 4,851,150
210,276 113,830
- 2,172,000
1,859,735 -
(22,890) (15,063)
(39,945) {210,276)
2.007.176 2,060 481
3,036,524 2.792.659
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
DETAILED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017

Profit on sale of stamps
Sales
Commission

Cipening stock
Purchase
Closing Stocks

Met profit from sale of stamp

Profit on sale of calenders
Sales

Cost of sales

Crpening stocks

Purchase

Closing stocks

Met profit or loss on sale of calendar

Profit on sale of Appelate court 2017 Voll 1 (393)
Sales

Cost of sales

Purchase

Stock write off

Closing stocks

Net profit from sale of Appelate court 2017 Voll 1 (393)

19

3122017 31.12.2016
Rs. Hs.
T.080.425 7,028,603
360,000 427,665
7,440,425 8.356,265.50
82.091 158,924
7,100,000 7,856,388
(103,224) §2.091
7.078.867 §.097.402.50
i6l,558 258.863.00
30,900 -
260,000 -
(233,220) -
26,780 -
4,120
172,200 -
172,500 -
{7.245) -
(80,385) -
84,870 -
87,330
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
DETAILED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER 2017

Expenses

Staff salaries (BASL)

EPF

ETF

Allowances and overtime

Staff bonus

Staff entertainment

Stationery and printing

Printing -Bar report Vol 1 & 11
Postage and franking machine charges
Courier charges

Depreciation

Auditors remuneration

Telephone charges

Bank charges and debit tax
Electricity- BASL

Electricity- library
Advertisements

Fixed assets maintenance
Refreshments - BC & others
Travelling

Mewspapers and periodicals
Water charges- BASL & HNB
OPA charges - rales, electricity & tax
OPA - Annual session- Sponsorship
OPA - Membership subscription
Service agreement charges
Computer maintenance

Building insurance - fire

Rates and taxes

Web site maintenance

Gratuity provision

BASL building maintenance
Labour charges

Miscellancous expenses

Purchase of lowyers books
Domain name renewal

Law Asia membership (2016/22017)
Election charges

Bar council convocation expenses
Ex-gratia

Purchase library books

IBA membership (2016/2017)
Balance carried forward

31.12.217 3. 12.2016
Rs. Rs.

0,970,959 7,670,533
1,189,852 1,051,804
296,053 264,218
1,483,932 1,037,398
1,206,483 586,237
29,000 125,000
882,776 530473

247,500 -
709,330 328,666
16,966 5,443
1,230,871 1,677.509
254,028 230,934
572,699 501.839
66,230 92,061
1,987,377 1,749,494
26,444 24,964
149,987 16, 6%
863,951 104,667
896,445 600,895
151,260 94,085
48,740 30,045
183,835 92,553
125,969 79,092
25,000 25,000
25,300 24,420
469,169 235,863
291,850 223220
30,308.28 29.254
354,800 568,731
676,763 1,153,344
2,017,198 131,160
21,910 51,000
411,430 244,578
3,330 3,330
56,156 32,796
525417 344 385
1,465,391 715,959
97,534 172,500
31,050 10,050
57.681 64.876
29,150,975 20,945 D68

ZEA S _ASSpae
20 A3 G




ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 2018 BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
DETAILED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER 2017

31.12.2017 31.12.2016

Rs. Rs.

Balance brought forward 29,150,975 20,945,068
Computer software - membership subscription - service agreement - 56,500
SMS charges - Mobitel 467,443 3104135
Members subscription - Postmaster General 2016 - 3,000
Web Hosting & Development 49,000 120,000
SMS - Gateway - E-arrow 96,000 96,000
Stocks written off (damaged & complements ) - 86,659
Law Medical encounter 120,000 -
ETF surcharge (BASL) - 150
Legal Aid Client - Aranayake - 50,000
Professional fees - 230,000
Rule of Law - Higurakgoda B 35,000
Sentence seminar {Judge) - 113,620
Rule of Law - Hambantota - 35,000
Rule of Law - Kurunegala - 35,000
CLE Seminar 100,415 128,343
Revaluation loss - 2.077.928
Sports Gala 2014- write off stock - T shin - 60,300
Seminar Anti Doping 43,500 -
Sponsorship - Seminars 230,000

Seminar Neethiya Foundation 24,700 B
Mabile book shop 51,091 766,289
Provincial NLC 2017 30,403 -
Photographs 3,000 -
Security charges 68,000 B
Oath ceéremony 21,500 -
Mail box 2,813 -
Development - SMS Alert System 15,000 -
Sponsorship - Law Asia Moot Compitiion, Tokyo 60,000 -
Data base system - sorting records 49,000 -
Membership subscription - Law College(Foot Ball Team) 14,000 =
Legal educational seminnr 324,501 -
Sponsership - Women Lawyer 15,000 -
Purchases Act - CPC Code 2017 ( For Panadura prov. ) 2,650 -
Fund transfer - Contingency 600,458 -
Stock write-off 95,242 -
Loss from Neethi Ranga 2016 77310 39,875
Loss from National Law Week 2016 1,069,873 =
Loss from Sports Gala 2017 280,227

33,062,100 15,149,272
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
DETAILED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31*" DECEMBER 2017

31.12.2m7 3.12.2016

Hs. Rs.
3 Inventories

Law Journals 177,674 206,136
Darectory 2010 2272 12,212
Cufflinks - .
Hand books 41,184 47,088
Tie pins 158,525 206,550
Ties 685,600 448,600
Car passes 2016 - 1013
Dinries 2018 37,625 207,151
Starmps APO 103,224 §2.091
Stationary - Bookshap 2,692 1,385
Diaries 2016 - -
Diaries 2017 2,320 3,125
Publication 484,724 348,875
Stationary APO 7.821 1,291
Supreme Court Rules 312,800 3,960
Car passes 2017 41,470 *
BASL Calender 2018 233,220 -
Appellace Court 2017 80,385 -

2,371,536 1,569,476
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
DETAILED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 311*" DECEMBER 2017

J.izzm?7 JL12.2016

Rs. Hs.
4. Trade and other receivahles

Junior National lawyer's conference-2014 - IBCLI (324) 81.000 87.000
Annual Tour 2013- Members contribution 25,000 25,000
MBF Claim- Mr. H.S.A M. Perera 50,000 50,000
Mational Law Week-2015 140,000 | 40,000
Dinry - advertisements-2016 100,000 100,000
JNLC Sponsor 250,000 250,000
Auditorium hire 22.500 22,500
Law medical cricket - 35
Colombo welfare 25,000 25,000
JNLC2016 125,000 1,730,689
NLC2016 - 700,000
Law Asia 2016 1,000,000 2,000,000
Credit card comm (Sampath Bank) - 130,000
Commision on stamp - 80,000
HMNB - Electricity - reimbursement - 300,000
HMNB - Water - reimbursement 5 9,600
Advertisement diary - 2017 - 350,000
F D interest receivable - 91,942
Diary - Sales - 2017 (People’s Bank) - 250,000
Debtor - APD - 4,618
Diarie Advertisement 2018 2018 100,000 -
JINLC 2017 2,500,000 -
Meethi Ranga 2017 60,000 -
Interest (SMIB} 54,561 -
Commission on agency post office 90,000 -
Credit card commission 130,000 -
Processing - Union Assurance 20,000 -
ICT Course 326,000 -
Sponsorship Ticket Sale (NLC) 3,937,000 -
Annual Tour - Koggala 12,000 -
Members contribution - Koggala 9,500 -
Ticket Sale 5,000 -
Receivable EPF/ETF 7,422 :

9.069.983 6,346,384
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
DETAILED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31*' DECEMBER 2017

31.12.2017 31.12.2016

Rs. Rs.
5 Cash in hand and at bank
5.1 Cash in hand
Main cash 357,672 276,208
Petty cash 6,499 10),8635

364,171 287,073
Ee =

52 Cash at banks
Current Accounts
Bank of Ceylon, Mihindu Mawatha, Colombe 12

Ade No, 9762 14,081 17,763
Ale No. 9765 331,951 672,801
Ale Mo, 9753 2,776,191 1. 402,440
Afe No, 9763 3,314,398 1.393.204
Afc No, D180 10,074 10,074
Afc Mo, 9768 1,625,791 732,106
Ale Mo, 4979 36,306 567,443
Hatton Mational Bank - Hulfsdorf Street, Colombo 12
Alg MNo. 1188 976,135 2,417,484
Afe No, 3227 1,431,858 fh0, 782
Afc No. 3667 B6O, 899 1,294 728
Afe No. 4105 146,720 6,000,774
Ale No, 4962 36,306 1,791,855
Peoples’ Bank
Ale No. 297-1003-7-001293 1,641,536 761,391
Afe No. 297-1001-9-001293 397.840 156,686
Ale No. 297-1-002-8-0001293 56,310 56,310
Mation Trust Bank
Alc No. 1336 27.619 27,619
13,684,016 18,163,461
Savings Accounts
Hatton Mational Bank-Hulfsdorf branch
Afe No. 83040 3,344 B90,831
Afe No. 37489 34,507 33,394
Ale No, 30226 740,553 1,501,823
Alc No, 28625 773,462.24 1,604,842
Aje Mo, 06604 1,351,749 | 308,168
Commercial Bank Savings
Afe No. 823200001 1,927 196,686
Nation Trust Bank
Ale No, 006212104152 135,269 135,269
Savings A/C 10069 152,320 146,625

3,193,131 5,817,638
17,241,318 23,981,099
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
DETAILED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31”7 DECEMBER 2017

31.12.2017 31122016

Rs. Rs.

b. Payables

6.1 Account payables
Benevolent Trust Fund - interest 624,030 539431
Thiwanka Wickramasinghe Fund - interest 125,527 125,928
Printee 5,700 -
Meethiva Foundation - College of Criminal - 100,000
EPF payable - Dec 2016 - 152,215
Printec - Printing diaries 2017 . 64,760
INL C 2016 - Blue ocenic - 452,779
Sri Lanka Insurance - SHE Premium 2017 - £5.904
Cinnamon Hotel - Law Asia 2016 - 178,450
Avindra Rodrigo - JNLC 2016 - 194,162
JNLC 2017 - HOTEL 2,597,500 -
WHAY A PRINT( Calender 2018) 260,000 -
Shangrila Hotel 4,812,632 -

8.425.390 1,893,630

6.2 Advances received
Advance received for SHE Claim 1 50,000 1 50,000
Advance received for law journals (2007) (306) - 60,000
Advance received for lawyers books 1,489,666 1,376,101
Advance received for directory advertisements (2015) - 190,000
Advance received-sales SLR set{1978-13) 1,015,000 -
Advance received-Advertisement Directory(2017) 30,000 -
Advance received-Ticket sale 2017 1,000 -
Advance received-sale calender 8,100 -

2,693,766 1,976,101
] | .-rE P
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
DETAILED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER 2017

31.12.2017 31122016

Rz Rs,
6.3 Accruals

Telephone charges 50,000 40,000
Telephone charges - CDMA - 8,600
Auditors remuneration 254 028 230,934
OPA accrued charges 20,000 10,000
Electricity charges- BASL 149,844 250,000
Electricity charges- Library 4,000 2,500
Water charges 12,984 9.500
Newspaper 4,010 5,000
Overtime pavable 100,000 £0,000
ETF payable . 24,241
E. Armow - £.000
Web hosting - 30,000
Mobitel SMS 38,772 95,000
CMC rates 138,584 163,731

Security charges 10,000 -
782222 957,506

T. Rent advance

Hatton Mational Bank - 67,000
- 67,000
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THANK YOU

I wish to convey my heartfelt gratitude to all who have helped me in publishing the Annual
Report 2017-2018. Due to extensive amount of activities we have done throughout the year,
the Report is voluminous and consits of large number of Articles, Write-ups and Photographs.

I would like to thank President Mr. U. R. de Silva PC, Deputy President Mr. M. U. M. Ali
Sabry PC, Treasurer Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake for helping in finalizing the Report. I am
extremely grateful to Mr. Rajitha Hathurusinghe, my Assistant Secretary for the commitment
and dedication showed in releasing the Annual Report on time.

I would like to thank Ms. Subhashini Jayalath, Ms. Sewwandi Silva, Mr. Mahinda Hemashan-
tha, Mr. Sunil Gamage, Mr. Pradeep Lakmal, Mr. Upaka Darshana, Mr. Raja, Mr. Manjula
Makolage, Mr. Azar, Graphic Designer Mr. Saranga Hettiarchchi and the Printer M/s. Saveco
Printing & Packaging Pvt Ltd of Borelesgamuwa, the Administrative Secretary Mrs. Suranee
Samarasekara and the rest of the BASL staff for the contribution made for the final outcome
of the Report.
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